~— e -

LOCUS PLAN N
NOT 10 SCALE !

LEGEND /
17 PROPOSED CONTOURS /
————17-——— EXISTING CONTOURS /
EDGE OF WETLAND i
............................. 100 Ft BUFIEE'R ZONE /
- —— ZONING SETBACK LINES /

,___“_________’/
~
~

~—
—

GENERAL NOTES:
1.) CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL UTILITY LOCATIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION THROUGH "DIG
SAFE” AND OTHER APPROPRIATE AGENCIES, AND REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THIS OFFICE.
2.) PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION, CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL SILTATION MEASURES WHICH SHALL
BE INSPECTED BY THE CONSERVATION COMMISSION AGENT BEFORE CONTINUATION OF WORK.
3.) CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THIS OFFICE OF ANY AND ALL DISCREPANCIES FOUND BETWEEN THE
SITE CONDITIONS AND THOSE SHOWN ON THIS PLAN PRIOR TO THE CONTINUATION OF WORK.
4.) ANY AND ALL CHANGES FROM THE SITE DESIGN LAYOUT SHOWN MUST BE APPROVED BY
THIS OFFICE, THE CONSERVATION COMMISSION AND OTHER APPROPRIATE LOCAL OFFICIALS..
5.) ALL SEWER AND WATER TIE-IN CONSTRUCTION METHODS AND MATERIALS SHALL CONFORM
TO THE TOWN OF FAIRHAVEN B.P.W. — SEWER DEPARTMENT REQUIREMENTS.
6.) PRIOR TO BACKFILLING THE SEWER AND WATER TRENCHES, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE
APPROPRIATE TOWN OF FAIRHAVEN B.P.W. — SEWER AND WATER DEPARTMENTS FOR INSPECTIONS.

S AR AR
R R R R GERLAR

“T~—ANCHOR IN PLACE

. /-SILTATION FENCE

TO BE MAINTAINED
UNTIL DISTURBED AREAS
ARE COMPLETELY STABILIZED

EXISTING GRADE

% R

R R RGN RNIRE,

IN 6° 6" TRENCH -

7.) ALL CONCRETE WASHOUT FROM-CEMENT TRUCKS SHALL OCCUR WITHIN THE BUILDING FOOTPRINTS.

SILTATION FENCE
Not to Scale

ASSESSORS MAP #_298._
ASSESSORS LOTS #_171_

SITE ADDRESS: TORRINGTON ROAD
ZONING DISTRICT: _RURAL_RESIDENCE

CURRENT BUILDING SETBACKS:
FRONT: _30" _

REAR: __30°_  SIDE: __20"_

FEMA FLOOD ZONE: __ X _ ELEV _N/A

FIRM COMMUNITY PANEL NO. _25005C_0501F

OWNERS/APPLICANTS:
EDWARD & LISA LAVALETTE

21 VY LANE

MILFORD, MA 01757

DFED BOOK 12202, PAGE 312.

!
i
\
\ —
—~
; N8T"~00"-00 W LT~
‘1 5 AP ,;2937 Lot fﬂ?; ~_! . ,
| - _PROPOSED U-GROUND | N , NG ,
‘§ EECTRIG, CAULE 17— TROY TONNESSEN C N g
oS S :~ | , I T |
3 syl 5 [ Mgy i -
'® - ; < oS 7 Y. t Mt - ] ,' N {
O # / \ ~ G T | \\ |
~ (j \' i" / \‘ 494,32 o /% / { $ i‘ \\
VSl D / , - N N |
NS / | S \\ : N
~ Q . | \ .
L 4 ’\l Q” | - \\ v \‘
/' N i '\\ 7 .i\ !
P E l’ N ) N \
S | / & é’v ; -PROJECT _BENCHMARK \
P / ok 20 % TP HYORANT SPINDLE |
S | ‘ ‘I Y\ BL= 2412 (W05
/ f | / - o N B, ; D AW A ‘\ \
/ 1 | / , MA #29B, LOT-#; Y / i e . \
k § l’ / g O 7evl, LU F L} / ; / [
g / / / ’ !
4 - | : ’ we |
v TNy — e s v EXISTING ﬁmx?/m‘«g\
i / ) | T § T —=nk bt
! 1/{ ’ '[ / 4 | | “ \
i { ;/ | / b B |
S : ‘\ ~ (' © | / 5 Lon 2 $ L]
. : N & i = * / ¥ |
; S E— =B, S | i 5 ; i (’ Y / ha Xproposep GRASSSWALE \ ‘\
{s s j | > > - —e ¢ % |! . B [’ ) ; // \\ \
; : ‘l 4 / / // \0’ ................ \ ¢ . \\ Mrwaa ’-oo,w / ! / ! \\ “\
H / A 7 L
§ { /) / // . PR \\ ' 40.9.5:9 1 ée { \" ¥
g NI, / x4 \ & ‘ @ S ! \xl
; P i 3 3 | a
: //// 0?/ / I; B ’( } \\ \§ ~ } i‘
2 -~ &/ / 'y \ Al ! ‘ ! : ‘ / | -
| K4 / &/ / 1] t | | ‘\ | |
! & // & // / 1= i { | \ 1 i i\
| & Y & // 1 ik { | | ! {
H N / Ny 18 { { \ \
T 4 s ¢ / = ! ! | | ! [ |
Y 4 / &4 / '8 ! i i | N
;s / & / 'y \ 1 / \ ~ P
! & ’ / ; A} | | ! \ 15.00° "~ ‘
i e '\‘0 / / '8 \ sl / | e e e e \ f “
T n . g / / \\ L | ! / ) & -l | \
' &{/ & : 8 | \\ / / N § - Lo
& /)\/ / ' B \ | ! ! \ % L I \
’ s % g ‘ \ ’ ' ' BR | w
| / R ‘ ’ S o BNy < st omoppa o Sssaan e mRonsc s oSl S ) 88 L8 \
£ L 1 ; S8y 8r |
|8 q b *' S87-00~00" 58S 18§ |
\ i | % / _.00 E 720.00’ ,'k\/ 0§ g ‘ ,l. g
® [ O B
' N5 o / / |
Y _’0 ’_ -
e /gnsrwc 8" SEWER MAIN STy5—] 0000 ! |
ER SKETCH @ DPW RECORDS / / i
EXISTING SEWER MANHOLE—-<_ R , r i
] 3 & |
//// % '1 l |
//// 'Gv 4~U il \\
-7 S il f ‘x
/// A f |
~ s
g | |
- | i 1
2 1-13-20 | DM.D.| CHANGE HOUSE FOOTPRINT, OMIT INGROUND POOL
/ 5-28-19 | pMD REDUCE RET. WALL & POOL PATIO HEIGHT BY 6 Ft.+
Rl AND CHANGE ENGINEERING COMPANY NAME
Rev. #| DATE BY DESCRIPTION
SITE PLAN
SHOWING A PROPOSED HOUSE
on TORRINGTON ROAD in
« FAIRHAVEN, MA.
eSS e £ 5 EDWARD & LISA LAVALETTE

T oo N SCALE: 1=20" DATE: JANUARY 25, 2019.
T 0 20 40 60

P e —

SCHNEIDER, DAVIGNON & LEONE, INC.

PROFESSIONAL CIVIL ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS
1 COUNTY RD, P.0. Box 480, MATTAPOISETT, MA 02739
1-508-758-7866

NOTES:
THE PURPOSE OF THIS PLAN IS TO SUPERSEED THE PREVIOUS 9-02-11 SITE PIAN

OF RECORD PREPARED FOR TROY TONNESSEN AND APPROVED UNDER DEP FILE NO.
SE 23-1122 FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF THE SUBJECT HOUSE SITE UNDER A NEW

ORDER OF CONDITIONS. WORK COMPLETED TO DATE INCLUDES THE INSTALLATION OF
THE COMMON DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE AND WATER AND SEWER SVC. CONNECTION LNES. |~ Drawn By: DMD. | Check By: ND.S. | Job No. 2957




LOCUS PLAN

NOT 7O SCALE
N/F
NOLAN R &/KAREN COOK
!
1
!
Y S87'-00°-00"F
% 70.26' \ s
|} o
| | \ -
— el \ [ Bls
5 494.32° - \ G NS
g B R 0% . RY: DRIVEWAY & >
J Y B CAT A s \ UTILITY EASEMENT
Y, “‘ ) -*,:{‘ )
’ | \ PROJECT BENCHMARK
Y ' \ \ 1743 SR W TOP HYDRANT SPINDLE
3 0565 \ K™ ElL= 2442 (NAVD8S)
é M ~E- ‘ '
4 (1.6 Acres:i-) ) AN ”‘90?227071’
q AN
4 | =
§ e Y N DRIVEWAY & R
F . AN UTILITY EASEMENT o
[} | AN
e 3 N
5 B 40958 AN
8 N87-00-00'W — -
| ] g
B " '
f RN § i
Salg, " :
i i T e
; o e
] :@E’gn\ e o
-~ - i EXISTING =B T —
I Sg S = L%@ > g - DETENTION K222 1
ST S T o BASIV -
IR = SHE e RS = ,
R&E .S : S5
— r 58 |
Sy
g B3|
PO SR
S
A
S
S
=
f{f SITE_INFORMATION:
// ‘ ASSESSORS MAP #_29B_
‘ | ASSESSORS LOTS #_171_
AP 1
#295, L0T #128 SITE ADDRESS: TORRINGTON ROAD
ZONING DISTRICT: _RURAL_RESIDENCE, Rev. #| DATE | BY DESCRIPTION
N o SNG SETRACKS: FOUNDATION AS—BUILT PLAN
/) LoCy | FEMA FLOOD ZONE: __X_ ELEV _N/A TORRINGTON ROAD in
FIRM COMMUNITY PANEL NO. _25005C_0501F_
&3 ( 5 TORRIV REFER TO LOMR 17-01-064P ~ 4/21/17 FAIRHA VEN’ MA
S A GTON REFER r;) LOMR 18-01-0246P ~ 12/12/17 EDWARD ?P/Z‘;/:& FOZ4 y
OWNERS/APPLICANTS: ALETTE
S ) MAP #29B, LoT #2771 | 04D i gew;wo Lijé’SA LAVALETTE
8 - MILFORD, WA 01757 SCALE: 1"=20° DATE: JULY 2, 2020
s DEFD BOOK 12202, PAGE 312 0 20 40 60
Q 298, LOTS #237-#245 e e e —
ﬁ § WAP 1298, LoT f246 SCHNEIDER, DAVIGNON & LEONE, INC.
A " HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FOUNDATION LOCATION SHOWN IS THE
\\\\ ‘ MATTH ew e N4 TRUE FIELD LOCATION.” PR?F(':ESSION;L S;VIBL Eh;(;:)NiERS & LA:ITD ::g:;:g:xas
i OUNTY RD, P.Q. BOX + MATTAPOISETT,
‘ § , WAY BR/DGE ROAD |  weone | 1-508-758-7866
I»:s/ Dol Seoe 1-2-0z0 —
LOT OVERVEIW PLAN REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR DATE /i
SCALE: 1"=80’ Drawn By: JMM. | Check By: M.CL. Job No. 2957




oYL
CB
a

DMH
HYD pes
WG o
GG,
GS
LPye
UPo

Ny

o

A:%i————v—’-_"vﬂ

RB2-4B

PROPERTY LINE
EXISTING CONTOUR
GUARDRAIL

CHAIN LINK FENCE
OVERHEAD WIRES
GAS MAIN
WATERMAIN
DRAINAGE LINE
DOUBLE YELLOW LINE
CATCH BASIN
DRAIN MANHOLE
FIRE HYDRANT
WATER GATE VALVE
GAS GATE VALVE
GAS SERVICE
LIGHT POLE
UTILITY POLE
HANDICAP RAMP
TREE

SHRUB

EDGE. OF BORDERING
VEGETATED WETLANDS

MAP 36 LOT 11A

N/F
SIMRAH GARDENS, LLC

. 200 MILL ROAD
FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719

INTERMITTENT STREAM
TOP OF BANK

WOOD (TYP.)

BRIDGE

<7
A2—13B JAZ—13A

N/

RB2-78 RB2-8_

“““““ A ) M%M/\‘ . A A2—1u5 A2—14A _,L CURB

: AD—14B INV V5145
~ A V.0UT=34 307
#5. h2- 1,4

ﬂi‘mi\i q_)

<J A2- 12
LEI e -

AZ 11&

[

". FLARED END

=l

CURB iNLEF
“RIM=36.72

INV.= 33 72

T FLARED, END L
- T NV.=33.62 DETENTION

\ BlTUMINOUS\

A SIDEWALK \

CONCRETE
\ RETAINING WALL

/ DMH
DMH RIM=35.21
RIM=37.57 v INVIN=29.13

\I.NV.OL%T=29.01
cB
‘[ F&G=34.51

NV.=32.11  BITUMINOUS

\ BERM
CB
F&G=34.39
INV.IN=27.99
INV.OUT=27.89

CONCRETE DMH

RETAINING WALL R RIM=35.29

CONCRETE
CURB

UP#33A/60~1/2 —

S CONCRETE e
RBZO HEADWALL _ e -
. _ e~
- /
R82—19C K CONCRETE

RAMP (TYP.)

Ee

= DH 5{3
RIM=38:56"" *,

4 INV.IN=30.93 ‘(“
<JRR2-19p INV.0UT=30.93

BENCHMARK:
UP#33A/60
SPIKE SET ELEV.=37.17

A x WALK"
DMH Sl TSN

e T U RIM=38,16
- INV.IN=31.35 [ |
INV.0UT=31.26

i
P
A P
p f‘«Z /51 K

i
35,5;
fo
H

BENCHMARK:
UP$37/445
SPIKE SET ELEV.=37.78

(}UTLET CONTROL
STRUCTURE
F&G=37.92
INV. WEIR=33.82
INV. 218" OUTLET 31.87

ﬁw’?

g ‘“A\,%}_}J\ARBS INET POND
FLARED END =36.
INV. 1 -, INV.IN=34.03
WV.=358 JINVOUT=33.78

m. m,n,:_;;j__w_ ?ﬁ

CURB INLET 01/
RIM=36.79 7.7/
INV.=34.20, " 57 -

NT440'58" W
&

ROUTE

240

T i VY e e VY " M T Mt Y Vi e

(o¥z 3LN0Y)

UP#35/45
GUY ANCHOR

BITUM

SIDEWALK

MHB/FND

CETEVEN O

GICIOSA

CIVIL
NO. 32165

o
> On
ag =]
<
3 of
é.a\ ag
O na

iOCUS

SCALE: 1"=1,000’

Revision Description

R A S R R Ry Y o ae—

Date

OV, 22, 2021

No.

INOUS

1
dote: AUGUST 5, 2021

”

scofe:
drown.

DJF

SDG

approved: SDG

checked:

A oer 1
grawing number:

sheet

EC—1

LOT 15J

FAIRHAVEN, MASSACHUSETTS

ASSESSORS MAP 36

client:

FAIRHAVEN PROPERTIES, LLC

drawing title:

EXISTING CONDITIONS

Profeet SELF—STORAGE FACILITY

SITEC, Inc.

449 Faunce Cerner Read
Dartmouth, MA 02747

(508) 998-2125

FAX (508) 998—7554

Civil and Environmental Engineering

tand Use Planning

WWW.SITEC—ENGINEERING.COM

Acad No.

FVN 20-7565 EC.dwg




NOTE: NO BORDERING VEGETATED WETLAND WITHIN 100" OF LOCUS

ENTIRE LOT RESIDES IN FEMA AE14 FLOOD ZONE AS
SHOWN ON PANEL 25005C0502F

> —=="
REFERENCES: FIR STREET

DEED:
CERTIFICATES 14548, 14549 f

Final Approved Site Pla

LAND CORRT RLAN 243250 ' R.O.W.~UNCONSTRUCTED THIS SECTIGN)

ODISTRIBUTIO

E}:S::)X

"

ARCELS 313 314 & 315J
CHERRYSTONE RD
+ sq.ft. x

18,00(\1?)5%

, .
%BPROP. 1$'X52’
DRIVEWAY

—

—

150.00'

150,00’

—

dvOd ANOLSAHHIHO

~—AE 14

(NOILO3S SIHL Q3LONYLSNOONN—M'0Y 0F) —14— — _

~—

~—
~—

N
\

APPROX. LIMIT OF MODERATE

\
EBONY STREET
TREES TO BE REMOVED (40" R.O.W.) GRAPHIC SCALE
20 0 10 20 40

1 INCH = 20 FT.
PARCEL ID 43B—313, 43B-315

WAVE ACTION LINE

/\ [ADD GRADING ARQUND SEPTIC SYSTEM [LJ.B. [4/26/2021

¥/ % [ LEOMIRD JCBEPH
: BOLFFARD
to, 56160

CONSERVATION SITE PLAN

LOTS 313, 314 & 315 CHERRYSTONE ROAD

WEST ISLAND FAIRHAVEN MA
FOR

HENEBURY FAMILY TRUST

(-0
FAMILY TRUST

CIVIL ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS LLC

8 OAK STREET PEABODY, MA 01960 (978)531—1191

EN STREET FAIRHAVEN MA 02719

NEBURY TRUSTEE SHEET NO: 1 OF 1 DATE 4/2/2021 JOB NO:

DRAWN BY: L.J.B.



wmcclees
Typewritten Text
Final Approved Site Plan


NOTE: NO BORDERING VEGETATED WETLAND WITHIN 100’ OF LOCUS
ENTIRE LOT RESIDES IN FEMA AE14 FLOOD ZONE AS

SHOWN ON PANEL 25005C0502F >
Proposed Amended SitesPlan

O

Q @ 1CP 7433-D1 ><

L

REFERENCES: FIR STREET =

B/EEB_ COURT PLAN 7432-D1 (40’ R.O.W.—UNCON’STRUCTED THIS SECTIqN) >
CERTIFICATE 25697 | % | !
e | NO3/48'00"E 120.00 | : ~ I

—

|
PROP. 29'X30.3’
DF\’I)EWAY

N86°12’00"W

30,3’
/

—
13

150.00'

=
_—-—_———-.

dvOod ANOLSAHH4HO

R
—~——AE 14_

/

<
%;
5‘\ —
150.0(
S86*12'00"E
(NOILD3S SIHL QALONYLSNOONN—M'0Y ,0F) —14— — ___

/

(e

/ Q PARCELS%H 314 & 315
'3 CHERRYSTONE RD
18,000+ gq.ft.

"-.\

\
\

D
T~

N E 120.00' , =
| T f % S03°48°00"W ?
\
|
EBONY SIREET
TREES TO BE REMOVED (40" R.O.W.) GRAPHIC SCALE
20 Q 10 20 4iO

1 INCH = 20 FT.
PARCEL ID 43B—313, 43B-315

APPROX. LIMIT OF MODERATE -

CONSERVATION SITE PLAN

LOTS 313, 314 & 315 CHERRYSTONE ROAD
WEST ISLAND FAIRHAVEN MA
FOR

KALIFE RESIDENCE

CIVIL ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS LLC
8 OAK STREET PEABODY, MA 01960 (978)531-1191

OWNER: JOHN M, KALIFE & DANIELLE CICCOLO \ SHEET NO: 1 OF 1 DATE 11/1/21 JOB NO:
17 Balsam St Fairhaven Ma 02719 j DRAWN BY: L.J.B.



wmcclees
Typewritten Text
Proposed Amended Site Plan


F\ProjectDatal2400-2498'2414_Medeiros\Drawings\2414_SITE. dwg

—_ : IELD
-—"’I m=mNGINEERING
RURAL RESIDENCE DISTRICT (RR) CO., INC.
i CONSULTING ENGINEERS
1A\ 3=
) =500 REGULATION REQUIREMENT PROVIDED 11D INDUSTRIAL DRIVE
EE T P.0. BOX 1178
STR MIN. LOT AREA 30,000 S.F. 24141 S.F. MATTAPOISETT, MA 02738
M EL TEL: (508) 758-2749
CA CB CENTER (FND) _ LOT FRONTAGE 140 FT. 140 FT. FAX: (508) 756.2849
e FRONT SETBACK 30 FT. 31.09 FT. (MIN.)
' Revisions
\ SIDE SETBACK 20 FT. 12.64 FT. (EXIST.)
WO'E
“1‘1.11*&‘3: MAP 2h?fll-:0T 47 REAR SETBACK 30 FT. 95.06 FT. (MIN.)
g.9%
© \ TOWN OF FAIRHAVEN CONTIGUOUS UPLAND 24,000 SF. 11,812 SF.
- - MAX. BUILDING HEIGHT 35 FT. < 35 FT. : " .
A \ SITE_LOCUS SCALE: 1"=500
TER (FND) > \ - - \ MAX. LOT COVERAGE 25% 14%
A N MAP 29 LOT 46 ; \
l - ~N/F vy MAX. BLDG. COVERAGE 15% 9.67%.
DAVIDD. & DONNA M. DONNELLY \in
e - 1"::'
- \ AREA= 24,141 SQ.FT. v
=T WETLANDS= 12,329 SQ.FT. ) +
et UPLANDS= 11,812 SQ.FT. i & " NOTES:
. \Lﬁi‘&f}“ - % \Z L 1. EXISTING CONDITIONS AND PROPERTY LINE INFORMATION SHOWN ON THIS PLAN WAS BASED ON RECORD PLANS AND DEED AND AN
?_, p B o ON~THE—GROUND FIELD SURVEY PERFORMED BY MADDIGAN LAND SURVEYING, LLC IN APRIL 2021.
30 2. ALL ELEVATIONS ARE REFERENCED TO THE NAVD 88 DATUM. —
= Mo. Description Date |Appvd.
P 3. THE SUBJECT PARCEL IS SHOWN AS TOWN OF FAIRHAVEN ASSESSORS MAP 29 LOT 46 N/F DAVID D. & DONNA M. DONNELLY.
o 4. THE SITE IS LOCATED WITHIN ZONE AE (EL 14 FEET) AS DETERMINED BY FIRM COMMUNITY PANEL NO. 25005C0501F, EFFECTIVE 1171212021
: DATE 7/7,/2009. Scale
‘-,{ 5. RESOURCE AREA DELINEATION PERFORMED BY SABATIA, INC. IN APRIL 2021. 1"=10'
' 6. THE LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES SHALL BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE AND MUST BE VERIFIED BY THE
_ | CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION. UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE FROM FIELD OBSERVATION AND THE BEST Drawn By Designed By | Checked By
w2l AVAILABLE RECORD INFORMATION AND ARE NOT WARRANTED TO BE EXACT, NOR IS IT WARRANTED THAT ALL UNDERGROUND PIPES RMS RMF RMF
-\ OR STRUCTURES ARE SHOWN. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE RESPECTIVE UTILITY COMPANIES RELATIVE TO THE LOCATION
2\ AND ELEVATION OF ALL EXISTING LINES. sued For
L
A 7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT “DIG SAFE" AT 811, 72 HOURS PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION AND/OR SUBSURFACE TESTING TO
3\ INFORM THE UTILITY COMPANIES OF ANY EXCAVATION. PERMITTING
f{;iﬂ 8. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE THE EXACT LOCATION OF THE UNDERGROUND GAS AND OVERHEAD ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE
A AND CATV WITH THE RESPECTIVE UTILTY PROVIDERS.
)
A\ & DEED REFERENCE:
'_f_f;:i DEED BOOK 3546 PG 78
i
%A s PLAN REFERENCE:
t PLAN BOOK 150 PG 54
' PROP. SILTATION CONTROL PLAN BOOK 44 PG 139
y PLAN BOOK 100 PG 37
i1
\
i
Y kﬂll F.F. EL. 16.0
1%. | T.O.F. EL. 14.93
\ PROP. FINISH GRADE . - 4| _FLOOD EL. 140
%L WA zh?fll-:m * St | PROP. FILL - FLOOD VENT PER
\ S SEReN i FEMA REGULATIONS
ST MICHAEL V. DECROSTA \ PROP. SLAB EL. 11.0
\ GROUND EL. 11.0
Z \—SWEET PEPPER BUSH S NN
A fi}_ A_(CLETHRA ALNIFOLIA)
o ‘f’;\ \
) o \
all, SECTION A_A
MAP 29 LOT 73 NOT TO SCALE
N/F
DAVID D. & DONNA M. DONNELLY
"I: o REFER TO TYPICAL
ef SILT FENCE DETAIL
. {THIS SHEET)
559
| P ' | = =
WF 7 X\ / S SE Z
NP K 6" LAYER OF L
— - SECTION VIEW  Loose straw =
- o
=gt MIN. LENGTH = 10’
"]:ﬂ L DEWATERING SPECIFICATIONS OR AS DIRECTED BY THE PROJECT ENGIMNEER , O
| 1. DEWATERING BASINS SHALL BE ] — 0
\ OPERATION COMMENCE. DISCHARGE FROM THE a1® °le ele ofs sfa ofe o L -
'“-., DEWATERING BASINS SHALL BE DIRECTED TO >
y THE MEAREST WETLAND DISCHARGE AREA. - a LIJ EDJ
< ' 2. HAY BALES/SILT DEWATERING 0
WF 8 ‘\\ B /SIL TEDAEEFSRE %ﬁﬁm NG : o F{Iiﬂ\P INLET HDSE ()] 3
. BEGINS. E TP LLl w T
3. ALL SEDIMENT SHALL BE REMOVED AND i B =~ — O = Q
FINISHED GRADES RESTORED UPON Z — w <
Wy COMPLETION OF DEWATERING OPERATIONS. > - a %) ﬂf wi %
— o
B loa ofc olo ofje oo lejo o 0 % E %
TEMPORARY i LLd
CONCRETE L purer sac L Q -
TRUCK WASH ;- PLAN VIEW \ D= Z &
Yy DOWN  AREA 2\ N | ) DEWATER BASIN HavmAES O Q>
s | ; P NOT TO SCALE o > =<
par | S1ASST TN R PN T [ SUPPORT NET O m a i
i Qﬁ-zfl’ \ AR e N ) ,,;/;;‘.’::”M git = H N x 2 =
M ; f N ;g;,ff”i'\ WOOD FENCE POST FILTER o e
/ \ i yd o U AN @ 8 0C. FABRIC
) 4 v"f-# § _L'*
/ l f{ / T \ ! L 26" Drawing Title
o it P - 1 L - ]
’ e —— Vol ; e
_ / | % fffff e e ) _ v e BACKFILL I SITE
- / A e e / - BENCHMARK: L A %
” l ' e - o TRAV 1 MAG/S P Ml ——FLOW PLAN
e . _ I . "‘, )
WF 11 END WF 10 }/ ey T ELEV=11.37_NAVD 88 || - b 75/
© : ' — ' ' Project No. Shest
T P—— 2414 1 OF 1
10 0] 5 10 20
SCALE: 1 INCH = 10 FEET




MAP #424, L(Z_ #321 & 322 MAP #42A, LOT #263
N, N/F
PAUL THOMAS TOWN OF FAIRHAVEN

""""""""""

MAP #424, LOT #250
NF

‘W%,

T XD o KALFE. CONVENTIONAL 6.2%32' LA\ :
ELIZABETH T. & ALEXANDER J KALIFE, TRUSTEES g | ﬁﬂﬁ&f??ﬂ[ w ;\w\ %{%ﬁ%zgyg)ﬂ[g el \\:LLL% HG* -
§ 3 . ofwz;g—j( Z)Hj . o O OHW———— OHW-——— OHW——— OHW——— 0
é & q‘/;,?\

No. 66
WINSEGANSETT AVE

4NVENT.
w/FITER

EXISTING
SINGLE FAMILY
DWELLING

Bottom Beam E[=22.1
Conc. Colymn Found.
B0 —— . PROPOSED'20%30'
-PROPOSED l GARAGE _--

o

= w/2nd Fl, Storage N

SHELL or GRAVEL S & Worishoy’ W 5
/

/.

/

0 T isocal | -
Septic Tank - - °|'~ “i

MAP #424, LOT #231

i w/Bathroom

DRIVEWAY . A
. , X 7.4 I/F
o ALEXANDER KALIFE
DB 8474 PG 18
\\\\ LAWN— §
et EXISTING ' o STONE WALL TO REMAIN AND R OE
\ A GARAGE walL REMY FUNCTION AS EROSION “SONTROL L3
WAP f4z4;vaqr #2574 : B : U '§§§
EVERETT R. & PATTY L. LACERDA, TRUSTEES N
9 SIPPICAN STREET REALTY TRUST A~ =
AN \\\ g
A e
No. 9 | N At | - - %
. . R . 7 A >~ 4 i
SIPPICAN ST, \\\ ' * e MAP#42A,6L5%5 #gsj»:_#zszA,#zss
EXISTING e No. 69 Pttsd W ,520:5q. .2
SINGLE FAMILY WINSEGANSETT AVE
DWELLING FUSTING
SINGLE FAMILY I
DWFELLING
S | A
x:
~ 8 ]
= 1 —
\\
X
//
/
,/ S
/,\;;/ L %zzéwf ;23{_5"‘;
/ . BABANIKAS IRREVOCABLE. TRUST, | B
/ 2 NICHOLAS . BABANKAS-& |
L WSTANTINSJ. BABANIKAS,.,,* | 1
\coemlsmes ]
No. 68 S S
WINSEGANSETT AVE,
| ]
SINGLE FAMILY
e DWELLING UNDER CONSTRUCTION
L k
R .
" ON CONC, COLUMN FOUNDATION L
. BOTTOM OF BEAM Fl=22.1 !
- t FINISHED SLAB E.=12.1
NN
_L
L
L
L
L
L
L
[

No. 36
MONONDACH AVE

EXISTING
SINGLE FAMILY
DWELLING

SITE INFORMATION:

SITE ADDRESS: WINSEGANSETT AVENUE
ASSESSORS MAP #_424_

ASSESSORS LOTS #2352, 2324, 233
GARAGE CONSTRUCTED CIRCA (UNKNOWN)
ZONING DISTRICT: __RURAL RESIDENCE (RR)

BUILDING SETBACKS:
FRONT- __30"_
REAR: __30°_ SIDE: __20"_

FEMA FLOOD ZONE: _VE_ ELEV _20.0
FLRM. PANEL NO: __25005C0501F

APPLICANT/OWNER OF RECORD:

THE KALIFE RESIDENCE TRUST

ELIZABETH T. KALIFE & ALEXANDER J. KALIFE, CO-TRUSTEES
66 WINSEGANSETT AVENUE

FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719

SEE DEED BOOK 12400, PAGE 328

PROPOSED CONTOURS
EXISTING CONTOURS

100" BUFFER ZONE—-COASTAL BEACH

100" BUFFER ZONE-SALT MARSH
FLOOD ZONE LINE

= LIMITS OF 5" OVERDIG
NN EXISTING BRUSHLINE

i me—e——  PROPOSED WATER SVC.
8 TEST PIT LOCATION

EXISTING ELEVATIONS

890 | PROPOSED ELEVATIONS

-0

......................

72

PRIOR PROJECT APPROVALS:

REFER TO VARIANCES APPROVED BY THE ZBA — DECISION RECORDED AT
BRISTOL REGISTRY OF DEEDS IN BOOK 13309, PAGE 228 ON 7-22-2020

REFER TO BOARD OF HEALTH APPROVAL FOR THE INSTALLATION
OF A SEPTIC SYSTEM FOR A TOLLET & SINK ON 6-21-2018.
APPROVAL SUBJECT TO A DEED RESTRICTION

1

Rev. #| DATE By DESCRIPTION

SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM - SITE PLAN

DEPICTING A PROPOSED GARAGE RECONSTRUCTION
ON PROPERTY LOCATED

on WINSEGANSETT AVENUE in
FAIRHAVEN, MA

PREPARED FOR
THE KALIFE RESIDENCE TRUST

Sheet 1 of 2 Sheets
SCALE: 17=10" DATE: NOVEMBER 16, 2021
0 5 10 20 30
e e e e

SCHNEIDER, DAVIGNON & LEONE, INC.

PROFESSIONAL CIVIL ENGINEERS & LLAND SURVEYORS
1 COUNTY RD, P.0. Box 480, MATTAPOISETT, MA 02739
1-508-758-7866

Drawn By: D.M.D. Check By: D.M.D. Job No. 3433




2'+1
FLOOD ZONE v \LOWEFT STRUCTURAL POURED 9" CONCRETE BALLAST
VE (B 200 = MEMBER El=]22 14
PROPOSED SLAB
“EL= 1 I.0+‘ 10.94 ANISH 8.5 ) GrADE 10.7¢

INSTALL MIRAF1 N-SERIES NON-WOVEN FILTER FABRIC OVER CONTACTORS PRIOR TO
PLACING SAND, THEN INSTALL FILTER FABRIC OVER C-33 SAND PRIOR TO BACKFILL

CULTEC” CONTACTOR 100 UNITS — USE ALL STARTER UNITS

FINISH __ GRADE @

R A R N A A S N S R A N N A A S S N S N N S S S N S AN 2N

R
A A R Y U U U U PR EE A VOV SO e A U DU O
A SN SN SIS S SN SN S SIS N S S S S A Gl A S A S N N N N N A NN A A S R IR IR I

TILE 5 SAND

J8.5 " 5 ! 5 P
Overdig Overdig

TYP. TRENCH X-SECTION OF CULTEC CONTACTOR 100 UNIT
NOT TO SCALE

! 8’

! (hp.)

TYP. "ORENCO SYSTEMS” JOR EQUAL)
VENT WITH CARBON AIR FILTER

g e
(Tp.) (Tp.)
WRAP CONNECTION PIPE ON OUTSIDE
OF CHAMBERS WITH FILTER FABRIC

REQUIRED

BOX RISER WITHIN 6"
OF FINISHED GRADE

Ist Compartment—//
=1,100 Gal Min. .

————— 5’ MIN.

i 6"

1,500 GALLON 2-COMPARTMENT
PRECAST CONCRETE SEPTIC TANK
] & R PRECAST "H-20 TANK" or Fqual

FOUNDATION CONSTRUCTIONS NOTES:

® THE PROPOSED DWELLING IS LOCATED IN FLOOD ZONE VE (Elevation 20 — NAV.D. Datum of 1988).
® THE LOWEST STRUCTURAL MEMBER SHALL BE SET AT OR ABOVE ELEVATION 22.0 (NAV.D.)
® THE PROPOSED FINISH CONCRETE SLAB UNDER DWELLING IS PROPOSED TO BE ELEVATION 11.0+.
® THE PROPOSED FOUNDATION SHALL BE AN OPEN COLUMN COLUMN FOUNDATION DESIGN
® JHE FOUNDATION SHALL BE DESIGNED BY A STRUCTURAL ENGINEER IN COMPLIANCE WITH
THE MASS. BUILDING CODE AND F.EMA. REQUIREMENTS.

® THE NUMBER AND LOCATION OF COLUMNS SHOWN ARE CONCEPTUAL ONLY AND MAY BE
ADJUSTED BY THE STRUCTURAL ENGINEER DURING THE DESIGN PHASE.

® ANY BREAKAWAY PANEL DESIGN SHALL BE PREPARED BY A STRUCTURAL ENGINEER.

SEPTIC TANK BUOYANCY CALCULATIONS:

1,500 GALLON SEPTIC TANK, WORST CASE = EMPTY TANK AND SUBMERGED IN A COASTAL STORM EVENT
WATER DISPLACED: (5°-8") (10'-6") (6°~07) (62.4 Ibs.fcu.ft) = 22,290 Ibs.

WEIGHT OF "/ & R PRE-CAST, INC.” 1,500 GAL MONOLITHIC CONCRETE SEPTIC TANK = 14,806 Ibs.
WEIGHT OF SOIL COVER = (5-8") (10~6") (1.0) (70 lbs/cuft) = 3,508 Ibs.

WEIGHT OF 9” POURED CONCRETE BALIAST = (5-8") (10'-6") (0.75") (150 lbs/cu.ft) = 5,637 Ibs.
BUOYANCY FORCE = 22,290 lbs. — (14,806 + 3508 + 5,637) Ibs. = (Negative) — 1,661 Ibs.
THEREFORE CONTRACTOR SHALL POUR A 9” CONCRETE BALLAST OVER SEPTIC TANK

GENERAL NOTES:

1. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, ALL SYSTEM COMPONENTS AND CONSTRUCTION
METHODS SHALL CONFORM TO 310 CMR 15.00, TITLE 5 OF THE STATE
ENVIRONMENTAL CODE AND ANY APPLICABLE LOCAL REGULATIONS.

2. ANY AND ALL CHANGES TO THIS DESIGN PLAN MUST BE APPROVED BY THE
DESIGN ENGINEER AND BOARD OF HEALTH.

J. DESIGN ENGINEER AND LOCAL BOARD OF HEALTH ARE TO BE NOTIFIED PRIOR
TO BACKFILLING WHEN THE SYSTEM IS NEARLY COMPLETE AND READY FOR
INSPECTION.  THE SYSTEM IS NOT TO BE BACKFILLED WITHOUT FIRST
OBTAINING APPROVAL FROM THE BOARD OF HEALTH AND DESIGN ENGINEER

4. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL UTILITY LOCATIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION
THROUGH DIG SAFE AND OTHER APPROPRIATE AGENCIES, AND REPORT ANY
DISCREPANCIES TO DESIGN ENGINEER.

5. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE DESIGN ENGINEER OF ANY AND ALL
DISCREPANCIES FOUND BETWEEN THE SITE CONDITIONS AND THOSE SHOWN
ON DESIGN PLAN PRIOR TO THE CONTINUATION OF WORK

. SEPTIC SYSTEM COMPONENTS SHALL BE H-20 PRODUCTS IF LOCATED UNDER
DRIVEWAY, PARKING OR OTHER AREAS SUBJECT TO VEHICULAR TRAFFIC.

ALL OTHER SYSTEM COMPONENTS SHALL BE H-10 PRODUCTS,
. SEFTIC TANK & PUMP CHAMBER SHALL BE WATERTIGHT THRU MANUFACTURERS SPECS.

7.
8. GROUT OR CAST IN PLACE RUBBER BOOT TO BE USED WHERE PIPES ENTER OR
LEAVE ALL CONCRETE STRUCTURES IN ORDER TO PROVIDE A WATERTIGHT SEAL.

9. USE ALL SCHEDULE 40 PVC PIPE IN DISPOSAL SYSTEM AS SPECIFIED.
10. SLOPE ALL SOLID PIPE AT 1.0% MINIMUM, 2.0% IS PREFERRED.

11. DOUBLE WASHED CRUSHED STONE SHALL BE FREE OF ALL DIRT, DUST & FINES.

12. THIS SYSTEM IS NOT DESIGNED FOR A GARBAGE DISPOSAL UNIT, WATER
SOFTENER OR OTHER HIGH WATER USAGES.

13. ALL SYSTEM COMPONENTS SHALL BE MARKED WITH MAGNETIC MARKING TAPE.

o

&98 | AL N
47 SCHED. 40 PYC PIPE o — s
Le5, S=20% 4” SCHED. 40 PYC PIPE |
[=12, S=20% =
8.90
- 5% | [aa1
9.00 AN
| —~ZABEL A—1800 RESIDENTIAL
| ErFLUENT FiLTER

D-BOX w/CONC. BAFFLE
ON 6" CRUSHED STONE

TITE GAS BAFFLE (DEFLECTOR,

TOP DEFLECTOR TO BE 1/2" BELOW TEE

MIN. CRUSHED STONE BASE

2nd Compartment
=550 Gal Min.

\—4" PERFORATED PIPE THROUGH ALL UNITS INSPECTION PORT

"CULTEC” CONTACTOR 100 UNITS — USE ALL STARTER UNITS
40 MIL. RIGID POLY BARRIER @ 5° OVERDIG

PLAN VIEW - VIEWING SOUTH
NOT TO SCALE

INSTALL A HEDSTROM PLASTICS 24" DIA. RISER TO GRADE
WITH DOUBLE WALLED CORRUGATED POLYPIPE AND
POLYLOCK SCREW TYPE COVERS OVER EFFLUENT FILTER
AND WITHIN 6 OF FINISH GRADE OVER INLET TEE & BAFFLE

TYP. "ORENCO SYSTEMS” (OR EQUAL)

MIRAFT N-SERIES NON-WOVEN FILTER FABRIC VENT WITH CARBON AIR FILTER

OVER CHAMBERS & THEN OVER SYSTEM SAND

4" SCHED. 40 PIPE ~INSPECTION PORT

w/SCREW CAP, WRAP w/FILTER FABRIC ALL COMPONENTS SHALL BE MARKED

TEST PIT DATA

DATE OF SOIL EVALUATIONS:

SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

SOIL EVALUATOR: JAY McKINNON, C.S.E.
INSPECTOR: DAVID FLAHERTY, HEALTH AGENT
ENGINEERING FIRM: SCHNEIDER, DAVIGNON & LEONE, INC.

. ok . .
Depth 1esr pir 1 f’;y"t"’” ”"‘;f,” TEST PIT 42 7:"" on Derth ey o g3 75’;"’”"” De’;  ws o 65’;”"’”’”
FILL/LOAM, i FILL/LOAM, FILL/LOAM, FILL/LOAM,
(GARDEN) Sl (GARDEN) (GARDEN) (GARDEN)
&
» % t 9 » »
37 48 s 46 30 45 30 ~ 43
HORIZON & & T HORIZON B HORIZON B HORIZON B
0 N0 Friatle V0B, %/f@@é
#“ 02 2= 40 34 42 ol botting 50 5 5
51| Sl betting |15 ; 55 [E=el bettina N1 5 o[ et N1
HORIZON ¢ PERC TEST HORIZON ¢ PERC TEST HORIZON ¢ HORIZON ¢
LOAMY SAND/ “-62" LOAMY SAND/ 30"-48" LOAMY SAND/ LOAMY SAND/
SANDY LOAM MIX SANDY LOAM MIX SANDY LOAM MIX SANDY LOAM MIX
10 YR 4/4 10 R 4/4 10 YR 4/4 10 YR 4/4
Friable Friable Friable Friable
707} Standing_Water N/, , 59| Standing Water NI|, 547| Standing Hater_N/), 5 s | Standing_ater N/, ,
96" -0.1 96" -0.3 96” -1.0 %" 1.2
PERC RATE: N/F PERC RATE: 1 INCH IN 15 MINUTES PERC RATE: 1 INCH IN 15 MINUTES PERC RATE: N/F

DEPTH TO TOP OF PERC TEST: N/A
SOIL CLASS: CLASS 2

DEPTH TO SOIL MOTTLING: 4'-3"
DEPTH TO STANDING WATER: 5™-10"

DEPTH TO TOP OF PERC TEST: 3'-8"
SOIL CLASS: CLASS 2
DEPTH TO SOIL MOTILING: 4™~7"
DEPTH TO STANDING WATER: 5'~9”

DEPTH TO TOP OF PERC TEST: 2™-6"

DEPTH TO TOP OF PERC TEST: N/A
SOIL CLASS: CLASS 2
DEPTH TO SOi. MOTILING: 3'~4"
DEPTH TO STANDING WATER: 4’-8”

SOIL CLASS: CLASS 2
DEPTH TO SOIL MOTILING: 3°~7"
DEPTH TO STANDING WATER: 4°~6"

ET WTHN 4" OF FINSH GRADE WITH MAGNETIC MARKING TAPE 18" M SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM DESIGN DATA
9.7+ ( 8.0¢ FINISH __ GRADE 9.7% | 7.9% FLOW REQUIREMENTS:
'~ PROPOSED NUMBER OF BEDROOMS: _ZERO (0)
7o, COVER , PROPOSED USE: WORKSHOP,/STORAGE ABOVE GARAGE WITH SINK & TOILET
END CAPS (Typ.) ,’fz”é (min,) 8.74 /é%g%yfm 8.8+ |TOP_POLY PROPOSED DAILY DESIGN FLOW: 110 GALLONS/BEDROOM/DAY (TITLE 5 VARIANCE REQUIRED)
/ Y _ P e BARRIER SEPTIC TANK SIZE:
] Z TLE 5: _110_ GAL. X 200% = _220 _ GALLONS
=[] = SOLID VENT 4 INSTALL A 1,500 GAL. 2~COMPARTMENT "H~20" PRECAST CONC. SEPTIC TANK w/BALLAST
: HEADER PIPE e, TYPICAL CHAMBER LEACHING FIELD:
. S DESIGN SOIL TEXTURAL CLASS: _CLASS 2
6_DEPTH OF C-33 SAND, VOL= J5 Cu.Vds. P, N DESIGN PERCOLATON RATE! 1 INCH N 15 MINUTES
LONG TERM ACCEPTANCE RATE: _G.
- =7.0-. G20
HRA SRR T s REQUIRED LEACHING AREA: _110_ GAL/DAY Divided By LTAR: 0.56_ = _196_ SgFt
OVERLAP SEAM BY 10+ LEACHING AREA PROVIDED: 6.7 Sq.Ft/ Linear Ft. OF CULTEC CONTACTOR 100 CHAMBERS
T 30" _ EXISTING LOWEST (1 ROW x 4 UNITS/ROK) = 4 UNITS x 8 Ft/UNIT = 32 Ft x 6.7 Sq.Ft /LINEAR Ft. = 214 Sq.ft
4 UNITS x 8/UNIT= 32 - 5.8~ |6oTIoM PoLY  ADJACENT GRADE
/5" Overdig, L = 42° " BARRIER FlL=7.2% _214_ SqFt. X _056_ GAL/Sq.Ft= _120  GAL LEACHING/DAY
PROHFILE OF TYP, "CULTEC" CONTACTOR 100 UNITS TOTALS
TIILE 5 SAND TOTAL NUMBER OF DISTRIBUTION LINES = __ONE (1) _
TOTAL NO. OF CULTEC CONTACTOR 100 (INV. = 67) CHAMBERS = _4_
TOTAL LEACHING AREA = _214_ > _196  Sq.Ft
REMOVE AND REPLACE' NOTE: TOTAL LEACHING CAPACITY = _120_ GAL/DAY >> _110  GAL/DAY
WHERE REQUIRED, CONTRACTOR IS TO REMOVE ALL LOAM, SUBSOIL AND OTHER
UNSUITABLE MATERIAL IN THE AREA BENEATH AND FOR 5 FT. ON ALL SIDES OF
THE LEACHING FACILITY. EXCAVATED MATERWL IS TO BE REPLACED WITH CLEAN
COARSE SAND FREE FROM CLAY, FINES, OR OTHER UNSUITABLE MATERIAL.
IN ACCORDANCE WITH 310CMR 15.255(3) CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A
SIEVE ANALYSIS OF FILL MATERIAL. THE FILL SHALL NOT CONTAIN ANY MATERWL
IARGER THAN TWO INCHES. A SIEVE ANALYSIS, USING A #4 SIEVE, SHALL BE
PERFORMED ON A REPRESENTATIVE SAMPLE. UP TO 45% BY WEIGHT OF THE
SAMPLE MAY BE RETAINED ON THE #4 SIEVE.  SIEVE ANALYSIS ALSO SHALL
BE PERFORMED ON A FRACTION OF SAMPLE PASSING THE #4 SIFVE, SUCH
ANALYSIS MUST DEMONSTRATE THAT THE MATERIAL MEETS EACH OF THE
FOLLOWING SPECIFICATIONS AS LISTED TO THE BELOW:
SIEVE SIZE % THAT MUST PASS SIEVE
4 100%
50 10%-100%
100 0%-20%
200 0%-5%
BOTTOM OF EXCAVATION SHALL BE LEVEL AT ELEVATION 4.0 INTO HORIZON C,
LOAMY SAND/SANDY LOAM MIX STRATA @ A 44” DEPTH PER TEST PIT #2
(ELEVATION TO BE VERIFIED BY ENGINEER IN FIELD PRIOR TO INSTALLATION)
TOP OF FILL PER NOTE TO EXTEND TO El= _8.74 TOP OF CHAMBERS
APPROX. VOLUME OF TITLE 5 SAND REQUIRED = 80 Cu.Yds. (20% Compaction Allowance)
APPROX. VOLUME OF €33 SYSTEM SAND REQUIRED = 35 Cu.Yds. (20% Compaction Allowance) !
Rev. #| DATE | BY DESCRIPTION
SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM - SITF PLAN
DEPICTING A PROPOSED GARAGE RECONSTRUCTION
ON PROPERTY LOCATED
TILE 5 VARIANCES — DEED RESTRICTION REQUIRED: on WINSEGANSETT AVENUE in
1.) 310 CMR 15.211, MINIMUM SETBACK DISTANCES;
LEACHING AREA SEPARATION FROM SLAB FOUNDATION, FAIRHAVEN, MA
REQUESTING A 5 Ft. SETBACK VS. THE 10 Ft. MIN. REQUIREMENT PREPARED FOR
2) 310 CMR 15.211, MINMUM SETBACK DISTANCES;
SEPTIC TANK SEPARATION FROM SLAB FOUNDATION, THE KALIFE RESIDENCE TRUST
REQUESTING A 5 Ft. SETBACK VS. THE 10 Ft. MIN. REQUIREMENT
o 3) 310 CHR 15.211, MINMUM SETBACK DISTANCES; Sheet 2 of 2 Sheets
l,—9x100° ROLL OF SILT FENCE LEACHING AREA SEPARATION FROM SIDELINE OF MONONDACH AVE. s
EXTERIOR = JUTE NETTING %%f’%iggmf MATERIAL REQUESTING A 7.7 Ft. SETBACK VS. THE 10 Ft. MIN. REQUIREMENT SCALE: 17=10 DATE: NOVEMBER 16, 2021
AND INTERIOR = 1003 Pﬁgg%’” 4) 310 CMR 15.203, SYSTEM SEWAGE FLOW DESIGN CRITERIA; 0 5 10 20 30
WHEAT STRAW <= PROPOSED 120 GALLON DALY FLOW VS. 220 GAL MIN. REQUIREMENT
A OR OPTIONAL SILT SOCK SYSTEM IS TO SERVICE ONLY A SINK & TOILET FOR UNHEATED
J——— STHG GRADE STORAGE AND WORKSHOP ON 2nd FLOOR SCHNEIDER, DAVIGNON & LEONE, INC.
R ",t/, LOCAL BOARD OF HEALTH REGULATIONS: PROFESSIONAL CIVIL ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS
ANCHOR STAKES 6 0. A NCHOR IV PLACE 1) CHAPTER 5, SECTION 2 1 COUNTY RD, P.0. BOox 480, MATTAPOISETT, MA 02739
- N 6 6 TRENCH SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEMS IS NOT IN STRICT COMPLIANCE WITH 1-508-758-7866
J TITLE 5 PER VARIANCES REQUESTED
STRAW WATTLE OR SILT SOCK DETAIL SILTATION FENCE DFTAIL 2.) CHAPTER 5, SECTION 14
ALTERNATIVE //vvgt ;o SCZ'/AfOSION CONTROL ALTERNATIVE r%) t zto scl;gll?%S/ON CONTROL COICHNG ARCA SLPARATION FROW 4 Comm Btcr / \
- = . 4 = 69’ (Primary) and 61° (Reserve) vs. 100" MIN. REQUIREMENT
‘ (Primary) { / Drawn By: D.M.D. Check By: D.M.D. Job No. 3433




BUZZARDS BAY COALITION

MARSH ISLAND SALT MARSH RESTORATION

PERMIT PLANS

FAIRHAVEN, MASSACHUSETTS

DRAFT - CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT NO. XXX

e

- NOVEMBER 2021
‘ &‘ﬁz?odsidz m\
R = o S NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

-
-

INDEX OF DRAWINGS

NUMBER DESCRIPTION
L BT \ \ 'I@.\ | C-1 LEGEND & GENERAL NOTES
\‘2‘\ \ H ’,\ c-2 EXISTING CONDITIONS OVERVIEW AND KEY PLAN
T ) ‘ | ' c-3 EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN (1 OF 2)
) |\ ) \\A C-4 EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN (2 OF 2)
Sk = C-5 SITE PHASING PLAN
T g C-6 SOIL EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN (1 OF 2)
\\ o C-7 SOIL EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN (2 OF 2)
g ; C-8 PROPOSED SITE PLAN (1 OF 2)
R ( C-9 PROPOSED SITE PLAN (2 OF 2)
5 | C-10 CROSS SECTION A-A
s C-11 CROSS SECTION B-B
\ " i C-12 PLANTING PLAN (1 OF 2)
A i = \ S C-13 PLANTING PLAN (2 OF 2)
t Q 4 =N \'\\\ B £ C-14 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS 1
LO&QE?JHOMAP C-15 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS 2
C-16 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS 3
C-17 EROSION CONTROL DETAILS 1
C-18 EROSION CONTROL DETAILS 2
C-19 SITE LAYOUT PLAN
PREPARED FOR: PREPARED BY: oy
o
SSEESE  BUzzaRDS BAY \\ \ ) gﬁf@ﬁg&:@
B nv COALITION I %&

COALITION

114 Front St, New Bedford, MA 02740

412 Mount Kemble Ave, Morristown, NJ 07962

SITE MAP

SCALE: 1"=200'

PROJECT GOALS: PROJECT PARTNERS SEEK TO RESTORE HISTORICALLY FILLED SALT MARSH AT MARSH ISLAND
ALONG THE ACUSHNET RIVER ESTUARY IN FAIRHAVEN, MA AND TO PROVIDE PUBLIC OUTDOOR RECREATION
ACCESS TO THE RESTORED SITE.

PROJECT PARTNERS: PARTNERS INCLUDE THE BUZZARDS BAY COALITION AND THE NEW BEDFORD HARBOR
TRUSTEE COUNCIL, WHICH INCLUDES THE NATIONAL OCEANIC AND ATMOSPHERIC ADMINISTRATION (NOAA), U.S.
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR (DOI), ACTING THROUGH THE U.S. FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE (USFWS), AND THE
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS, ACTING THROUGH THE EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF ENERGY AND
ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS (EEA) AND THE MASSACHUSETTS DIVISION OF ECOLOGICAL RESTORATION (MA DER).

FUNDING: FUNDS FOR THE PROJECT WERE SECURED IN PART THROUGH THE NEW BEDFORD HARBOR TRUSTEE
COUNCIL TO RESTORE AQUATIC NATURAL RESOURCES INJURED BY THE CONTAMINATION OF NEW BEDFORD
HARBOR, IN PART BY THE NATIONAL FISH AND WILDLIFE FOUNDATION, AND IN PART BY THE COMMONWEALTH OF
MASSACHUSETTS DIVISION OF ECOLOGICAL RESTORATION.

Nov 11, 2021 — 2:44pm \\corp.pbwan.net\us\CentralData\USPVD200\Data\PROJECT\ 31403283 Marsh Island Phased Design 2021\DRAWINGS\CIVIL_PERMIT PLANS\Cover_ag.dwg




ons.dwg

an.net\us\CentralData\USPVD200\Data\PROJECT\ 31403283 Marsh Island Phased Design 2021\DRAWINGS\CIVIL_PERMIT PLANS\Existing—Conditi

11, 2021 — 2:45pm \\corp.pbw

Nov

LEGEND

AREAS OF SHORELINE REMEDIATION
(NOT TO BE DISTURBED)

ROCK OUTCROP

RSO

LAND UNDER OCEAN

PROPERTY LINE

o BENCHMARK
X CONTROL POINT
© BIO—BENCHMARK
4 WATER GAUGE

C——

GAUGE #2

SHEET
1 OF 2

0.070
BB1-001

2.170

IANRNEE7-003 3

NN 22508
BB1—-005

| 3bussavmerenone MATCH LINE
ey o Y=~ =" B et
- ,‘¢\L\E{@\aiw ) - \ N R \\ / L‘\\

\ 7T o N 10.610 e
2 OF 2 ) ' BM—NWCORCONCBLOCK |
! 7 / 7.590—/><
TR—HTS o
FEMA FLOOD ZONE AT - o o
EL 6.0 NAVD 1988 ‘\
/ﬁ’\, e / LEZEV o x 77 7 “‘
= \ L 6.800—_
. it S BM-BOLTOMWMPIT
LM ARBOR S
/. BB2—06"
vzo7 .10y, {
T 6.190=N\g/ )
~ BB2—005- P~
DR P e A
|

b'.' .’.'-40
SMARGARET A4, 2
(S! MCBRIEN i@
Z {ENVIRONMENTAL;
8% No.41331 _ &

: Q.

NOTE:
1. RESOURCE AREA DELINEATION PERFORMED BY
WSP USA.

LIST OF ABUTTERS

PLAT | LOT ADDRESS OWNER
274 MAIN STREET,
15 | 002 | FAIRHAVEN, MA. R'VERS'D';:NSEMETERY'
02719 :
MICHAEL MAHANEY &
15 | 003 | 2 TABER STREET | W riact MARAHEY S
40 CENTER
STREET,
15 | 023 | cARiVeN. wa | TOWN OF FAIRHAVEN
02719
15 | 054 | 2 HEDGE STREET | JOHN L. FOURNIER
F.0. BOX 678,
17 | 016 | FAIRHAVEN, MA |TWO RIVER AVE., LLC
02719
274 MAIN STREET,
17 | 130 | FAIRHAVEN, MA. R'VERS'DngEMETERY'
02719 ‘
40 CENTER
STREET,
17 | 131 | cariaven” wa | TOWN OF FAIRHAVEN
02719
BENCHMARK TABLE:
POINT
BEL NORTHING | EASTING | ;Evatiyy| DESCRIPTION
TR-MNS | 2699221.8 |816357.194| 5.89 | MAG—NAIL SET
TR-HTS |2698811.024|816266.328 | 5.25 |HUB & TACK SET
TR—HTS |2698470.657|815967.846 | 8.13 |HUB & TACK SET
TR-HTS |2698272.177|816075.316 | 7.59 |HUB & TACK SET
BM—CHISSQU CHISSELED
N TOPROCK| 2698594.88 | B15192.9 | 275 |soiaRE IN ROGK
BM—NWCORC NW CORNER OF
B oo |2698276.724| 815950.8 | 10.61 |JoN menth O
BM—BOLTOM TOP OF BOLT ON
ot 2698114.692| 816259.471| 6.8 |y 2O 2o O
100 50 0 100 290
SCALE IN FEET
WSP USA
412 Mount Kemble Ave, Morristown, NJ 07962
REV. DESCRIPTION DATE

STRUCTION

NOT FOR CON

buzzards

-C-O_A:IT;ONl -
BUZZARDS BAY
COALITION

114 Front St, New Bedford, MA 02740

MARSH ISLAND
SALT MARSH RESTORATION

FAIRHAVEN, MASSACHUSETTS

EXISTING CONDITIONS
OVERVIEW AND KEY PLAN

SHEET TITLE:

SCALE:

AS SHOWN DATE:

NOVEMBER 2021

PROJECT MANAGER:

MH

PROJECT ENGINEER: TC

CHECKED BY:

cC SHEET No.

DRAWN BY:

AG/RS

JOB NUMBER:

31403283

C-2



AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMETERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMETERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMETERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCATTERED TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEBRIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCATTERED ROCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOW TIDE ON 19MAR03

AutoCAD SHX Text
HV18

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
HV21

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
HV0303

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
HV0304

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
HV0305

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCATTERED ROCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR/FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE BENCHMARK PK IN UTILITY POLE EL=7.02(SEE NOTE 4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STK/SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STK106

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPK SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STK/SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPK SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PK SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STK/SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPK73

AutoCAD SHX Text
STK102

AutoCAD SHX Text
4x4x3'H

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
-4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP 17 LOT 131 N/F TOWN OF FAIRHAVEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP 17 LOT 16 N/F TWO RIVER AVE. LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP 17 LOT 92A N/F RIVERSIDE CEMETERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP 17 LOT 92 N/F RIVERSIDE CEMETERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'BOULDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'x3' BOULDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TABER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEDGE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN REF. 125-75

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TOWER ANCHOR(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HV21

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 83%%d03'41" W 996.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 50%%d12'06" W 197.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 35%%d10'54" E 474.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S30°12'06"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S19°26'06"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 20°57'05" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
143.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S50°12'06"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 10°17'05" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 10°17'05" E        239'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
238.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1076'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
602'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREE LINE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAINLINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING    GRAVEL    ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SMH RIM=5.66 21"INV IN=-7.84 24"INV OUT=7.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SMH RIM=6.38 21"INV IN=-8.43 21"INV OUT=-8.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SMH RIM=7.38 21"INV IN=-9.02 21"INV OUT=-9.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SMH RIM=6.92 21"INV IN=-9.26 21"INV OUT=-9.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SMH RIM=5.87 8"IN FROM TABER ST. INV=-7.69 8"IN FROM -0+69 INV=-9.13 21"INV IN=-9.58 21"INV OUT=-9.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SMH RIM=6.24 8"IN INV=-0.83 8"OUT INV=-0.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SMH RIM=7.88 PLUGGED 8"OUT INV=-0.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SMH RIM=5.17 8"INV IN=

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SMH RIM=5.72 LOCKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SMH RIM=5.24 21"OUT INV=-6.95 21" IN INV=-6.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=10.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DRAIN GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DROP INLET RIM=5.63 8" INV IN=1.75 12" INV IN=1.13 12" INV OUT=1.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DROP INLET RIM=4.71 2-12" INV IN=0.71 18"CMP INV OUT=0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING OUTFALL PIPE 18" CMP INV=-1.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAIL SET 10" OAK EL=8.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHORELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP 15 LOT 100 N/F TOWN OF FAIRHAVEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING    TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP 15 LOT 003 N/F MICHAEL MAHANEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP 15 LOT 054 N/F JOHN FOURNIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP 15 LOT 002 N/F RIVERSIDE CEMETERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP 17 LOT 130 N/F RIVERSIDE CEMETERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP 15 LOT 023 N/F TOWN OF FAIRHAVEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE BENCHMARK SPINDLE OF HYDRANT EL=8.5(SEE NOTE 4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB/DH/FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB/FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 9 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 13 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 9 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 9 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
control 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
control 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
control 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 15 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 15 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
reference mark use 6 1935.no3 82

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 13 in

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 10 in

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 12 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 8 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 11 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 9.5 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 9.5 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 2 10 9 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 16 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 9 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 6 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 10 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 8 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 15 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 15 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 10 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 26 in

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 10 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 11 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 10.5 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 9.5 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 11 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 10 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 13 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 15 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 11 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 11 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 9 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 13 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 15 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 4 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM: TBM 5 EL. 5.48 SPIKE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM: TBM 11 EL. 6.95 STAKE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM: TBM 10 EL. 8.15 STAKE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM: TBM 7 EL. 5.37 STAKE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM: TBM 6 EL. 5.88 STAKE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM: TBM 9 EL. 8.13 PK SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM: TBM 4 EL. 6.00 SPIKE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM: TBM 3 EL. 9.98 SPIKE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM: TBM 1 EL. 8.48 SPIKE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM: TBM 2 EL. 5.15 PK SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM: TBM 8 EL. 8.99 NAIL SET IN 10" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM: TBM 12 EL. 7.97 BOLT-SMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM: TBM 13 EL. 7.02 PK IN U-POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 9-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 9-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP 17 LOT 129 N/F FAIRHAVEN-ACUSHNET  LAND PRESERVATION TRUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP 15 LOT 001 N/F COALITION FOR BUZZARDS BAY, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP 17 LOT 129 N/F FAIRHAVEN-ACUSHNET  LAND PRESERVATION TRUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-038

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-037

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-036

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-035b

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-035a

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-035

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-034

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-033

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-001

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-001

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-002

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-002

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-007

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-003

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-008

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-003

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-004

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-032

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-007

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-006

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-005

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-009

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-004

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-010

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-005

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-011

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-006

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-012

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-008

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-013

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-014

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-031

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-009

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-015

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-016

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-030

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-010

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-018

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-017

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-029

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-028

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-027

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-011

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-019

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-026

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-024

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-023

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-025

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-021

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-013

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-022

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-014

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-023

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-015

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-024

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-025

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-016

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-022

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-026

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-021

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-020

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-017

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-027

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-028

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-019

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-018

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-030

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-031

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-032

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-033

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-034

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-035

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-036

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-037

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-038

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-039

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-040

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-041

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-042

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-043

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-044

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-045

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-046

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-047

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-048

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-049

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-050

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3-001

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3-002

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3-003

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3-004

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3-005

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-051

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-052

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-053

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-054

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-055

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-056

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-057

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-058

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-059

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-060

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-061

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-062

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-063

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-064

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-065

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-066

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-067

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-068

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-069

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-070

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-071

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-072

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-073

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-074

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-075

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-076

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-077

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-078

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-079

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-080

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-081

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-082

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-083

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-084

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-085

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-086

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-087

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-088

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-089

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-093

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-094

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-095

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-096

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-097

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-098

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-090

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-099

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-092

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-091

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-100

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-101

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-102

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-103

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-104

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-105

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-106

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-107

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-108

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-109

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-110

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-111

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-112

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-113

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-114

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4-001

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4-002

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4-003

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4-004

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4-005

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4-006

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4-007

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4-008

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-120

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-115

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-116

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4-010

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-117

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4-009

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-118

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-119

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-121

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-122

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-123

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-123a

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-124

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-125

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-126

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-127

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-128

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-129

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-130

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-137

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-131

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-136

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-132

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-135

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-133

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-134

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-133b

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-133a

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-134a

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-134b

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-138

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-139

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-140

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-141

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-142

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-143

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-144

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-145

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-146

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-147

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-148

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-149

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-150

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-151

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-152

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-153

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4-011

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-020

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-012

AutoCAD SHX Text
U2-DP1

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-DP1

AutoCAD SHX Text
U1&U3-DP1

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3-DP1

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4-DP1

AutoCAD SHX Text
U4-DP1

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-DP2

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-DP3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND W1 UPLAND EXCLUSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND W1 UPLAND EXCLUSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 1 OF 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 2 OF 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF  ACUSHNET RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF NEW BEDFORD HARBOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEMA FLOOD ZONE AT  EL 6.0 NAVD 1988

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEMA FLOOD ZONE AT  EL 6.0 NAVD 1988

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT ENGINEER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT MANAGER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
31403283

AutoCAD SHX Text
AG/RS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOVEMBER 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONDITIONS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERVIEW AND KEY PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: 1. RESOURCE AREA DELINEATION PERFORMED BY RESOURCE AREA DELINEATION PERFORMED BY WSP USA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
002

AutoCAD SHX Text
274 MAIN STREET, FAIRHAVEN, MA. 02719

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERSIDE CEMETERY, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
003

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 TABER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICHAEL MAHANEY & SHERRI L REZENDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
023

AutoCAD SHX Text
40 CENTER STREET, FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN OF FAIRHAVEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
054

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HEDGE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN L. FOURNIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
016

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 678, FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO RIVER AVE., LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
130

AutoCAD SHX Text
274 MAIN STREET, FAIRHAVEN, MA. 02719

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERSIDE CEMETERY, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
131

AutoCAD SHX Text
40 CENTER STREET, FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN OF FAIRHAVEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIST OF ABUTTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
LABEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR-MNS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2699221.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
816357.194

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAG-NAIL SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR-HTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2698811.024

AutoCAD SHX Text
816266.328

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUB & TACK SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR-HTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2698470.657

AutoCAD SHX Text
815967.846

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUB & TACK SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR-HTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2698272.177

AutoCAD SHX Text
816075.316

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUB & TACK SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM-CHISSQUARETOPROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
2698594.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
815192.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHISSELED SQUARE IN ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM-NWCORCONCBLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
2698276.724

AutoCAD SHX Text
815950.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
NW CORNER OF CONCRETE BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM-BOLTOMWMPIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2698114.692

AutoCAD SHX Text
816259.471

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BOLT ON WATER METER PIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK TABLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREAS OF SHORELINE REMEDIATION (NOT TO BE DISTURBED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND UNDER OCEAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK OUTCROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIO-BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER GAUGE


ons.dwg

et\us\CentralData\USPVD200\Data\PROJECT\ 31403283 Marsh Island Phased Design 2021\DRAWINGS\CIVIL_PERMIT PLANS\Existing—Conditi

Nov 11, 2021 — 2:45pm \\corp.pbwan.n

NOTE:
1. RESOURCE AREA DELINEATION PERFORMED BY
LEGEND WSP USA.
/Z / BORDERING VEGETATED - PROPERTY LINE a WETLAND FLAG n n 0 [ n LIST OF ABUTTERS
WETLAND O BENCHMARK | N i o
BUFFER ZONE ol I I PLAT | LOT ADDRESS OWNER
77 ermnassssennnaasanes - EXISTING COASTAL BANK X CONTROL POINT I 57— - — 274 MAIN STREET
EXISTING COASTAL BEACH L ’| RIVERSIDE CEMETERY,
— —  LAND UNDER OCEAN 0 BIO—BENCHMARK | || 151002 | FAIRHAVEN, MA. INC.
— L - |
7777 o —  TIDAL WETLAND iy WATER GAUGE — — | MICHAEL MAHANEY &
/77’ EXISTING ISOLATED WETLAND | | 15 | 003 [ 2 TABER STREET
s <& BORING LOCATION | | SHERRI L REZENDES
LAND SUBJECT TO COASTAL _ o ROCK OUTCROP — — 20 CENTER
NS/ ASIONS I -
EXISTING SALT MARSH STORM FLOWAGE P | | 15 | 023 STREET, | ToWN OF FAIRHAVEN
------------- AREAS OF SHORELINE FAIRHAVEN, ‘MA
o RIVERFRONT AREA [ ] | 02719
-------------------------- REMEDIATION (NOT TO BE — . — —
EXISTING SALT MARSH _ RIVER BUFFER  boccccecceces D|STURBED) N | » : 15 | 054 | 2 HEDGE STREET | JOHN L. FOURNIER
PHRAGMITES DOMINATED N \x P.0. BOX 678,
—— ww——  MEAN HIGH WATER LINE —— — — | b 17 | 016 | FAIRHAVEN, MA |TWO RIVER AVE., LLC
______ SPRING HIGH TIDE LINE N L vl 02719
s S % 274 MAIN STREET,| o\ FRSIDE CEMETERY
9.900— “ \ AREAS OF SHORELINE -\ 17 130 FAIRHAVEN, MA. INC !
GAUGE #2 — — REMEDIATION (NOT TO 02719
40 CENTER
BE DISTURBED) STREET
17 | 131 | EARHAVEN, MA | TOWN OF FAIRHAVEN
02719
COASTAL BANK
LOW TIDE ON 19MAROS AREAS OF SHORELINE AREAS OF SHORELINE
REMEDIATION (NOT TO REMEDIATION  (NOT O BENCHMARK TABLE
ST | POINT
AR EXISTING UPLAND AREA ) NN L ) | LeeeL NORTHING | EASTING |p Fyation| RESCRIPTION
- OOV NONONOR NN ANNA -5t DAV S TR—MNS | 2699221.8 |816357.194 | 5.89 | MAG—NAIL SET
TS ) iy SSEINENEN N N\ COASTAL BANK S RN O\ N N\ A T TR—HTS |2698811.024| 816266.328 | 5.25 |HUB & TACK SET
5 T = oall=T22 01075 RN NN\ N AREAS OF SHORELINE INNN
Ll N/ ISR S N\ NN T T NONUONCONONON NN AN N7 7 TR—HTS |2698470.657| 815967.846 | 8.13 |HUB & TACK SET
= N \éf‘%‘* \A“ﬂ‘w N REMEDIATION (NOT TO AN T Lk b NS NN\ N\ / s
& Zroak 15 inch e NN BE DISTURBED) ANNYZ AT 1 17 NN\ TR-HTS |2698272.177|816075.316 | 7.59 [HUB & TACK SET
S — oo N N | 0. 070 / { D V% \, 7 //‘ K |/ || ;;o ) “ \ / ’ N\ N /
BB1-001 NN NN F L ESSN SO\ N\ BM—CHISSQU| 2698594.88 | 815192.9 2.75 CHISSELED
1, TINNCNY N\ ARETOPROCK SQUARE IN ROCK
COASTAL BEACH N\ N, / AN ‘ / ; BM—NWCORC|2698276.724| 815950.8 | 10.61 | NW CORNER OF
2.170 3720 | | | ONCBLOCK CONCRETE BLOCK
BB1-002 B8] e TANTAIN & NN\ NN\ N
A NS ONONONON N\ DN 7 L —coasTAL |/ N\ o/ | [BM—BOLTOM [2698114.692| 816259.471| 6.8 |TOP OF BOLT ON
................ B N A NN\ O\ D=6t 7 /0 BANK W \ cnude cert o o ST WMPIT WATER METER PIT
<N\ N\ ’ NONNMN 7 7 N AREAS OF SHORELINE '/ //
N 2860 NN N\ Wy REMEDIATION (NOT TO
N\ B81-003 AN & SRR >BE DISTURBED) 3 50 25 O 50 100
N sl L1 Ey
AREAS OF SHORELINE 9 SN
REMEDIATION (NOT TO 1 L SCALE IN FEET
BE DISTURBED) I
2.230
BB1-005
COASTAL BANK \
2.2;0- WSP USA
| WNGE, \ BB+-008
ROCK OUTCIQOLW /\ L 412 Mount Kemble Ave, Morristown, NJ 07962
’ ™8 N—
(TYI;. 7 TN~
|, | .l 2780 N
\ w1-1go sgilojol | '] REV. DESCRIPTION DATE
: AATT LT ,, L], 1411 Wi-121 N I I S A A
2 B o /’c/*/ | K713 | Wil 7% 222 Ul 7 e IRERNEEAY 4o
Tt 11| ,«/ N wicolL ) AP 116 SN 7—;2550 [ L A W
v ‘/,, { 1| h Tk i /’W‘ 14 W4— b B 1 3- i) J ! . _ 5 v‘\ . fi‘ ‘;7\ N N \r
R U 11 LT p N AUFEP LAY NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
= ) b N \‘ 1/ | |1 - 7 > \;ﬁ 4 12 i / | fVﬁ—JZQ - / N .
S Ss o T 1 | LAt 5 ) 4-005 e ==
pa i 1 / . LIMIT OF BORDERING XX -
S S | VEGETATED WETLAND ' 3
1| / (Tvp) & 50 0 wa=0o
. . i | AH1-109
yInye s ﬂ//g%_mg BUZZARDS BAY
1 Jiod o= D COALITION
) //}” ~~ LIMIT OF LAND SUBJECT TO- | 114 Front St, New Bedford, MA 02740
A S ,, M_105 COASTAL STORM FLOWAGE
. BUFFER ZONE —/. BUFFER ZONE ——~_ MARSH ISLAND
0640 " /5 e : - e SALT MARSH RESTORATION
GAUGE #1, BM—CH/SSQJARETOPROCK\a . LIMIT OF LAND SUBJECT TO—/ | Ny FAIRHAVEN. MASSACHUSETTS
/S o / | o N COASTAL STORM FLOWAGE ) / Y
¢ [ - 7 < L Z:G
SHEET TITLE: (1 0OF 2)
CONTINUED ON SHEET C-4 AN SO SCALE: AS SHOWN | DATE: NOVEMBER 2021
(4)

PROJECT MANAGER: MH
PROJECT ENGINEER: TC

&»'.' ’.",

SMARGARET A, %
S/ McBREN G
& ENVIRONMENTAL;

3% No.41331

e, CHECKED BY: cc SHEET No.
%gj DRAWN BY: AG/RS C_3
JOB NUMBER: 31403283



AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMETERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEBRIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCATTERED ROCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOW TIDE ON 19MAR03

AutoCAD SHX Text
HV18

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
HV0303

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
HV0304

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
STK/SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STK106

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPK SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STK/SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP 17 LOT 131 N/F TOWN OF FAIRHAVEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP 17 LOT 16 N/F TWO RIVER AVE. LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 50%%d12'06" W 197.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 35%%d10'54" E 474.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
602'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREE LINE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAINLINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING    GRAVEL    ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SMH RIM=5.66 21"INV IN=-7.84 24"INV OUT=7.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SMH RIM=6.38 21"INV IN=-8.43 21"INV OUT=-8.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SMH RIM=5.72 LOCKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SMH RIM=5.24 21"OUT INV=-6.95 21" IN INV=-6.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DROP INLET RIM=4.71 2-12" INV IN=0.71 18"CMP INV OUT=0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING OUTFALL PIPE 18" CMP INV=-1.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAIL SET 10" OAK EL=8.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP 17 LOT 130 N/F RIVERSIDE CEMETERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE BENCHMARK SPINDLE OF HYDRANT EL=8.5(SEE NOTE 4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB/FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 9 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 13 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 9 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 9 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
control 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
control 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 15 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 15 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 9.5 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 9.5 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 2 10 9 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 16 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 9 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 6 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 10 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 8 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 15 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 15 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 10 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 26 in

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 10 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 15 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 11 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 11 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 9 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 13 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 15 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 4 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM: TBM 5 EL. 5.48 SPIKE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM: TBM 7 EL. 5.37 STAKE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM: TBM 6 EL. 5.88 STAKE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM: TBM 4 EL. 6.00 SPIKE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM: TBM 3 EL. 9.98 SPIKE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM: TBM 2 EL. 5.15 PK SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM: TBM 8 EL. 8.99 NAIL SET IN 10" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP 17 LOT 129 N/F FAIRHAVEN-ACUSHNET  LAND PRESERVATION TRUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-054

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-055

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-056

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-057

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-058

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-059

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-060

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-061

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-062

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-063

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-064

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-065

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-066

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-067

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-068

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-069

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-070

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-071

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-072

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-073

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-074

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-075

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-076

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-077

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-078

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-079

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-080

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-081

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-082

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-083

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-084

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-085

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-086

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-087

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-088

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-089

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-093

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-094

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-095

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-096

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-097

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-098

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-090

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-099

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-092

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-091

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-100

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-101

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-102

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-103

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-104

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-105

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-106

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-107

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-108

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-109

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-110

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-111

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-112

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-113

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-114

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4-001

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4-002

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4-003

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4-004

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4-005

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4-006

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4-007

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4-008

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-120

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-115

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-116

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4-010

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-117

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4-009

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-118

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-119

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-121

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-122

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-123

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-123a

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-124

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-125

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-126

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-127

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-128

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-129

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-130

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-137

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-131

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-136

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-132

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-135

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-133

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-134

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-133b

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-133a

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-134b

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-138

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-139

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-140

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-141

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-142

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-143

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-144

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-145

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-146

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-147

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-148

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-149

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-150

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-151

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-152

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-153

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4-011

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4-DP1

AutoCAD SHX Text
U4-DP1

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-DP2

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-DP3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND W1 UPLAND EXCLUSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND W1 UPLAND EXCLUSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK OUTCROP (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF LAND SUBJECT TO COASTAL STORM FLOWAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF BORDERING VEGETATED WETLAND (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COASTAL BEACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
COASTAL BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF LAND SUBJECT TO COASTAL STORM FLOWAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 COASTAL BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UPLAND AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREAS OF SHORELINE REMEDIATION (NOT TO BE DISTURBED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREAS OF SHORELINE REMEDIATION (NOT TO BE DISTURBED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREAS OF SHORELINE  OF SHORELINE OF SHORELINE  SHORELINE SHORELINE REMEDIATION (NOT TO  (NOT TO (NOT TO  TO TO BE DISTURBED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COASTAL BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
COASTAL BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREAS OF SHORELINE  OF SHORELINE OF SHORELINE  SHORELINE SHORELINE REMEDIATION (NOT TO  (NOT TO (NOT TO  TO TO BE DISTURBED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREAS OF SHORELINE  OF SHORELINE OF SHORELINE  SHORELINE SHORELINE REMEDIATION (NOT TO  (NOT TO (NOT TO  TO TO BE DISTURBED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREAS OF SHORELINE REMEDIATION (NOT TO BE DISTURBED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SALT MARSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORDERING VEGETATED WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIDAL WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING COASTAL BEACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ISOLATED WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIO-BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND UNDER OCEAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING COASTAL BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREAS OF SHORELINE REMEDIATION (NOT TO BE DISTURBED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND SUBJECT TO COASTAL STORM FLOWAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERFRONT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK OUTCROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORING LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER GAUGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SALT MARSH PHRAGMITES DOMINATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND FLAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEAN HIGH WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRING HIGH TIDE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT ENGINEER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT MANAGER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
31403283

AutoCAD SHX Text
AG/RS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOVEMBER 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LABEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR-MNS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2699221.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
816357.194

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAG-NAIL SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR-HTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2698811.024

AutoCAD SHX Text
816266.328

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUB & TACK SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR-HTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2698470.657

AutoCAD SHX Text
815967.846

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUB & TACK SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR-HTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2698272.177

AutoCAD SHX Text
816075.316

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUB & TACK SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM-CHISSQUARETOPROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
2698594.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
815192.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHISSELED SQUARE IN ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM-NWCORCONCBLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
2698276.724

AutoCAD SHX Text
815950.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
NW CORNER OF CONCRETE BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM-BOLTOMWMPIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2698114.692

AutoCAD SHX Text
816259.471

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BOLT ON WATER METER PIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK TABLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: 1. RESOURCE AREA DELINEATION PERFORMED BY RESOURCE AREA DELINEATION PERFORMED BY WSP USA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIST OF ABUTTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
002

AutoCAD SHX Text
274 MAIN STREET, FAIRHAVEN, MA. 02719

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERSIDE CEMETERY, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
003

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 TABER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICHAEL MAHANEY & SHERRI L REZENDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
023

AutoCAD SHX Text
40 CENTER STREET, FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN OF FAIRHAVEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
054

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HEDGE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN L. FOURNIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
016

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 678, FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO RIVER AVE., LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
130

AutoCAD SHX Text
274 MAIN STREET, FAIRHAVEN, MA. 02719

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERSIDE CEMETERY, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
131

AutoCAD SHX Text
40 CENTER STREET, FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN OF FAIRHAVEN


ons.dwg

an.net\us\CentralData\USPVD200\Data\PROJECT\ 31403283 Marsh Island Phased Design 2021\DRAWINGS\CIVIL_PERMIT PLANS\Existing—Conditi

Nov 11, 2021 — 2:45pm \\corp.pbw

NOTE:
1. RESOURCE AREA DELINEATION PERFORMED BY WSP,

USA IN MAY 2021.

2. THE EXISTING WATER SERVICE AND SANITARY SERVICE
TO THE RADIO TRANSMISSION BUILDING IS

CONTINUED ON SHEET C-3 APPROXIMATE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE THE

SERVICES OF A UTILITY INVESTIGATION COMPANY TO

FIELD LOCATE LINES.

_MATCHLINEDRAWINGCS _ R _ _ _ _ _ _ _ / | _ _ _ _ _ . ,/ | - \ L LIST OF ABUTTERS
| W /{ A ! ) j 4 PLAT | LOT ADDRESS OWNER
C | ‘ y o A U 274 MAIN STREET,
‘ 56 ( ,l R @ Lo - 15 | 002 | FARHAVEN, M. RIVERSIDI;ZN gEMETERY,
| ‘; \ - ‘ \ o lge 8 SO~ N, Lo . DTt 02719 i
\‘ / - \ . . “ “‘ ’\ ) N . §-< ‘ B - -
a ) L N - . = : 15 | 003 | 2 TABER STREET | MWICHAEL MAHANEY &
2) W7‘*052 Voo A\ { , o X E;(iéTlNG |§OLATED o S ‘l by == =75 7 40 CENTER
\ D \, WETLAND 7 LOT 129 s NN Vst 1 : - ) CENT
/ - SN 15 | 023 | ARUAVEN, Ma | TOWN OF FAIRHAVEN
L 02719
| s S5 15 | 054 | 2 HEDGE STREET | JOHN L. FOURNIER
ik P.0. BOX 678,
Wi-0s0 B 17 | 016 | FAIRHAVEN, MA |TWO RIVER AVE., LLC
(o Uiaus-oP1. 02719
“ 274 MAIN STREET,
' 17 | 130 | FAIRHAVEN, ma. | RIVERSIDE CEMETERY,
02719 :
40 CENTER
STREET,
| 17 | 131 | rARUAVEN, Ma | TOWN OF FAIRHAVEN
02719
<N s BENCHMARK TABLE:
| [ (
" —EXISTING SEWER LATERAL POINT
" (APPROX. LOCATION) . . BEL NORTHING | EASTING |- Ea7io| DESCRIPTION
| NN [ N N A e TR-MNS | 2699221.8 | 816357.194 | 589 | MAG—NAIL SET
T | ' o\ D EXISTING OH ELECTRIC & CABLE TR—HTS |2698811.024| 816266.328 | 5.25 |HUB & TACK SET
| ) : BM—NWCORCONCBLOCK P TR—HTS |2698470.657| 815967.846 | 8.15 |HUB & TACK SET
N S GRS VS TR—HTS |2698272.177| 816075.316 | 7.59 |HUB & TACK SET
Y LIMIT OF LAND SUBJECT TO— N BM—CHISSQU| 2698594.88 | 815192.9 | 2.75 CHISSELED
| \‘ COASTAL STORM FLOWAGE ARETOPROCK SQUARE IN ROCK
\ 7590 S
TR—HTs  RADIO TRANSMISSION XN BM—NWCORC [2698276.724| 815950.8 10.61 | NW CORNER OF
|  CUFFER ZONE BUILDNG ONCBLOCK CONCRETE BLOCK
' | BM—BOLTOM | 2698114.692| 816259.471| 6.8 |TOP OF BOLT ON
| WMPIT WATER METER PIT
RADIO TOWER - y
; EXISTING WATER CONNECTION - 0 25 0 50 100
(APPROX. LOCATION) |
| 6.800—~_
‘b \ BM—BOL TOMWMPIT SCALE IN FEET
LBG 12 “\ en EXISTING SM . * \ \ . )
|
WSP USA
MOUTH OF THE ACUSHNET RIVER | :
| (REFERENCE FAIRHAVEN—NEW BEDFORD NG 7 5 5‘560 0 ety 412 Mount Kemble Ave, MOITIStOWﬂ, NJ 07962
MOR—1 MAP MARCH 1, 2005) | " paz 009 7
2018 _ BB2-006
\ w1—027 © ~4.180 / 5
NG ) 7';'* ASTAl RFEA TN N
COASTAL BANK N EXISTING SALT MARSH 6.190—_ \ @ / COASTAL BEACH—
I NOT TO BE DISTURBED BB2-005 P ”W' : . DESCRIPTION DATE
\‘ ) \, N L 7 v Jf:‘;:q—‘"{‘ﬁ‘ v i'.-fA A\% /
| I W‘ Oy
r VN = ~
COASTAL BEACH W7-020+ 1o ‘(%‘ S ’4 NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
) oW w1—079 W1-017 sl “‘i\‘ “1.950 + b
| o AN : % I\ AY 20027 |
X =29 ~ Ry N
| o SALT MARSH —
X =3 BUZZARDS BAY
| x-3.2 x-2.9 COASTAL BANK - “ = COALITION
S \ 114 Front St, New Bedford, MA 02740
LEGEND o MARSH ISLAND
=AY '\ N N\
BORDERING VEGETATED ~ PROPERTY LINE A WETLAND FLAG N e SALT MARSH RESTORATION
WETLAND BUFFER ZONE O BENCHMARK Sel | FAIRHAVEN, MASSACHUSETTS
X —3.0 S '
% s + EXISTING COASTAL BANK X CONTROL POINT 5 ~d
EXISTING COASTAL BEACH e
——r—e— — LAND UNDER OCEAN 0] BIO—BENCHMARK
EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN
0 70/7) EXISTNG ISOLATED WETLAND —  TIDAL WETLAND # WATER GAUGE | (2 OF 2)
/) & BORING LOCATION _—— SHEET TITLE:
LAND SUBJECT TO COASTAL ROCK OUTCROP x 5.4 A0 OF : SCALE: AS SHOWN | DATE: NOVEMBER 2021
EXISTING SALT MARSH STORM FLOWAGE s SR ' PROJECT MANAGER: WH
o RIVERFRONT AREA ey AREAS OF SHORELINE §MAAF/?<(:SBI:{:EISA% .
O co W REMEDIATION (NOT TO BE - B giENWRONMENTAL}':“; PROJECT ENGINEER: TC
EXISTING SALT MARSH —_— RIVER BUFFER oo D|STURBED) dxdx 3 o"-_w%t;ol.mszéo_jm : CHECKED BY: CcC SHEET No.
PHRAGMITES DOMINATED BOULDER oy :
i MEAN HIGH WATER LINE S N‘“‘“@,ﬁf DRAWN 8Y: AG/RS C-4
JOB NUMBER: 31403283
—————— SPRING HIGH TIDE LINE
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - |



AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMETERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
HV0305

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCATTERED ROCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR/FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE BENCHMARK PK IN UTILITY POLE EL=7.02(SEE NOTE 4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPK SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STK/SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPK73

AutoCAD SHX Text
STK102

AutoCAD SHX Text
4x4x3'H

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
-4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TABER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN REF. 125-75

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TOWER ANCHOR(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 83%%d03'41" W 996.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 50%%d12'06" W 197.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S30°12'06"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S19°26'06"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 20°57'05" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
143.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S50°12'06"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 10°17'05" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 10°17'05" E        239'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
238.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1076'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SMH RIM=7.38 21"INV IN=-9.02 21"INV OUT=-9.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SMH RIM=6.92 21"INV IN=-9.26 21"INV OUT=-9.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SMH RIM=5.87 8"IN FROM TABER ST. INV=-7.69 8"IN FROM -0+69 INV=-9.13 21"INV IN=-9.58 21"INV OUT=-9.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SMH RIM=6.24 8"IN INV=-0.83 8"OUT INV=-0.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SMH RIM=7.88 PLUGGED 8"OUT INV=-0.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SMH RIM=5.17 8"INV IN=

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHORELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING    TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP 15 LOT 003 N/F MICHAEL MAHANEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP 15 LOT 054 N/F JOHN FOURNIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP 15 LOT 002 N/F RIVERSIDE CEMETERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP 15 LOT 023 N/F TOWN OF FAIRHAVEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB/DH/FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
control 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
reference mark use 6 1935.no3 82

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 13 in

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 10 in

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 12 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 8 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 11 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 11 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 10.5 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 9.5 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 11 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 10 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 13 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM: TBM 11 EL. 6.95 STAKE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM: TBM 10 EL. 8.15 STAKE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM: TBM 12 EL. 7.97 BOLT-SMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM: TBM 13 EL. 7.02 PK IN U-POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 9-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 9-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP 15 LOT 001 N/F COALITION FOR BUZZARDS BAY, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP 17 LOT 129 N/F FAIRHAVEN-ACUSHNET  LAND PRESERVATION TRUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-038

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-037

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-036

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-035b

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-035a

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-035

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-034

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-033

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-001

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-001

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-002

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-002

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-007

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-003

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-008

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-003

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-004

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-032

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-007

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-006

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-005

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-009

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-004

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-010

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-005

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-011

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-006

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-012

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-008

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-013

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-014

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-031

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-009

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-015

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-016

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-030

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-010

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-018

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-017

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-029

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-028

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-027

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-011

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-019

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-026

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-024

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-023

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-025

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-021

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-013

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-022

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-014

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-023

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-015

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-024

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-025

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-016

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-022

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-026

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-021

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-020

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-017

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-027

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-028

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-019

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-018

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-030

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-031

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-032

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-033

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-034

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-035

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-036

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-037

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-038

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-039

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-040

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-041

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-042

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-043

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-044

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-045

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-046

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-047

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-048

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-049

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-050

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3-001

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3-002

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3-003

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3-004

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3-005

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-051

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-052

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-053

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-020

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-012

AutoCAD SHX Text
U2-DP1

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-DP1

AutoCAD SHX Text
U1&U3-DP1

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3-DP1

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIO TOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIO TOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF LAND SUBJECT TO COASTAL STORM FLOWAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND UNDER OCEAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
COASTAL BEACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
COASTAL BEACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALT MARSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUTH OF THE ACUSHNET RIVER (REFERENCE: FAIRHAVEN-NEW BEDFORD MOR-1 MAP MARCH 1, 2005)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SALT MARSH NOT TO BE DISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ISOLATED  WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
COASTAL BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
COASTAL BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIO TRANSMISSION BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING OH ELECTRIC & CABLE !CAUTION!

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SEWER LATERAL (APPROX. LOCATION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER CONNECTION (APPROX. LOCATION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SALT MARSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORDERING VEGETATED WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIDAL WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING COASTAL BEACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ISOLATED WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIO-BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND UNDER OCEAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING COASTAL BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREAS OF SHORELINE REMEDIATION (NOT TO BE DISTURBED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND SUBJECT TO COASTAL STORM FLOWAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERFRONT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK OUTCROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORING LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER GAUGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SALT MARSH PHRAGMITES DOMINATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND FLAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEAN HIGH WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRING HIGH TIDE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT ENGINEER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT MANAGER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
31403283

AutoCAD SHX Text
AG/RS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOVEMBER 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: 1. RESOURCE AREA DELINEATION PERFORMED BY WSP, RESOURCE AREA DELINEATION PERFORMED BY WSP, USA IN MAY 2021.  2. THE EXISTING WATER SERVICE AND SANITARY SERVICE THE EXISTING WATER SERVICE AND SANITARY SERVICE TO THE RADIO TRANSMISSION BUILDING IS APPROXIMATE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE THE SERVICES OF A UTILITY INVESTIGATION COMPANY TO FIELD LOCATE LINES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LABEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR-MNS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2699221.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
816357.194

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAG-NAIL SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR-HTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2698811.024

AutoCAD SHX Text
816266.328

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUB & TACK SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR-HTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2698470.657

AutoCAD SHX Text
815967.846

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUB & TACK SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR-HTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2698272.177

AutoCAD SHX Text
816075.316

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUB & TACK SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM-CHISSQUARETOPROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
2698594.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
815192.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHISSELED SQUARE IN ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM-NWCORCONCBLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
2698276.724

AutoCAD SHX Text
815950.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
NW CORNER OF CONCRETE BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM-BOLTOMWMPIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2698114.692

AutoCAD SHX Text
816259.471

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BOLT ON WATER METER PIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK TABLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIST OF ABUTTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
002

AutoCAD SHX Text
274 MAIN STREET, FAIRHAVEN, MA. 02719

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERSIDE CEMETERY, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
003

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 TABER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICHAEL MAHANEY & SHERRI L REZENDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
023

AutoCAD SHX Text
40 CENTER STREET, FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN OF FAIRHAVEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
054

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HEDGE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN L. FOURNIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
016

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 678, FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO RIVER AVE., LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
130

AutoCAD SHX Text
274 MAIN STREET, FAIRHAVEN, MA. 02719

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERSIDE CEMETERY, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
131

AutoCAD SHX Text
40 CENTER STREET, FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN OF FAIRHAVEN


Nov 11, 2021 — 2:46pm \\corp.pbwan.net\us\CentralData\USPVD200\Data\PROJECT\ 31403283 Marsh Island Phased Design 2021\DRAWINGS\CIVIL_PERMIT PLANS\Final Site Overview Plan.dwg

LEGEND

m PHASE 1

BERR PHASE 2

NOTE:

1. PHASE 2 TO BE IMPLEMENTED UPON
RELOCATION  OF RADIO  COMMUNICATION
COMPANY. PHASE 2 MAY BE CONSTRUCTED
CONCURRENTLY WITH PHASE 1.

100 50 O 100 2C|)O

7

SCALE IN FEET

HENE
)

WA )

WSP USA
412 Mount Kemble Ave, Morristown, NJ 07962

————
— — — — — — — — —
c

REV. DESCRIPTION DATE

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

T buzzards

\ DRV

BUZZARDS BAY
COALITION

114 Front St, New Bedford, MA 02740

9]
é
\ ¢

‘ /7// /////ii /0

y
-—
——

MARSH ISLAND
SALT MARSH RESTORATION

FAIRHAVEN, MASSACHUSETTS

SITE PHASING PLAN
(1 OF 1)

SHEET TITLE:

W OF M
S SO SCALE: AS SHOWN | DATE: NOVEMBER 2021
EAAHGAET ""-._% PROJECT MANAGER: MH
R EVHOGMENRL PROJECT ENGINEER: TC

—y

CHECKED BY: cC SHEET No.

DRAWN BY: AG/RS C_ 5

JOB NUMBER: 31403283



AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMETERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMETERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMETERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCATTERED TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEBRIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCATTERED ROCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOW TIDE ON 19MAR03

AutoCAD SHX Text
HV18

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
HV21

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
HV0303

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
HV0304

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
HV0305

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCATTERED ROCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR/FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE BENCHMARK PK IN UTILITY POLE EL=7.02(SEE NOTE 4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STK/SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STK106

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPK SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STK/SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPK SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PK SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STK/SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPK73

AutoCAD SHX Text
STK102

AutoCAD SHX Text
4x4x3'H

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
-4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
RACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP 17 LOT 131 N/F TOWN OF FAIRHAVEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP 17 LOT 16 N/F TWO RIVER AVE. LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP 17 LOT 92A N/F RIVERSIDE CEMETERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP 17 LOT 92 N/F RIVERSIDE CEMETERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'BOULDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'x3' BOULDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TABER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEDGE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN REF. 125-75

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TOWER ANCHOR(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HV21

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 83%%d03'41" W 996.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 50%%d12'06" W 197.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 35%%d10'54" E 474.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S30°12'06"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S19°26'06"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 20°57'05" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
143.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S50°12'06"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 10°17'05" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 10°17'05" E        239'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
238.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1076'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
602'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREE LINE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAINLINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING    GRAVEL    ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SMH RIM=5.66 21"INV IN=-7.84 24"INV OUT=7.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SMH RIM=6.38 21"INV IN=-8.43 21"INV OUT=-8.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SMH RIM=7.38 21"INV IN=-9.02 21"INV OUT=-9.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SMH RIM=6.92 21"INV IN=-9.26 21"INV OUT=-9.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SMH RIM=5.87 8"IN FROM TABER ST. INV=-7.69 8"IN FROM -0+69 INV=-9.13 21"INV IN=-9.58 21"INV OUT=-9.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SMH RIM=6.24 8"IN INV=-0.83 8"OUT INV=-0.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SMH RIM=7.88 PLUGGED 8"OUT INV=-0.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SMH RIM=5.17 8"INV IN=

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SMH RIM=5.72 LOCKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SMH RIM=5.24 21"OUT INV=-6.95 21" IN INV=-6.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=10.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DRAIN GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DROP INLET RIM=5.63 8" INV IN=1.75 12" INV IN=1.13 12" INV OUT=1.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DROP INLET RIM=4.71 2-12" INV IN=0.71 18"CMP INV OUT=0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING OUTFALL PIPE 18" CMP INV=-1.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DRAIN MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=17.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAIL SET 10" OAK EL=8.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHORELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP 15 LOT 100 N/F TOWN OF FAIRHAVEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING    TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP 15 LOT 003 N/F MICHAEL MAHANEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP 15 LOT 054 N/F JOHN FOURNIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP 15 LOT 002 N/F RIVERSIDE CEMETERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP 17 LOT 130 N/F RIVERSIDE CEMETERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP 15 LOT 023 N/F TOWN OF FAIRHAVEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE BENCHMARK SPINDLE OF HYDRANT EL=8.5(SEE NOTE 4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB/DH/FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB/FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 9 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 13 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 9 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 9 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
control 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
control 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
control 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 15 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 15 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
reference mark use 6 1935.no3 82

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 13 in

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 10 in

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 12 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 8 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 11 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 9.5 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 9.5 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 2 10 9 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 16 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 9 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 6 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 10 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 8 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 15 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 15 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 10 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 26 in

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 10 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 11 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 10.5 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 9.5 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 11 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 10 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 13 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 15 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 11 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 11 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 9 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 13 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 15 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 4 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM: TBM 5 EL. 5.48 SPIKE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM: TBM 11 EL. 6.95 STAKE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM: TBM 10 EL. 8.15 STAKE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM: TBM 7 EL. 5.37 STAKE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM: TBM 6 EL. 5.88 STAKE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM: TBM 9 EL. 8.13 PK SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM: TBM 4 EL. 6.00 SPIKE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM: TBM 3 EL. 9.98 SPIKE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM: TBM 1 EL. 8.48 SPIKE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM: TBM 2 EL. 5.15 PK SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM: TBM 8 EL. 8.99 NAIL SET IN 10" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM: TBM 12 EL. 7.97 BOLT-SMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM: TBM 13 EL. 7.02 PK IN U-POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 9-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 9-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
COASTAL BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP 17 LOT 129 N/F FAIRHAVEN-ACUSHNET  LAND PRESERVATION TRUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP 15 LOT 001 N/F COALITION FOR BUZZARDS BAY, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP 17 LOT 129 N/F FAIRHAVEN-ACUSHNET  LAND PRESERVATION TRUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-038

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-037

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-036

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-035b

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-035a

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-035

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-034

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-033

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-001

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-001

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-002

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-002

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-007

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-003

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-008

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-003

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-004

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-032

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-007

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-006

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-005

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-009

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-004

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-010

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-005

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-011

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-006

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-012

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-008

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-013

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-014

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-031

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-009

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-015

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-016

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-030

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-010

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-018

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-017

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-029

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-028

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-027

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-011

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-019

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-026

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-024

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-023

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-025

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-021

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-013

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-022

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-014

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-023

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-015

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-024

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-025

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-016

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-022

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-026

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-021

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-020

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-017

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-027

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-028

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-019

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-018

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-030

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-031

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-032

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-033

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-034

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-035

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-036

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-037

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-038

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-039

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-040

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-041

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-042

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-043

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-044

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-045

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-046

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-047

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-048

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-049

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-050

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3-001

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3-002

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3-003

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3-004

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3-005

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-051

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-052

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-053

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-054

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-055

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-056

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-057

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-058

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-059

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-060

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-061

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-062

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-063

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-064

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-065

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-066

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-067

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-068

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-069

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-070

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-071

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-072

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-073

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-074

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-075

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-076

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-077

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-078

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-079

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-080

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-081

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-082

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-083

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-084

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-085

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-086

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-087

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-088

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-089

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-093

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-094

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-095

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-096

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-097

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-098

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-090

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-099

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-092

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-091

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-100

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-101

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-102

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-103

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-104

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-105

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-106

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-107

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-108

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-109

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-110

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-111

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-112

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-113

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-114

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4-001

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4-002

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4-003

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4-004

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4-005

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4-006

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4-007

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4-008

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-120

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-115

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-116

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4-010

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-117

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4-009

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-118

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-119

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-121

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-122

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-123

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-123a

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-124

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-125

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-126

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-127

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-128

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-129

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-130

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-137

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-131

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-136

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-132

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-135

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-133

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-134

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-133b

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-133a

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-134a

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-134b

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-138

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-139

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-140

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-141

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-142

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-143

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-144

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-145

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-146

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-147

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-148

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-149

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-150

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-151

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-152

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-153

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4-011

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-020

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-012

AutoCAD SHX Text
U2-DP1

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-DP1

AutoCAD SHX Text
U1&U3-DP1

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3-DP1

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4-DP1

AutoCAD SHX Text
U4-DP1

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-DP2

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-DP3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND W1 UPLAND EXCLUSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND W1 UPLAND EXCLUSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT ENGINEER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT MANAGER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
31403283

AutoCAD SHX Text
AG/RS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOVEMBER 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PHASING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: 1. PHASE 2 TO BE IMPLEMENTED UPON PHASE 2 TO BE IMPLEMENTED UPON  2 TO BE IMPLEMENTED UPON 2 TO BE IMPLEMENTED UPON  TO BE IMPLEMENTED UPON TO BE IMPLEMENTED UPON  BE IMPLEMENTED UPON BE IMPLEMENTED UPON  IMPLEMENTED UPON IMPLEMENTED UPON  UPON UPON RELOCATION OF RADIO COMMUNICATION  OF RADIO COMMUNICATION OF RADIO COMMUNICATION  RADIO COMMUNICATION RADIO COMMUNICATION  COMMUNICATION COMMUNICATION COMPANY. PHASE 2 MAY BE CONSTRUCTED  PHASE 2 MAY BE CONSTRUCTED PHASE 2 MAY BE CONSTRUCTED  2 MAY BE CONSTRUCTED 2 MAY BE CONSTRUCTED  MAY BE CONSTRUCTED MAY BE CONSTRUCTED  BE CONSTRUCTED BE CONSTRUCTED  CONSTRUCTED CONSTRUCTED CONCURRENTLY WITH PHASE 1. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 2


‘ £

[

[
I I S—
[

I

[

.
_
I ]

[

[

I ‘L o
— —

|

3.90( _ | |
S R —

/ RN
15—FT.x15—FT— .
| TIMBER VIEWING PLATFORM _ \

ROAD

CHANNEL

N rermeres access—
19

Nov 11, 2021 — 2:47pm \\corp.pbwan.net\us\CentralData\USPVD200\Data\PROJECT\ 31403283 Marsh Island Phased Design 2021\DRAWINGS\CIVIL_PERMIT PLANS\Grading—Plan.dwg

CONTINUED ON SHEET C-9

—_—_—————

&

*MARGAH:M%

(S McBRIEN :@
-
P

E:ENVIRONMENTAL
No. 41331

;, Q.

LLLL

\ REMOVE 18 CMP PIPE AND -
\REPLACE WITH 18 RCP PIPE’

INSTALL CONCRETE
HEADWALL

e~

ey

INSTALL PLUNGE POOL 7T/
PIPE//;

18 LV =— /. UO

AT END OF

6 FT CHAIN LINK FENCE
BLACK VINYL COATED

Yy C
[

ANAANNNNNNNNNNNNN

s

MAINTAIN CHAINLINK FENCE reereD |\ “
DURING CONSTRUCTION o B

RAISE AND RESET
EXISTING SANITARY
MANHOLE RIM A
AND COVER TO
PROPOSED GRADE

: 6/ FT. CHAIN LINK FENCE S
S

“\\\\\\ \;,,/\\\\\\\\\\\ NNNNNNNNN NN\

A

~REMOVE 12”
UNKNOWN MATERIAL
;PIPE AND REPLACE

-~ WITH 18" RCP PIPE

S TWO (2) 24" DA,
- RCP CULVERTS

><
+

| . A -
EXISTING CHANNELS
N TO BE CLEANED OUT

L (
N

BLACK VINYL COATED 7

N

LOD
[l
u
SF
N N
N\ N\
{1 {1 —

LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE
PROPOSED CONTOUR

SILT FENCE

6—FOO0T CHAIN LINK FENCE
TIMBER GUARDRAIL

PERIMETER ACCESS ROAD

RESOURCE AREA IMPACT

SUMMARY

PERMANENT | TEMPORARY
(SF) (SF)
BORDERING VEGETATED 6.168
WETLAND ’
COASTAL BEACH 2,624 3,415
COASTAL BANK 123 LF 92 LF
SALT MARSH 3,478 644
SALT MARSH — PHRAG 3,155 29,078
LAND SUBJECT TO COASTAL STORM FLOWAGE
TOTAL 701,983
FILLED 133,029
LOWERED 566,325
TEMP 2,628
RIVERFRONT AREA
TOTAL 140,027
WITHIN 100’ OF RIVER| 25,510
WITHIN 100’ — 200’ 114.517
OF RIVER ’
BUFFER ZONE 139,136 129,063
N S:
1. ALL AREAS SHALL BE GRADED WITHIN THE

PROPOSED SALT MARSH TO PROMOTE
POSITIVE DRAINAGE TOWARD PROPOSED

CHANNELS.

50 25 O 50 100

— e ——
SCALE IN FEET

WS

WSP USA

)

412 Mount Kemble Ave, Morristown, NJ 07962

REV.

DESCRIPTION

DATE

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

COALITION

BUZZARDS BAY
COALITION

114 Front St, New Bedford, MA 02740

MARSH ISLAND
SALT MARSH RESTORATION

FAIRHAVEN, MASSACHUSETTS

SHEET TITLE:

PROPOSED SITE PLAN

(1 OF 2)

SCALE:

AS SHOWN DATE:

NOVEMBER 2021

PROJECT MANAGER: MH

PROJECT ENGINEER: TC

C-8

CHECKED BY: cC SHEET No.
DRAWN BY: AG/RS
JOB NUMBER: 31403283



AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMETERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEBRIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCATTERED ROCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOW TIDE ON 19MAR03

AutoCAD SHX Text
HV18

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
HV0303

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
HV0304

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
STK/SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STK106

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPK SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STK/SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP 17 LOT 131 N/F TOWN OF FAIRHAVEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP 17 LOT 16 N/F TWO RIVER AVE. LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 50%%d12'06" W 197.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 35%%d10'54" E 474.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
602'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREE LINE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAINLINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING    GRAVEL    ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SMH RIM=5.66 21"INV IN=-7.84 24"INV OUT=7.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SMH RIM=6.38 21"INV IN=-8.43 21"INV OUT=-8.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SMH RIM=5.72 LOCKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SMH RIM=5.24 21"OUT INV=-6.95 21" IN INV=-6.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DROP INLET RIM=4.71 2-12" INV IN=0.71 18"CMP INV OUT=0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING OUTFALL PIPE 18" CMP INV=-1.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAIL SET 10" OAK EL=8.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP 17 LOT 130 N/F RIVERSIDE CEMETERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE BENCHMARK SPINDLE OF HYDRANT EL=8.5(SEE NOTE 4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB/FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 9 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 13 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 9 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 9 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
control 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
control 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 15 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 15 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 9.5 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 9.5 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 2 10 9 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 16 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 9 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 6 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 10 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 8 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 15 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 15 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 10 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 26 in

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 10 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 15 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 11 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 11 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 9 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 13 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 15 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 4 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM: TBM 5 EL. 5.48 SPIKE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM: TBM 7 EL. 5.37 STAKE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM: TBM 6 EL. 5.88 STAKE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM: TBM 4 EL. 6.00 SPIKE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM: TBM 3 EL. 9.98 SPIKE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM: TBM 2 EL. 5.15 PK SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM: TBM 8 EL. 8.99 NAIL SET IN 10" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
COASTAL BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP 17 LOT 129 N/F FAIRHAVEN-ACUSHNET  LAND PRESERVATION TRUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND W1 UPLAND EXCLUSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND W1 UPLAND EXCLUSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERIMETER ACCESS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTAIN CHAINLINK FENCE  DURING CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK OUTCROP (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK OUTCROP (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOW MARSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH MARSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-FT. CHAIN LINK FENCE BLACK VINYL COATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISE AND RESET  EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE RIM AND COVER TO  PROPOSED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CHANNELS TO BE CLEANED OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-FT. CHAIN LINK FENCE  CHAIN LINK FENCE CHAIN LINK FENCE  LINK FENCE LINK FENCE  FENCE FENCE BLACK VINYL COATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERIMETER ACCESS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERIMETER ACCESS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERIMETER ACCESS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO (2) 24" DIA. RCP CULVERTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
15-FT.x15-FT. TIMBER VIEWING PLATFORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH MARSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
15-FT.x15-FT. TIMBER VIEWING PLATFORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-14

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-14

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-16

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-16

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE 18" CMP PIPE AND REPLACE WITH 18" RCP PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL CONCRETE HEADWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL PLUNGE POOL AT END OF PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-16

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-16

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE 12" UNKNOWN MATERIAL PIPE AND REPLACE WITH 18" RCP PIPE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-14

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-16

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-14

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESOURCE AREA IMPACT  SUMMARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMANENT (SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY (SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORDERING VEGETATED WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,168

AutoCAD SHX Text
COASTAL BEACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,624

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,415

AutoCAD SHX Text
COASTAL BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
123 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
92 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALT MARSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,478

AutoCAD SHX Text
644

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALT MARSH - PHRAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,155

AutoCAD SHX Text
29,078

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND SUBJECT TO COASTAL STORM FLOWAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
701,983

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILLED

AutoCAD SHX Text
133,029

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
566,325

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,628

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERFRONT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
140,027

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITHIN 100' OF RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
25,510

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITHIN 100' - 200' OF RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
114,517

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
139,136

AutoCAD SHX Text
129,063

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. ALL AREAS SHALL BE GRADED WITHIN THE ALL AREAS SHALL BE GRADED WITHIN THE PROPOSED SALT MARSH TO PROMOTE POSITIVE DRAINAGE TOWARD PROPOSED CHANNELS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-FOOT CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMBER GUARDRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERIMETER ACCESS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT ENGINEER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT MANAGER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
31403283

AutoCAD SHX Text
AG/RS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOVEMBER 2021


Nov 11, 2021 — 2:47pm \\corp.pbwan.net\us\CentralData\USPVD200\Data\PROJECT\31403283 Marsh Island Phased Design 2021\DRAWINGS\CIVIL_PERMIT PLANS\Grading—Plan.dwg

RESOURCE AREA IMPACT

SUMMARY
PERMANENT | TEMPORARY
(SF) (SF)
CONTINUED ON SHEET C-8 BORDERING VEGETATED 6,168
MATCH LINE C-8 WETLAND ’
o : “ S~ - COASTAL BEACH 2,624 3,415
COASTAL BANK 123 LF 92 LF
SALT MARSH 3,478 644
SALT MARSH — PHRAG 3,155 29,078
LAND SUBJECT TO COASTAL STORM FLOWAGE
TOTAL 701,983
FILLED 133,029
I LOWERED 566,325
TEMP 2,628
RIVERFRONT AREA
o s TOTAL 140,027
| ~6—FT. CHAIN LINK FENCE [ ,
~_BLACK VINYL COATED WITHIN 100" OF RIVER| 25,910
AN \\\\\ s \\\:\1 PROPOSED B—FT. X 56. o/ : ,
" TIMBER PEDESTRAN B WITHIN 100" — 200 114,517
NN N N O N Al OF RIVER
:\V”AY'X\”\< v W\ N\
SO\ Sl BUFFER ZONE 139,136 | 129,063
AN
NN\
NN
AN ANy %5 | | \ STR/SET s NG | ) AN 0 7| 1. ALL AREAS SHALL BE GRADED WITHIN THE
NN\ B0 A T N S ~ Vool S R R S B B o PROPOSED SALT MARSH TO PROMOTE
ROCK OUTCROP —— "\ N M ks | —— ‘ Vo e/ N, o o | ~ =TT POSITIVE DRAINAGE TOWARDS PROPOSED
(TYP.) | CHANNELS.
v\ | 2. INLET CONNECTION WORK TO OCCUR AT LOW
AR p TIDE.
‘. PERIMETER - Do =
ACCESS ROAD _~——6—FT. CHAIN LINK FENCE
W NN BLACK VINYL COATED
\ \ ,, \ \ ‘\ -
\ —— REMOVABLE |
AN 50 25 O 50 100
GRAVEL PARKING LOT SCALE IN FEET

PROPOSED I
TIMBER GUARDRAIL  / \ \ \ )
/ + f7 l . D //
/ \ ,' " TRAFFIC e
R ___RAISE AND RESET EXISTING SANITARY
—FTx15— | — P
1omF XN G " MANHOLE RIM AND COVER AND WATER '~ - WSP USA
SLATRORM “ METER RIM AND COVER TO PROPOSED ~ /" /'~ 412 Mount Kemble Ave, Morristown, NJ 07962
o/

) vV ( L Y WOLE \ \ %
S E =7 02(SEE NOATE 4) %
/ EE NQTE 4) 74

N_ PROPOSED BOLLARDS

. /FIELD ADJUST TO PROHIBIT

\ /; VEHICULAR TRAFFIC
NZHCEEEARZ /

%2\7” ?; /

REV. DESCRIPTION DATE

26 | A7 NE__—

+~ \REMOVABLE BOLLARDS '

) 1) NN - | {/
CC@mmsepst | NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

i

- o o T - SIGN FOR ADA VAN .
‘-1 ~ ACCESSIBLE PARKING \ BUZZARDS BAY
X320 xX=2.9 X2 F >~ - COALITION
/bx 114 Front St, New Bedford, MA 02740
S
,, o B A MARSH ISLAND
| SALT MARSH RESTORATION
B SO FAIRHAVEN, MASSACHUSETTS
X34 LOD LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE ™ “~
X =32
i PROPOSED CONTOUR
C e PROPOSED SITE PLAN
6—FOOT CHAIN LINK FENCE SHEET TITLE: (2 OF 2)
Q}\’ ............. . X —34 0 0 0— TIMBER GUARDRAIL SCALE: AS SHOWN DATE: NOVEMBER 2021
S s h e PROJECT MANAGER: MH
N ET A TR .
2 EVIRONUENTAL 5 oo x=38 ACCESS ROAD PROJECT ENGINEER: TG
o: No.4iddt _ ‘o Axdx3H - - CHECKED BY: CcC SHEET No.

BOULDER o DRAWN BY: AG/RS C_9

M RIPRAP JOB NUMBER: 31403283

: Q.



AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMETERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
HV0305

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCATTERED ROCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR/FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE BENCHMARK PK IN UTILITY POLE EL=7.02(SEE NOTE 4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPK SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STK/SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPK73

AutoCAD SHX Text
STK102

AutoCAD SHX Text
4x4x3'H

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
-4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
RACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE  OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALT  MARSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TABER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN REF. 125-75

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TOWER ANCHOR(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 83%%d03'41" W 996.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 50%%d12'06" W 197.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S30°12'06"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S19°26'06"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 20°57'05" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
143.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S50°12'06"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 10°17'05" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 10°17'05" E        239'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
238.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1076'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SMH RIM=7.38 21"INV IN=-9.02 21"INV OUT=-9.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SMH RIM=6.92 21"INV IN=-9.26 21"INV OUT=-9.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SMH RIM=5.87 8"IN FROM TABER ST. INV=-7.69 8"IN FROM -0+69 INV=-9.13 21"INV IN=-9.58 21"INV OUT=-9.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SMH RIM=6.24 8"IN INV=-0.83 8"OUT INV=-0.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SMH RIM=7.88 PLUGGED 8"OUT INV=-0.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SMH RIM=5.17 8"INV IN=

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHORELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING    TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP 15 LOT 003 N/F MICHAEL MAHANEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP 15 LOT 054 N/F JOHN FOURNIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP 15 LOT 002 N/F RIVERSIDE CEMETERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP 15 LOT 023 N/F TOWN OF FAIRHAVEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB/DH/FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
control 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
reference mark use 6 1935.no3 82

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 13 in

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 10 in

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 12 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 8 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 11 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 11 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 10.5 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 9.5 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 11 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 10 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 13 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM: TBM 11 EL. 6.95 STAKE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM: TBM 10 EL. 8.15 STAKE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM: TBM 12 EL. 7.97 BOLT-SMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM: TBM 13 EL. 7.02 PK IN U-POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP 15 LOT 001 N/F COALITION FOR BUZZARDS BAY, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP 17 LOT 129 N/F FAIRHAVEN-ACUSHNET  LAND PRESERVATION TRUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH MARSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH MARSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
15-FT.x15-FT. VIEWING  PLATFORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-FT. CHAIN LINK FENCE BLACK VINYL COATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TIMBER GUARDRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-FT. CHAIN LINK FENCE BLACK VINYL COATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVABLE BOLLARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVABLE BOLLARDS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL PARKING LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERIMETER ACCESS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BOLLARD TO PROHIBIT VEHICULAR TRAFFIC  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BOLLARDS  FIELD ADJUST TO PROHIBIT VEHICULAR TRAFFIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN FOR ADA VAN ACCESSIBLE PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUARDRAIL TO TERMINATE TO PROVIDE A 4-FOOT  PEDESTRIAN OPENING EACH SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 8-FT. X 56-FT. TIMBER PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH MARSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERIMETER ACCESS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-16

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-16

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-16

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-16

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-16

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-16

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-16

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-14

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-16

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-14

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-14

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-16

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISE AND RESET EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE RIM AND COVER AND WATER METER RIM AND COVER TO PROPOSED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK OUTCROP (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESOURCE AREA IMPACT  SUMMARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMANENT (SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY (SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORDERING VEGETATED WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,168

AutoCAD SHX Text
COASTAL BEACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,624

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,415

AutoCAD SHX Text
COASTAL BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
123 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
92 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALT MARSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,478

AutoCAD SHX Text
644

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALT MARSH - PHRAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,155

AutoCAD SHX Text
29,078

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND SUBJECT TO COASTAL STORM FLOWAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
701,983

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILLED

AutoCAD SHX Text
133,029

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
566,325

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,628

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERFRONT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
140,027

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITHIN 100' OF RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
25,510

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITHIN 100' - 200' OF RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
114,517

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
139,136

AutoCAD SHX Text
129,063

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. ALL AREAS SHALL BE GRADED WITHIN THE ALL AREAS SHALL BE GRADED WITHIN THE PROPOSED SALT MARSH TO PROMOTE POSITIVE DRAINAGE TOWARDS PROPOSED CHANNELS. 2. INLET CONNECTION WORK TO OCCUR AT LOW INLET CONNECTION WORK TO OCCUR AT LOW TIDE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-FOOT CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMBER GUARDRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIPRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT ENGINEER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT MANAGER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
31403283

AutoCAD SHX Text
AG/RS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOVEMBER 2021


Sign 202 L\ DRAWIN S e R DL ANS Plgnting ZPign dug

entralData\USPVD200\Dgta\PROJECT\ 31403283 Marsh Island Phased De:

n.net:us:C

Low Marsh (Eleyation 2.0 Feet NAVDS8S - 2.5 Feet NAVDS88)
PLANTING NOTES (:;r:) ((f:n:ziih:\z:;) Plao::t?r:gs Root | Height| Spacing | Units |Quantity
2INx2IN
Spartina Altemiflora o inimum | &N FT.On | coo
EMERGENT PLANTINGS — PLUGS : LOW MARSH AND HIGH MARSH COASTAL SANDPLAIN GRASSLAND SEEDING: SCRUB_SHRUB_PLANTINGS e e N L
1. NO AREA SHALL BE PLANTED UNTIL FINAL GRADE IS COMPLETED AND THE AREA HAS BEEN CLEARED OF WRACK AND OTHER DEBRIS. . THE COASTAL SANDPLAIN GRASSLAND SEED MIXTURE SHALL BE AS SHOWN IN 1. SCRUB SHRUB MARSH BETWEEN ELEVATIONS 3.0 TO 3.5 (NAVD88) SHALL BE PLANTED Cower Figh Niareh (Eievation 2.5 Feet NAVDSE 2.7 Feet NAVDES]
COMPLETION OF CLEARING SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO PLANTING. ALL AREAS PLANTED SHALL BE THE TABLE AND SEEDED AT A RATE OF 15 POUNDS OF PURE LIVE SEED WITH SALT TOLERANT SPECIES AS SHOWN IN THE TABLE. PLANTINGS ~SHALL BE Aea | SpecesName | ool | [ [T o T T
PROTECTED BY HERBIVORY FENCING AT THE END OF EACH PLANTING DAY. (PLS) PER ACRE. SEEDING SHALL OCCUR AFTER MARCH 15 AND BEFORE CLUSTERED BY SPECIES WITH 5—10 PLANTS OF ONE SPECIES AND INDIVIDUAL PLANTS facres) | _(Common Name) _Plantings ght | Spacing Y
JUNE 1. SPACED AT 5—FOOT ON CENTER. THE PLANTING WINDOW IS APRIL 1 TO MAY 15. S Eech | 49,455
2. THE PLANTING WINDOW IS FROM APRIL 1 TO JUNE 15. Sparina Patens ZNXZIN| (|
2. THE SEEDED AREA SHALL BE FIRMED TO FORM A GOOD SEED BED. UNLESS 2. ALL SHRUBS SHALL CONFORM TO THE MATERIAL SPECIFICATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE 6.06 ‘monogyna’ 25% | Minimum | | 2 Ce-me"r Each | 16,485
3. THE PLUGS SHALL BE PLANTED IN THE SOIL NO MORE THAN ONE INCH (1”) DEEPER THAN GROWN IN THE NURSERY AND TO A DEPTH THAT HYDROSEEDED, THE SEEDED AREA SHALL BE DRAGGED WITH A CHAIN OR AMERICAN STANDARD FOR NURSERY STOCK (1986 OR LATER EDITION). (Sameadon Cordges) Plug
WILL ENSURE THAT THE TOP OF THE ROOTSTOCK MASS LIES NO MORE THAN ONE INCH (17) BELOW THE SOIL SURFACE. TINE HARROW AND FIRMED TO ENSURE GOOD SOIL TO SEED CONTACT. N (satmoadowRus) | ** Fech | 104
3. PLANT PITS SHALL BE DUG APPROXIMATELY FOUR INCHES (4”) WIDER THAN THE STOCK
T B B T o, e T O LT Achromi THLET (20-10-5 AASS) SHALL B PLACED N e BOTTOM
—B6— . - - Area Species Name % of \ . X .
WITH THE ROOT SYSTEM ORIENTED DOWNWARD. WHILE THE PLANT IS IN THIS POSITION, THE SOIL PROFILE OR SECTION SHALL BE FULLY AND 4. AT LEAST SIX WEEKS BEFORE SEEDING, 9 DISCRETE SOIL SAMPLES SHALL OF THE PLANTING HOLE. BACKFILL SOIL MATERIALS SHALL BE THE SAME AS EXCAVATED res) | (Common Name) _|pranings| "t | "9 Specho | Bte [Suenty
FIRMLY CLOSED. IF A SOIL DEPRESSION IS FORMED ABOVE OR IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO THE PLANTING LOCATION, ENOUGH SOIL SHALL BE o paSE N THE TP S (BT OF SOl AND MIXED INTQ piaee FOR THE PLANTING PITS. D oots | o Each | 12919
SLOUGHED FROM THE SURROUNDING AREA AND FIRMLY TAMPED INTO THE DEPRESSION TO LEAVE THE PLANTING AREA AT THE SAME . P Spartina Patens -
ELEVATION AS THE SURROUNDING SOIL OR SLIGHTLY HIGHER. NO WATER OR AIR VOIDS SHALL REMAIN WITHIN THE PLANTING HOLE AFTER LOCATIONS SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. IF SOIL morogna’ | 10.5% 2 O eah | o150
INSTALLATION AND TAMPING. pH IS ABOVE 6.5, APPLY A SOIL AMENDMENT OF ELEMENTAL SULFUR AT A (Saltmeadow Cordgrass) 2INX2IN| o
RATE OF 91 G S/M? THREE WEEKS BEFORE SEEDING. | ona geerl s | g | M Each | 2154
Spartina pectinata o
i 5. ALL DISTURBED AREAS NOT SPECIFICALLY CALLED OUT FOR SEEDING SHALL Prii Cordgass) | °* ; Fron| | %8
N OF 4, S BE RESTORED IN ACCORDANCE WITH COASTAL SANDPLAIN GRASSLAND Panioum viigatm [ g0, Center [ goon | 253
S % SEEDING. Eutengees)
S/MARGARET A: %
gZENV?AcOBN;:;ESTAL cﬁ _“ ‘ o L ] Scrub Shrub We.tland (Elevati?n 3.0 Feet NAVDS8S - 3.5 Feet NAVD88)
8 ‘%;ol 41331 o ia | “ (:crr:) ((;S:n:r';sn"::;ee) Pla{:t;:gs Root |Height| Spacing | Units |Quantity
% |
%\_‘ s-rg?:j | ‘ ’:’af"l’t‘fceu’;s 125% | Eacn | 77
Seongsosee [ :: ;:1 o [ B;Ecsl]vir:l—sdha;;mif:;ia 125% Tubelings I\G/Illlzl E)En?er Each | 77
|| L (Groundsel Tree) o a
- | lva frutescens .
o i’ — “ | 035 | pionie Jueh) e coaneligaui| 5 " i
AUGE #-  — — acchans halmiiola | 17 g | T il =
(Groundsel Tree)
S:: ?:;nangtgzt: 25% |2INx2 N Each | 959
PLANTING LEGEND (ianicur:vi(:g?aMm) 25% Mi;ilmum I\Ejllml 2 E)Ln?enr Each | 959
(Switchgrass) ° 19 &
o égﬁgl /STTOSH%%EU% R, ; i i
.......................... . Coastal Sandplain Grassland Seed Mix* (Elevation 3.5 + Feet NAVD8§)
AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA BE DISTURBED R N / Species Name Common Name Pro\;;zlrlt;;:By
7 T 7:: T =TT Schizachyrium scoparium Litle Bluestem 25
LOW MARSH //",/’ ” T — T I Panicum virgatum Switchgrass 12
ELEVATION 2.0-2.5 7 o - o Y 9
1.01 ACRES 2 / - o - — = Asclepias tuberosa Butterfy Weed 8
Baptisa tinctoria Yellow Wild Indigo 8
¢ ¢ ¢ IEEEV\EA%&LGHZ '\5I1AF\;S|7'| Tephrosia virginiana Goat's Rule 8
“ “ ‘ 606 ACRES i Solidago sempervirens Seaside Goldenrod 8
Hudsonia ericoides Golden Heather 8
UPPER HlGH MARSH Lathyrus japonicus Beach Pea 8
ELEVAT'ON 27—30 Sericocarpus asteroides Toothed White Topped Aster 5
1.88 ACRES Pityopsis falcata Sickle-Leaved Golden Aster 5
e ——— a— SCRUB SHRUB WETLAND lonactis linariifolia Stiff Aster 5
! “— ELEVATION: 3.0-3.5 Tota 10
E 0.35 ACRES *SEEDED AT A RATE OF 15 POUNDS PURE LIVE SEED (PLS) PER ACRE
COASTAL SANDPLAIN GRASSLAND
ELEVATION: 3.5 + \\ \ )
5.76 ACRES
WSP USA
50 25 0 50 100
5‘ 412 Mount Kemble Ave, Morristown, NJ 07962

SCALE IN FEET

REV. DESCRIPTION DATE

COALITION
BUZZARDS BAY
COALITION

114 Front St, New Bedford, MA 02740

MARSH ISLAND
SALT MARSH RESTORATION

FAIRHAVEN, MASSACHUSETTS

PLANTING PLAN 1
SHEET TITLE: (1 OF 2)

SCALE: AS SHOWN DATE: NOVEMBER 2021

| PROJECT MANAGER: MH

corp.pbwa

— 2:48pm

ov 11, 2021

MAFI'CH I;INEJC:'I%.’; PROJECT ENGINEER: TC

CHECKED BY: cC SHEET No.

DRAWN BY: AG/RS C_1 2

CONTINUED ON SHEET C-13 JOB NUMBER: 31403283



AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMETERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEBRIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCATTERED ROCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOW TIDE ON 19MAR03

AutoCAD SHX Text
HV0303

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
HV0304

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
STK/SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STK106

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPK SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STK/SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP 17 LOT 131 N/F TOWN OF FAIRHAVEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 50%%d12'06" W 197.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 35%%d10'54" E 474.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
602'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREE LINE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAINLINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING    GRAVEL    ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SMH RIM=5.66 21"INV IN=-7.84 24"INV OUT=7.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SMH RIM=6.38 21"INV IN=-8.43 21"INV OUT=-8.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SMH RIM=5.72 LOCKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SMH RIM=5.24 21"OUT INV=-6.95 21" IN INV=-6.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DROP INLET RIM=4.71 2-12" INV IN=0.71 18"CMP INV OUT=0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING OUTFALL PIPE 18" CMP INV=-1.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAIL SET 10" OAK EL=8.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP 17 LOT 130 N/F RIVERSIDE CEMETERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB/FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 9 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 13 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 9 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 9 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
control 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
control 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 15 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 15 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 9.5 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 9.5 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 2 10 9 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 16 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 9 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 6 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 10 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 8 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 15 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 15 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 10 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 26 in

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 10 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 15 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 11 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 11 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 9 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 13 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 15 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 4 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM: TBM 5 EL. 5.48 SPIKE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM: TBM 7 EL. 5.37 STAKE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM: TBM 6 EL. 5.88 STAKE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM: TBM 4 EL. 6.00 SPIKE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM: TBM 3 EL. 9.98 SPIKE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM: TBM 2 EL. 5.15 PK SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM: TBM 8 EL. 8.99 NAIL SET IN 10" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
COASTAL BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP 17 LOT 129 N/F FAIRHAVEN-ACUSHNET  LAND PRESERVATION TRUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-054

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-055

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-056

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-057

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-058

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-059

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-060

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-061

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-062

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-063

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-064

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-065

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-066

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-067

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-068

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-069

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-070

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-071

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-072

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-073

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-074

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-075

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-076

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-077

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-078

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-079

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-080

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-081

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-082

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-083

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-084

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-085

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-086

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-087

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-088

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-089

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-093

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-094

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-095

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-096

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-097

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-098

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-090

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-099

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-092

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-091

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-100

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-101

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-102

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-103

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-104

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-105

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-106

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-107

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-108

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-109

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-110

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-111

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-112

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-113

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-114

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4-001

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4-002

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4-003

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4-004

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4-005

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4-006

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4-007

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4-008

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-120

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-115

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-116

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4-010

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-117

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4-009

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-118

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-119

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-121

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-122

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-123

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-123a

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-124

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-125

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-126

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-127

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-128

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-129

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-130

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-137

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-131

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-136

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-132

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-135

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-133

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-134

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-133b

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-134b

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-138

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-139

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-140

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-141

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-142

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-143

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-144

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-145

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-146

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-147

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-148

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-149

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-150

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-151

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-152

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-153

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4-011

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4-DP1

AutoCAD SHX Text
U4-DP1

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-DP2

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-DP3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND W1 UPLAND EXCLUSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND W1 UPLAND EXCLUSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT ENGINEER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT MANAGER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
31403283

AutoCAD SHX Text
AG/RS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOVEMBER 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING PLAN 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCRUB SHRUB PLANTINGS 1. SCRUB SHRUB MARSH BETWEEN ELEVATIONS 3.0 TO 3.5 (NAVD88) SHALL BE PLANTED SCRUB SHRUB MARSH BETWEEN ELEVATIONS 3.0 TO 3.5 (NAVD88) SHALL BE PLANTED  SHRUB MARSH BETWEEN ELEVATIONS 3.0 TO 3.5 (NAVD88) SHALL BE PLANTED SHRUB MARSH BETWEEN ELEVATIONS 3.0 TO 3.5 (NAVD88) SHALL BE PLANTED  MARSH BETWEEN ELEVATIONS 3.0 TO 3.5 (NAVD88) SHALL BE PLANTED MARSH BETWEEN ELEVATIONS 3.0 TO 3.5 (NAVD88) SHALL BE PLANTED  BETWEEN ELEVATIONS 3.0 TO 3.5 (NAVD88) SHALL BE PLANTED BETWEEN ELEVATIONS 3.0 TO 3.5 (NAVD88) SHALL BE PLANTED  ELEVATIONS 3.0 TO 3.5 (NAVD88) SHALL BE PLANTED ELEVATIONS 3.0 TO 3.5 (NAVD88) SHALL BE PLANTED  3.0 TO 3.5 (NAVD88) SHALL BE PLANTED 3.0 TO 3.5 (NAVD88) SHALL BE PLANTED  TO 3.5 (NAVD88) SHALL BE PLANTED TO 3.5 (NAVD88) SHALL BE PLANTED  3.5 (NAVD88) SHALL BE PLANTED 3.5 (NAVD88) SHALL BE PLANTED  (NAVD88) SHALL BE PLANTED (NAVD88) SHALL BE PLANTED  SHALL BE PLANTED SHALL BE PLANTED  BE PLANTED BE PLANTED  PLANTED PLANTED WITH SALT TOLERANT SPECIES AS SHOWN IN THE TABLE. PLANTINGS SHALL BE  SALT TOLERANT SPECIES AS SHOWN IN THE TABLE. PLANTINGS SHALL BE SALT TOLERANT SPECIES AS SHOWN IN THE TABLE. PLANTINGS SHALL BE  TOLERANT SPECIES AS SHOWN IN THE TABLE. PLANTINGS SHALL BE TOLERANT SPECIES AS SHOWN IN THE TABLE. PLANTINGS SHALL BE  SPECIES AS SHOWN IN THE TABLE. PLANTINGS SHALL BE SPECIES AS SHOWN IN THE TABLE. PLANTINGS SHALL BE  AS SHOWN IN THE TABLE. PLANTINGS SHALL BE AS SHOWN IN THE TABLE. PLANTINGS SHALL BE  SHOWN IN THE TABLE. PLANTINGS SHALL BE SHOWN IN THE TABLE. PLANTINGS SHALL BE  IN THE TABLE. PLANTINGS SHALL BE IN THE TABLE. PLANTINGS SHALL BE  THE TABLE. PLANTINGS SHALL BE THE TABLE. PLANTINGS SHALL BE  TABLE. PLANTINGS SHALL BE TABLE. PLANTINGS SHALL BE  PLANTINGS SHALL BE PLANTINGS SHALL BE  SHALL BE SHALL BE  BE BE CLUSTERED BY SPECIES WITH 5-10 PLANTS OF ONE SPECIES AND INDIVIDUAL PLANTS  BY SPECIES WITH 5-10 PLANTS OF ONE SPECIES AND INDIVIDUAL PLANTS BY SPECIES WITH 5-10 PLANTS OF ONE SPECIES AND INDIVIDUAL PLANTS  SPECIES WITH 5-10 PLANTS OF ONE SPECIES AND INDIVIDUAL PLANTS SPECIES WITH 5-10 PLANTS OF ONE SPECIES AND INDIVIDUAL PLANTS  WITH 5-10 PLANTS OF ONE SPECIES AND INDIVIDUAL PLANTS WITH 5-10 PLANTS OF ONE SPECIES AND INDIVIDUAL PLANTS  5-10 PLANTS OF ONE SPECIES AND INDIVIDUAL PLANTS 5-10 PLANTS OF ONE SPECIES AND INDIVIDUAL PLANTS  PLANTS OF ONE SPECIES AND INDIVIDUAL PLANTS PLANTS OF ONE SPECIES AND INDIVIDUAL PLANTS  OF ONE SPECIES AND INDIVIDUAL PLANTS OF ONE SPECIES AND INDIVIDUAL PLANTS  ONE SPECIES AND INDIVIDUAL PLANTS ONE SPECIES AND INDIVIDUAL PLANTS  SPECIES AND INDIVIDUAL PLANTS SPECIES AND INDIVIDUAL PLANTS  AND INDIVIDUAL PLANTS AND INDIVIDUAL PLANTS  INDIVIDUAL PLANTS INDIVIDUAL PLANTS  PLANTS PLANTS SPACED AT 5-FOOT ON CENTER. THE PLANTING WINDOW IS APRIL 1 TO MAY 15. 2. ALL SHRUBS SHALL CONFORM TO THE MATERIAL SPECIFICATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE ALL SHRUBS SHALL CONFORM TO THE MATERIAL SPECIFICATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE  SHRUBS SHALL CONFORM TO THE MATERIAL SPECIFICATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE SHRUBS SHALL CONFORM TO THE MATERIAL SPECIFICATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE  SHALL CONFORM TO THE MATERIAL SPECIFICATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE SHALL CONFORM TO THE MATERIAL SPECIFICATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE  CONFORM TO THE MATERIAL SPECIFICATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE CONFORM TO THE MATERIAL SPECIFICATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE  TO THE MATERIAL SPECIFICATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE TO THE MATERIAL SPECIFICATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE  THE MATERIAL SPECIFICATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE THE MATERIAL SPECIFICATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE  MATERIAL SPECIFICATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE MATERIAL SPECIFICATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE  SPECIFICATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE SPECIFICATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE  REQUIREMENTS OF THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE  OF THE OF THE  THE THE AMERICAN STANDARD FOR NURSERY STOCK (1986 OR LATER EDITION).  3. PLANT PITS SHALL BE DUG APPROXIMATELY FOUR INCHES (4") WIDER THAN THE STOCK PLANT PITS SHALL BE DUG APPROXIMATELY FOUR INCHES (4") WIDER THAN THE STOCK  PITS SHALL BE DUG APPROXIMATELY FOUR INCHES (4") WIDER THAN THE STOCK PITS SHALL BE DUG APPROXIMATELY FOUR INCHES (4") WIDER THAN THE STOCK  SHALL BE DUG APPROXIMATELY FOUR INCHES (4") WIDER THAN THE STOCK SHALL BE DUG APPROXIMATELY FOUR INCHES (4") WIDER THAN THE STOCK  BE DUG APPROXIMATELY FOUR INCHES (4") WIDER THAN THE STOCK BE DUG APPROXIMATELY FOUR INCHES (4") WIDER THAN THE STOCK  DUG APPROXIMATELY FOUR INCHES (4") WIDER THAN THE STOCK DUG APPROXIMATELY FOUR INCHES (4") WIDER THAN THE STOCK  APPROXIMATELY FOUR INCHES (4") WIDER THAN THE STOCK APPROXIMATELY FOUR INCHES (4") WIDER THAN THE STOCK  FOUR INCHES (4") WIDER THAN THE STOCK FOUR INCHES (4") WIDER THAN THE STOCK  INCHES (4") WIDER THAN THE STOCK INCHES (4") WIDER THAN THE STOCK  (4") WIDER THAN THE STOCK (4") WIDER THAN THE STOCK  WIDER THAN THE STOCK WIDER THAN THE STOCK  THAN THE STOCK THAN THE STOCK  THE STOCK THE STOCK  STOCK STOCK SIZE. PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF THE PLANT IN THE PLANTING HOLE, A 20-GRAM  PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF THE PLANT IN THE PLANTING HOLE, A 20-GRAM PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF THE PLANT IN THE PLANTING HOLE, A 20-GRAM  TO PLACEMENT OF THE PLANT IN THE PLANTING HOLE, A 20-GRAM TO PLACEMENT OF THE PLANT IN THE PLANTING HOLE, A 20-GRAM  PLACEMENT OF THE PLANT IN THE PLANTING HOLE, A 20-GRAM PLACEMENT OF THE PLANT IN THE PLANTING HOLE, A 20-GRAM  OF THE PLANT IN THE PLANTING HOLE, A 20-GRAM OF THE PLANT IN THE PLANTING HOLE, A 20-GRAM  THE PLANT IN THE PLANTING HOLE, A 20-GRAM THE PLANT IN THE PLANTING HOLE, A 20-GRAM  PLANT IN THE PLANTING HOLE, A 20-GRAM PLANT IN THE PLANTING HOLE, A 20-GRAM  IN THE PLANTING HOLE, A 20-GRAM IN THE PLANTING HOLE, A 20-GRAM  THE PLANTING HOLE, A 20-GRAM THE PLANTING HOLE, A 20-GRAM  PLANTING HOLE, A 20-GRAM PLANTING HOLE, A 20-GRAM  HOLE, A 20-GRAM HOLE, A 20-GRAM  A 20-GRAM A 20-GRAM  20-GRAM 20-GRAM FERTILIZER AGRIFORM TABLET (20-10-5 ANALYSIS) SHALL BE PLACED IN THE BOTTOM  AGRIFORM TABLET (20-10-5 ANALYSIS) SHALL BE PLACED IN THE BOTTOM AGRIFORM TABLET (20-10-5 ANALYSIS) SHALL BE PLACED IN THE BOTTOM  TABLET (20-10-5 ANALYSIS) SHALL BE PLACED IN THE BOTTOM TABLET (20-10-5 ANALYSIS) SHALL BE PLACED IN THE BOTTOM  (20-10-5 ANALYSIS) SHALL BE PLACED IN THE BOTTOM (20-10-5 ANALYSIS) SHALL BE PLACED IN THE BOTTOM  ANALYSIS) SHALL BE PLACED IN THE BOTTOM ANALYSIS) SHALL BE PLACED IN THE BOTTOM  SHALL BE PLACED IN THE BOTTOM SHALL BE PLACED IN THE BOTTOM  BE PLACED IN THE BOTTOM BE PLACED IN THE BOTTOM  PLACED IN THE BOTTOM PLACED IN THE BOTTOM  IN THE BOTTOM IN THE BOTTOM  THE BOTTOM THE BOTTOM  BOTTOM BOTTOM OF THE PLANTING HOLE. BACKFILL SOIL MATERIALS SHALL BE THE SAME AS EXCAVATED  THE PLANTING HOLE. BACKFILL SOIL MATERIALS SHALL BE THE SAME AS EXCAVATED THE PLANTING HOLE. BACKFILL SOIL MATERIALS SHALL BE THE SAME AS EXCAVATED  PLANTING HOLE. BACKFILL SOIL MATERIALS SHALL BE THE SAME AS EXCAVATED PLANTING HOLE. BACKFILL SOIL MATERIALS SHALL BE THE SAME AS EXCAVATED  HOLE. BACKFILL SOIL MATERIALS SHALL BE THE SAME AS EXCAVATED HOLE. BACKFILL SOIL MATERIALS SHALL BE THE SAME AS EXCAVATED  BACKFILL SOIL MATERIALS SHALL BE THE SAME AS EXCAVATED BACKFILL SOIL MATERIALS SHALL BE THE SAME AS EXCAVATED  SOIL MATERIALS SHALL BE THE SAME AS EXCAVATED SOIL MATERIALS SHALL BE THE SAME AS EXCAVATED  MATERIALS SHALL BE THE SAME AS EXCAVATED MATERIALS SHALL BE THE SAME AS EXCAVATED  SHALL BE THE SAME AS EXCAVATED SHALL BE THE SAME AS EXCAVATED  BE THE SAME AS EXCAVATED BE THE SAME AS EXCAVATED  THE SAME AS EXCAVATED THE SAME AS EXCAVATED  SAME AS EXCAVATED SAME AS EXCAVATED  AS EXCAVATED AS EXCAVATED  EXCAVATED EXCAVATED FOR THE PLANTING PITS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COASTAL SANDPLAIN GRASSLAND SEEDING: I. THE COASTAL SANDPLAIN GRASSLAND SEED MIXTURE SHALL BE AS SHOWN IN THE COASTAL SANDPLAIN GRASSLAND SEED MIXTURE SHALL BE AS SHOWN IN THE TABLE AND SEEDED AT A RATE OF 15 POUNDS OF PURE LIVE SEED  TABLE AND SEEDED AT A RATE OF 15 POUNDS OF PURE LIVE SEED TABLE AND SEEDED AT A RATE OF 15 POUNDS OF PURE LIVE SEED  AND SEEDED AT A RATE OF 15 POUNDS OF PURE LIVE SEED AND SEEDED AT A RATE OF 15 POUNDS OF PURE LIVE SEED  SEEDED AT A RATE OF 15 POUNDS OF PURE LIVE SEED SEEDED AT A RATE OF 15 POUNDS OF PURE LIVE SEED  AT A RATE OF 15 POUNDS OF PURE LIVE SEED AT A RATE OF 15 POUNDS OF PURE LIVE SEED  A RATE OF 15 POUNDS OF PURE LIVE SEED A RATE OF 15 POUNDS OF PURE LIVE SEED  RATE OF 15 POUNDS OF PURE LIVE SEED RATE OF 15 POUNDS OF PURE LIVE SEED  OF 15 POUNDS OF PURE LIVE SEED OF 15 POUNDS OF PURE LIVE SEED  15 POUNDS OF PURE LIVE SEED 15 POUNDS OF PURE LIVE SEED  POUNDS OF PURE LIVE SEED POUNDS OF PURE LIVE SEED  OF PURE LIVE SEED OF PURE LIVE SEED  PURE LIVE SEED PURE LIVE SEED  LIVE SEED LIVE SEED  SEED SEED (PLS) PER ACRE. SEEDING SHALL OCCUR AFTER MARCH 15 AND BEFORE  PER ACRE. SEEDING SHALL OCCUR AFTER MARCH 15 AND BEFORE PER ACRE. SEEDING SHALL OCCUR AFTER MARCH 15 AND BEFORE  ACRE. SEEDING SHALL OCCUR AFTER MARCH 15 AND BEFORE ACRE. SEEDING SHALL OCCUR AFTER MARCH 15 AND BEFORE  SEEDING SHALL OCCUR AFTER MARCH 15 AND BEFORE SEEDING SHALL OCCUR AFTER MARCH 15 AND BEFORE  SHALL OCCUR AFTER MARCH 15 AND BEFORE SHALL OCCUR AFTER MARCH 15 AND BEFORE  OCCUR AFTER MARCH 15 AND BEFORE OCCUR AFTER MARCH 15 AND BEFORE  AFTER MARCH 15 AND BEFORE AFTER MARCH 15 AND BEFORE  MARCH 15 AND BEFORE MARCH 15 AND BEFORE  15 AND BEFORE 15 AND BEFORE  AND BEFORE AND BEFORE  BEFORE BEFORE JUNE 1. 2. THE SEEDED AREA SHALL BE FIRMED TO FORM A GOOD SEED BED. UNLESS THE SEEDED AREA SHALL BE FIRMED TO FORM A GOOD SEED BED. UNLESS  SEEDED AREA SHALL BE FIRMED TO FORM A GOOD SEED BED. UNLESS SEEDED AREA SHALL BE FIRMED TO FORM A GOOD SEED BED. UNLESS  AREA SHALL BE FIRMED TO FORM A GOOD SEED BED. UNLESS AREA SHALL BE FIRMED TO FORM A GOOD SEED BED. UNLESS  SHALL BE FIRMED TO FORM A GOOD SEED BED. UNLESS SHALL BE FIRMED TO FORM A GOOD SEED BED. UNLESS  BE FIRMED TO FORM A GOOD SEED BED. UNLESS BE FIRMED TO FORM A GOOD SEED BED. UNLESS  FIRMED TO FORM A GOOD SEED BED. UNLESS FIRMED TO FORM A GOOD SEED BED. UNLESS  TO FORM A GOOD SEED BED. UNLESS TO FORM A GOOD SEED BED. UNLESS  FORM A GOOD SEED BED. UNLESS FORM A GOOD SEED BED. UNLESS  A GOOD SEED BED. UNLESS A GOOD SEED BED. UNLESS  GOOD SEED BED. UNLESS GOOD SEED BED. UNLESS  SEED BED. UNLESS SEED BED. UNLESS  BED. UNLESS BED. UNLESS  UNLESS UNLESS HYDROSEEDED, THE SEEDED AREA SHALL BE DRAGGED WITH A CHAIN OR  THE SEEDED AREA SHALL BE DRAGGED WITH A CHAIN OR THE SEEDED AREA SHALL BE DRAGGED WITH A CHAIN OR  SEEDED AREA SHALL BE DRAGGED WITH A CHAIN OR SEEDED AREA SHALL BE DRAGGED WITH A CHAIN OR  AREA SHALL BE DRAGGED WITH A CHAIN OR AREA SHALL BE DRAGGED WITH A CHAIN OR  SHALL BE DRAGGED WITH A CHAIN OR SHALL BE DRAGGED WITH A CHAIN OR  BE DRAGGED WITH A CHAIN OR BE DRAGGED WITH A CHAIN OR  DRAGGED WITH A CHAIN OR DRAGGED WITH A CHAIN OR  WITH A CHAIN OR WITH A CHAIN OR  A CHAIN OR A CHAIN OR  CHAIN OR CHAIN OR  OR OR TINE HARROW AND FIRMED TO ENSURE GOOD SOIL TO SEED CONTACT. 3. NITROGEN FERTILIZER SHALL NOT BE APPLIED AT THE TIME OF THE SEEDING. NITROGEN FERTILIZER SHALL NOT BE APPLIED AT THE TIME OF THE SEEDING. 4. AT LEAST SIX WEEKS BEFORE SEEDING, 9 DISCRETE SOIL SAMPLES SHALL AT LEAST SIX WEEKS BEFORE SEEDING, 9 DISCRETE SOIL SAMPLES SHALL  LEAST SIX WEEKS BEFORE SEEDING, 9 DISCRETE SOIL SAMPLES SHALL LEAST SIX WEEKS BEFORE SEEDING, 9 DISCRETE SOIL SAMPLES SHALL  SIX WEEKS BEFORE SEEDING, 9 DISCRETE SOIL SAMPLES SHALL SIX WEEKS BEFORE SEEDING, 9 DISCRETE SOIL SAMPLES SHALL  WEEKS BEFORE SEEDING, 9 DISCRETE SOIL SAMPLES SHALL WEEKS BEFORE SEEDING, 9 DISCRETE SOIL SAMPLES SHALL  BEFORE SEEDING, 9 DISCRETE SOIL SAMPLES SHALL BEFORE SEEDING, 9 DISCRETE SOIL SAMPLES SHALL  SEEDING, 9 DISCRETE SOIL SAMPLES SHALL SEEDING, 9 DISCRETE SOIL SAMPLES SHALL  9 DISCRETE SOIL SAMPLES SHALL 9 DISCRETE SOIL SAMPLES SHALL  DISCRETE SOIL SAMPLES SHALL DISCRETE SOIL SAMPLES SHALL  SOIL SAMPLES SHALL SOIL SAMPLES SHALL  SAMPLES SHALL SAMPLES SHALL  SHALL SHALL BE TAKEN IN THE TOP SIX INCHES OF SOIL AND MIXED INTO THREE  TAKEN IN THE TOP SIX INCHES OF SOIL AND MIXED INTO THREE TAKEN IN THE TOP SIX INCHES OF SOIL AND MIXED INTO THREE  IN THE TOP SIX INCHES OF SOIL AND MIXED INTO THREE IN THE TOP SIX INCHES OF SOIL AND MIXED INTO THREE  THE TOP SIX INCHES OF SOIL AND MIXED INTO THREE THE TOP SIX INCHES OF SOIL AND MIXED INTO THREE  TOP SIX INCHES OF SOIL AND MIXED INTO THREE TOP SIX INCHES OF SOIL AND MIXED INTO THREE  SIX INCHES OF SOIL AND MIXED INTO THREE SIX INCHES OF SOIL AND MIXED INTO THREE  INCHES OF SOIL AND MIXED INTO THREE INCHES OF SOIL AND MIXED INTO THREE  OF SOIL AND MIXED INTO THREE OF SOIL AND MIXED INTO THREE  SOIL AND MIXED INTO THREE SOIL AND MIXED INTO THREE  AND MIXED INTO THREE AND MIXED INTO THREE  MIXED INTO THREE MIXED INTO THREE  INTO THREE INTO THREE  THREE THREE COMPOSITE SOIL SAMPLES AND TESTED FOR pH. DISCRETE SAMPLING  SOIL SAMPLES AND TESTED FOR pH. DISCRETE SAMPLING SOIL SAMPLES AND TESTED FOR pH. DISCRETE SAMPLING  SAMPLES AND TESTED FOR pH. DISCRETE SAMPLING SAMPLES AND TESTED FOR pH. DISCRETE SAMPLING  AND TESTED FOR pH. DISCRETE SAMPLING AND TESTED FOR pH. DISCRETE SAMPLING  TESTED FOR pH. DISCRETE SAMPLING TESTED FOR pH. DISCRETE SAMPLING  FOR pH. DISCRETE SAMPLING FOR pH. DISCRETE SAMPLING  pH. DISCRETE SAMPLING pH. DISCRETE SAMPLING  DISCRETE SAMPLING DISCRETE SAMPLING  SAMPLING SAMPLING LOCATIONS SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. IF SOIL  SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. IF SOIL SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. IF SOIL  BE APPROVED BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. IF SOIL BE APPROVED BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. IF SOIL  APPROVED BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. IF SOIL APPROVED BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. IF SOIL  BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. IF SOIL BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. IF SOIL  THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. IF SOIL THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. IF SOIL  OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. IF SOIL OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. IF SOIL  REPRESENTATIVE. IF SOIL REPRESENTATIVE. IF SOIL  IF SOIL IF SOIL  SOIL SOIL pH IS ABOVE 6.5, APPLY A SOIL AMENDMENT OF ELEMENTAL SULFUR AT A  IS ABOVE 6.5, APPLY A SOIL AMENDMENT OF ELEMENTAL SULFUR AT A IS ABOVE 6.5, APPLY A SOIL AMENDMENT OF ELEMENTAL SULFUR AT A  ABOVE 6.5, APPLY A SOIL AMENDMENT OF ELEMENTAL SULFUR AT A ABOVE 6.5, APPLY A SOIL AMENDMENT OF ELEMENTAL SULFUR AT A  6.5, APPLY A SOIL AMENDMENT OF ELEMENTAL SULFUR AT A 6.5, APPLY A SOIL AMENDMENT OF ELEMENTAL SULFUR AT A  APPLY A SOIL AMENDMENT OF ELEMENTAL SULFUR AT A APPLY A SOIL AMENDMENT OF ELEMENTAL SULFUR AT A  A SOIL AMENDMENT OF ELEMENTAL SULFUR AT A A SOIL AMENDMENT OF ELEMENTAL SULFUR AT A  SOIL AMENDMENT OF ELEMENTAL SULFUR AT A SOIL AMENDMENT OF ELEMENTAL SULFUR AT A  AMENDMENT OF ELEMENTAL SULFUR AT A AMENDMENT OF ELEMENTAL SULFUR AT A  OF ELEMENTAL SULFUR AT A OF ELEMENTAL SULFUR AT A  ELEMENTAL SULFUR AT A ELEMENTAL SULFUR AT A  SULFUR AT A SULFUR AT A  AT A AT A  A A RATE OF 91 G S/M  THREE WEEKS BEFORE SEEDING.  2 THREE WEEKS BEFORE SEEDING.  5. ALL DISTURBED AREAS NOT SPECIFICALLY CALLED OUT FOR SEEDING SHALL ALL DISTURBED AREAS NOT SPECIFICALLY CALLED OUT FOR SEEDING SHALL  DISTURBED AREAS NOT SPECIFICALLY CALLED OUT FOR SEEDING SHALL DISTURBED AREAS NOT SPECIFICALLY CALLED OUT FOR SEEDING SHALL  AREAS NOT SPECIFICALLY CALLED OUT FOR SEEDING SHALL AREAS NOT SPECIFICALLY CALLED OUT FOR SEEDING SHALL  NOT SPECIFICALLY CALLED OUT FOR SEEDING SHALL NOT SPECIFICALLY CALLED OUT FOR SEEDING SHALL  SPECIFICALLY CALLED OUT FOR SEEDING SHALL SPECIFICALLY CALLED OUT FOR SEEDING SHALL  CALLED OUT FOR SEEDING SHALL CALLED OUT FOR SEEDING SHALL  OUT FOR SEEDING SHALL OUT FOR SEEDING SHALL  FOR SEEDING SHALL FOR SEEDING SHALL  SEEDING SHALL SEEDING SHALL  SHALL SHALL BE RESTORED IN ACCORDANCE WITH COASTAL SANDPLAIN GRASSLAND  RESTORED IN ACCORDANCE WITH COASTAL SANDPLAIN GRASSLAND RESTORED IN ACCORDANCE WITH COASTAL SANDPLAIN GRASSLAND  IN ACCORDANCE WITH COASTAL SANDPLAIN GRASSLAND IN ACCORDANCE WITH COASTAL SANDPLAIN GRASSLAND  ACCORDANCE WITH COASTAL SANDPLAIN GRASSLAND ACCORDANCE WITH COASTAL SANDPLAIN GRASSLAND  WITH COASTAL SANDPLAIN GRASSLAND WITH COASTAL SANDPLAIN GRASSLAND  COASTAL SANDPLAIN GRASSLAND COASTAL SANDPLAIN GRASSLAND  SANDPLAIN GRASSLAND SANDPLAIN GRASSLAND  GRASSLAND GRASSLAND SEEDING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMERGENT PLANTINGS - PLUGS : LOW MARSH AND HIGH MARSH 1. NO AREA SHALL BE PLANTED UNTIL FINAL GRADE IS COMPLETED AND THE AREA HAS BEEN CLEARED OF WRACK AND OTHER DEBRIS. NO AREA SHALL BE PLANTED UNTIL FINAL GRADE IS COMPLETED AND THE AREA HAS BEEN CLEARED OF WRACK AND OTHER DEBRIS. COMPLETION OF CLEARING SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO PLANTING. ALL AREAS PLANTED SHALL BE PROTECTED BY HERBIVORY FENCING AT THE END OF EACH PLANTING DAY.  2. THE PLANTING WINDOW IS FROM APRIL 1 TO JUNE 15. THE PLANTING WINDOW IS FROM APRIL 1 TO JUNE 15. 3. THE PLUGS SHALL BE PLANTED IN THE SOIL NO MORE THAN ONE INCH (1”) DEEPER THAN GROWN IN THE NURSERY AND TO A DEPTH THAT THE PLUGS SHALL BE PLANTED IN THE SOIL NO MORE THAN ONE INCH (1”) DEEPER THAN GROWN IN THE NURSERY AND TO A DEPTH THAT ) DEEPER THAN GROWN IN THE NURSERY AND TO A DEPTH THAT WILL ENSURE THAT THE TOP OF THE ROOTSTOCK MASS LIES NO MORE THAN ONE INCH (1”) BELOW THE SOIL SURFACE. ) BELOW THE SOIL SURFACE. 4. PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF THE PLANT IN THE PLANTING HOLE, FERTILIZER SHALL BE PLACED IN THE BOTTOM OF THE PLANTING HOLE PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF THE PLANT IN THE PLANTING HOLE, FERTILIZER SHALL BE PLACED IN THE BOTTOM OF THE PLANTING HOLE (OSMOCOTE 18-6-12) AT THE RATE OF THIRTY (30) GRAMS PER PLANT. THE PLANTS SHALL THEN BE PLACED AT THE APPROPRIATE DEPTH WITH THE ROOT SYSTEM ORIENTED DOWNWARD. WHILE THE PLANT IS IN THIS POSITION, THE SOIL PROFILE OR SECTION SHALL BE FULLY AND FIRMLY CLOSED. IF A SOIL DEPRESSION IS FORMED ABOVE OR IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO THE PLANTING LOCATION, ENOUGH SOIL SHALL BE SLOUGHED FROM THE SURROUNDING AREA AND FIRMLY TAMPED INTO THE DEPRESSION TO LEAVE THE PLANTING AREA AT THE SAME ELEVATION AS THE SURROUNDING SOIL OR SLIGHTLY HIGHER. NO WATER OR AIR VOIDS SHALL REMAIN WITHIN THE PLANTING HOLE AFTER NO WATER OR AIR VOIDS SHALL REMAIN WITHIN THE PLANTING HOLE AFTER INSTALLATION AND TAMPING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREAS OF SHORELINE  REMEDIATION. NOT TO BE DISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
*SEEDED AT A RATE OF 15 POUNDS PURE LIVE SEED (PLS) PER ACRESEEDED AT A RATE OF 15 POUNDS PURE LIVE SEED (PLS) PER ACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOW MARSH ELEVATION 2.0-2.5 1.01 ACRES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER HIGH MARSH ELEVATION: 2.5-2.7 6.06 ACRES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPPER HIGH MARSH ELEVATION: 2.7-3.0 1.88 ACRES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCRUB SHRUB WETLAND ELEVATION: 3.0-3.5 0.35 ACRES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COASTAL SANDPLAIN GRASSLAND ELEVATION: 3.5 + 5.76 ACRES 


n.net\us\CentralData\USPVD200\ Dota\PROJECT\ 31403283 Marsh Island Phased Design 2021\DRAWINGS\CIVIL_PERMIT PLANS\Planting—Plan.dwg

Nov 11, 2021 — 2:48pm \\corp.pbwa

Low Marsh (Elevation 2.0 Feet NAVDS88 - 2.5 Feet NAVD88)

CONTINUED ON SHEET C-12 Aea | SpecissName | dhof - o | onte |cuant
(acres) (Common Name)  [Plantings Root | Height| Spacing | Units |Quantity
- o e B S E— : —-_—_— - - i < S e - — 2INx2IN
‘ ‘S - / / > 3 3 7 e N . vartina Altemiflora o On
( : J 1.01 Spartina Alterifl 100% | Minimum 6IN 2 FT.0 Each | 10,989
\_[Z X b
(Smooth Cordgrass) Plug MIN. Center '
= i 3/
N < \ - -
- - - - - “ \* - - . " - “ - RN - Lower High Marsh (Elevation 2.5 Feet NAVDS88 - 2.7 Feet NAVD88)
] . - T T TT— Area Species Name % of : : . :
,— ) - [ E1 < S = 1 — P Root | Height | Spacin Units |Quanti
R N e, S 2 | D= === facres) | (Common Name) _|Plantings oht | Spacing Y
T TT1 1 T TT1 e AL —
[ =L Lt = : DRMGA et 7, Eaon | 495
— - | ‘ Spartina Patens 2INx2IN
: “‘ ‘ ) <1 I |—— . ~ . e - — - y J > : | > XSS g XK _ ] ‘ S . 6.06 ‘monogyna’ 25% | Minimum S”l,\'\: 2 I(::T' ?en Each | 16,485
| ‘ ] = ———\\ _ B —_— e == T K2 N S e S PN (Saltmeadow Cordgrass) Plug ' ener
: i — : : - = - \ - . - / - >, / ) > . 7 N S e A2 Juncus gerardii
——c — T 25% Each | 16,485
— =l ||—| =] =i = =11 (Saltmeadow Rush)
Na N /a a'—a - Upper High Marsh (Elevation 2.7 Feet NAVDSS - 3.0 Feet NAVDSS)
) (
( ) Area Species Name % of \ . . .
P ’
e \ {acres) (Common Name)  [Plantings Root | Height| Spacing | Units [Quantity
— Distichlis spicata o
(Salt Grass) 63% Each | 12,919
Spartina Patens
‘monogyna’ 10.5% 2 ';T' ?en Each | 2,154
(Saltmeadow Cordgrass) 2INx2IN 6IN ener
1.88 Juncus gerardii Minimum
9 MIN.
(Saltmeadow Rush) 105% | Pug Each | 214
Spartina pectinata o
(Prairie Cordgrass) 8% 5 FT. On Bach | 263
Panicum virgatum o Center
(Switchgrass) 8% Each | 263
P IS Scrub Shrub Wetland {Elevation 3.0 Feet NAVD8S - 3.5 Feet NAVD88)
S /) Area Species Name % of . : . .
7S 5, / S t]
- é// - - A - - / {acres) (Common Name)  |Plantings Root | Height pacing | Units |Quantity
HIGH MARSH lva frtescens
72 ) 12.5% Each 7
- - A// - - - (ngh—Tlde Bush) Tubelinas 6IN FT. On
) Baccharis halimifolia 9 MIN. Center
12.5% Each 7
o . - (Groundsel Tree)
/ Iva frtescens
- (High-Tide Bush) 125% | Container FT.on | Eooh | 77
0.35 — 1824 IN| 5
Baccharis halimifolia No. 1 Center
12.5% Each 7
(Groundsel Tree)
Spartina pectinata o
(Prairie Cordgrass) 2% 2!\/IIN X ZN 6N ) FT. On Each | 969
’ - inimum
Pan|ct_1m virgatum 25% Plug MIN. Center Each | 959
(Switchgrass)

Coastal Sandplain Grassland Seed Mix* (Elevation 3.5 + Feet NAVD88)
Species Name Common Name P’°\’;§Ei;: By
Schizachyrium scoparium Litle Bluestem 25
Panicum virgatum Switchgrass 12
Asclepias tuberosa Butterfy Weed 8
Baptisa tinctoria Yellow Wild Indigo 8
Tephrosia virginiana Goats Rule 8
50 25 O 50 1 OO Solidago sempervirens Seaside Goldenrod 8
ﬁ Hudsonia ericoides Golden Heather 8
SC ALE IN FEET Lathyrus japonicus Beach Pea 8
| Sericocarpus asteroides Toothed White Topped Aster 5
P LANTI N G LEG EN D Pityopsis falcata Sickle-Leaved Golden Aster 5
lonactis linariifolia Stiff Aster 5
| AREAS OF SHORELINE i ®
.......................... REMEDIATION. NOT TO *SEEDED AT A RATE OF 15 POUNDS PURE LIVE SEED (PLS) PER ACRE
.......................... BE DISTURBED
,
LOW MARSH \ \ \ )
u u ELEVATION 2.0-2.5
| 1.01 ACRES

WSP USA
412 Mount Kemble Ave, Morristown, NJ 07962

S LOWER HIGH MARSH
ELEVATION: 2.5-2.7
6.06 ACRES

UPPER HIGH MARSH

ELEVATION: 2.7-3.0
| 1.88 ACRES

DESCRIPTION DATE

— SCRUB SHRUB WETLAND

I ] - ELEVATION: 3.0-3.5
Z=——=—=2 0.35 ACRES

COASTAL SANDPLAIN GRASSLAND

I ELEVATION: 3.5 + NOT FOR CONSTRUCTlON
5.76 ACRES
I I
3, | |
| Ko X —30 \ ) 1
| B s s BUZZARDS BAY
PLANTING NOTES COALITION
114 Front St, New Bedford, MA 02740
EMERGENT _PLANTINGS — PLUGS : LOW MARSH AND HIGH MARSH COASTAL SANDPLAIN GRASSIAND SEEDING: SCRUB SHRUB PLANTINGS
1. NO AREA SHALL BE PLANTED UNTIL FINAL GRADE IS COMPLETED AND THE AREA HAS BEEN CLEARED OF WRACK AND OTHER DEBRIS. . THE COASTAL SANDPLAIN GRASSLAND SEED MIXTURE SHALL BE AS SHOWN IN 1. SCRUB SHRUB MARSH BETWEEN ELEVATIONS 3.0 TO 3.5 (NAVD88) SHALL BE PLANTED MARSH ISLAND
COMPLETION OF CLEARING SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE OWNER’S REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO PLANTING. ALL AREAS PLANTED SHALL BE THE TABLE AND SEEDED AT A RATE OF 15 POUNDS OF PURE LIVE SEED WITH SALT TOLERANT SPECIES AS SHOWN IN THE TABLE. PLANTINGS SHALL BE SALT MARSH RESTORAT|QN
PROTECTED BY HERBIVORY FENCING AT THE END OF EACH PLANTING DAY. (PLS) PER ACRE. SEEDING SHALL OCCUR AFTER MARCH 15 AND BEFORE CLUSTERED BY SPECIES WITH 5—10 PLANTS OF ONE SPECIES AND INDIVIDUAL PLANTS
JUNE 1. SPACED AT 5—FOOT ON CENTER. THE PLANTING WINDOW IS APRIL 1 TO MAY 15. FAIRHAVEN, MASSACHUSETTS

2. THE PLANTING WINDOW IS FROM APRIL 1 TO JUNE 15.

2. THE SEEDED AREA SHALL BE FIRMED TO FORM A GOOD SEED BED. UNLESS 2. ALL SHRUBS SHALL CONFORM TO THE MATERIAL SPECIFICATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE

3. THE PLUGS SHALL BE PLANTED IN THE SOIL NO MORE THAN ONE INCH (1”) DEEPER THAN GROWN IN THE NURSERY AND TO A DEPTH THAT HYDROSEEDED, THE SEEDED AREA SHALL BE DRAGGED WITH A CHAIN OR AMERICAN STANDARD FOR NURSERY STOCK (1986 OR LATER EDITION).
WILL ENSURE THAT THE TOP OF THE ROOTSTOCK MASS LIES NO MORE THAN ONE INCH (17) BELOW THE SOIL SURFACE. TINE HARROW AND FIRMED TO ENSURE GOOD SOIL TO SEED CONTACT. N PLANTING PLAN 2
3.  PLANT PITS SHALL BE DUG APPROXIMATELY FOUR INCHES (4”) WIDER THAN THE STOCK
4. PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF THE PLANT IN THE PLANTING HOLE, FERTILIZER SHALL BE PLACED IN THE BOTTOM OF THE PLANTING HOLE 3. NITROGEN FERTILIZER SHALL NOT BE APPLIED AT THE TIME OF THE SEEDING. SIZE. PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF THE PLANT IN THE PLANTING HOLE, A 20-GRAM | cpcrr 1riE. (2 OF 2)
(OSMOCOTE 18-6—12) AT THE RATE OF THIRTY (30) GRAMS PER PLANT. THE PLANTS SHALL THEN BE PLACED AT THE APPROPRIATE DEPTH FERTILIZER AGRIFORM TABLET (20-10—5 ANALYSIS) SHALL BE PLACED IN THE BOTTOM ’
WITH THE ROOT SYSTEM ORIENTED DOWNWARD. WHILE THE PLANT IS IN THIS POSITION, THE SOIL PROFILE OR SECTION SHALL BE FULLY AND 4. AT LEAST SIX WEEKS BEFORE SEEDING, 9 DISCRETE SOIL SAMPLES SHALL OF THE PLANTING HOLE. BACKFILL SOIL MATERIALS SHALL BE THE SAME AS EXCAVATED | SCALE: AS SHOWN | DATE: NOVEMBER 2021
’ BE TAKEN IN THE TOP SIX INCHES OF SOIL AND MIXED INTO THREE FOR THE PLANTING PITS.

PROJECT MANAGER: MH
PROJECT ENGINEER: TC

FIRMLY CLOSED. IF A SOIL DEPRESSION IS FORMED ABOVE OR IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO THE PLANTING LOCATION, ENOUGH SOIL SHALL BE
SLOUGHED FROM THE SURROUNDING AREA AND FIRMLY TAMPED INTO THE DEPRESSION TO LEAVE THE PLANTING AREA AT THE SAME
ELEVATION AS THE SURROUNDING SOIL OR SLIGHTLY HIGHER. NO WATER OR AIR VOIDS SHALL REMAIN WITHIN THE PLANTING HOLE AFTER

COMPOSITE SOIL SAMPLES AND TESTED FOR pH. DISCRETE SAMPLING
LOCATIONS SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE OWNER’S REPRESENTATIVE. IF SOIL

INSTALLATION AND TAMPING. pH IS ABOVE 6.5, APPLY A SOIL AMENDMENT OF ELEMENTAL SULFUR AT A :
RATE OF 91 G S/M? THREE WEEKS BEFORE SEEDING. CHECKED BY: cc SHEET No.
DRAWN BY: AG/RS C_1 3
5. ALL DISTURBED AREAS NOT SPECIFICALLY CALLED OUT FOR SEEDING SHALL 0B NUMBER. 31403283

BE RESTORED IN ACCORDANCE WITH COASTAL SANDPLAIN GRASSLAND
SEEDING.



AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMETERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
HV0305

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCATTERED ROCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR/FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE BENCHMARK PK IN UTILITY POLE EL=7.02(SEE NOTE 4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPK SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STK/SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPK73

AutoCAD SHX Text
STK102

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
RACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE  OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALT  MARSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TABER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN REF. 125-75

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TOWER ANCHOR(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 83%%d03'41" W 996.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 50%%d12'06" W 197.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S30°12'06"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S19°26'06"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 20°57'05" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
143.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S50°12'06"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 10°17'05" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 10°17'05" E        239'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
238.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1076'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SMH RIM=7.38 21"INV IN=-9.02 21"INV OUT=-9.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SMH RIM=6.92 21"INV IN=-9.26 21"INV OUT=-9.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SMH RIM=5.87 8"IN FROM TABER ST. INV=-7.69 8"IN FROM -0+69 INV=-9.13 21"INV IN=-9.58 21"INV OUT=-9.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SMH RIM=6.24 8"IN INV=-0.83 8"OUT INV=-0.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SMH RIM=7.88 PLUGGED 8"OUT INV=-0.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SMH RIM=5.17 8"INV IN=

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHORELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING    TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP 15 LOT 003 N/F MICHAEL MAHANEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP 15 LOT 054 N/F JOHN FOURNIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP 15 LOT 002 N/F RIVERSIDE CEMETERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP 15 LOT 023 N/F TOWN OF FAIRHAVEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB/DH/FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
control 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
reference mark use 6 1935.no3 82

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 13 in

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 10 in

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 12 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 8 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 11 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 11 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 10.5 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 9.5 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 11 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 10 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
oak 13 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM: TBM 11 EL. 6.95 STAKE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM: TBM 10 EL. 8.15 STAKE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM: TBM 12 EL. 7.97 BOLT-SMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM: TBM 13 EL. 7.02 PK IN U-POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 9-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 9-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBG 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP 15 LOT 001 N/F COALITION FOR BUZZARDS BAY, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP 17 LOT 129 N/F FAIRHAVEN-ACUSHNET  LAND PRESERVATION TRUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-038

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-037

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-036

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-035b

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-035a

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-035

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-034

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-033

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-001

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-001

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-002

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-002

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-007

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-003

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-008

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-003

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-004

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-032

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-007

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-006

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-005

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-009

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-004

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-010

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-005

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-011

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-006

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-012

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-008

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-013

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-014

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-031

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-009

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-015

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-016

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-030

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-010

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-018

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-017

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-029

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-028

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-027

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-011

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-019

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-026

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-024

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-023

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-025

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-021

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-013

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-022

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-014

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-023

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-015

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-024

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-025

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-016

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-022

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-026

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-021

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-020

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-017

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-027

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-028

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-019

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-018

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-030

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-031

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-032

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-033

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-034

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-035

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-036

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-037

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-038

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-039

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-040

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-041

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-042

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-043

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-044

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-045

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-046

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-047

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-048

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-049

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-050

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3-001

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3-002

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3-003

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3-004

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3-005

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-051

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-052

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-053

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-020

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2-012

AutoCAD SHX Text
U2-DP1

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-DP1

AutoCAD SHX Text
U1&U3-DP1

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3-DP1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOW MARSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOW MARSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH MARSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT ENGINEER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT MANAGER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
31403283

AutoCAD SHX Text
AG/RS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOVEMBER 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING PLAN 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCRUB SHRUB PLANTINGS 1. SCRUB SHRUB MARSH BETWEEN ELEVATIONS 3.0 TO 3.5 (NAVD88) SHALL BE PLANTED SCRUB SHRUB MARSH BETWEEN ELEVATIONS 3.0 TO 3.5 (NAVD88) SHALL BE PLANTED  SHRUB MARSH BETWEEN ELEVATIONS 3.0 TO 3.5 (NAVD88) SHALL BE PLANTED SHRUB MARSH BETWEEN ELEVATIONS 3.0 TO 3.5 (NAVD88) SHALL BE PLANTED  MARSH BETWEEN ELEVATIONS 3.0 TO 3.5 (NAVD88) SHALL BE PLANTED MARSH BETWEEN ELEVATIONS 3.0 TO 3.5 (NAVD88) SHALL BE PLANTED  BETWEEN ELEVATIONS 3.0 TO 3.5 (NAVD88) SHALL BE PLANTED BETWEEN ELEVATIONS 3.0 TO 3.5 (NAVD88) SHALL BE PLANTED  ELEVATIONS 3.0 TO 3.5 (NAVD88) SHALL BE PLANTED ELEVATIONS 3.0 TO 3.5 (NAVD88) SHALL BE PLANTED  3.0 TO 3.5 (NAVD88) SHALL BE PLANTED 3.0 TO 3.5 (NAVD88) SHALL BE PLANTED  TO 3.5 (NAVD88) SHALL BE PLANTED TO 3.5 (NAVD88) SHALL BE PLANTED  3.5 (NAVD88) SHALL BE PLANTED 3.5 (NAVD88) SHALL BE PLANTED  (NAVD88) SHALL BE PLANTED (NAVD88) SHALL BE PLANTED  SHALL BE PLANTED SHALL BE PLANTED  BE PLANTED BE PLANTED  PLANTED PLANTED WITH SALT TOLERANT SPECIES AS SHOWN IN THE TABLE. PLANTINGS SHALL BE  SALT TOLERANT SPECIES AS SHOWN IN THE TABLE. PLANTINGS SHALL BE SALT TOLERANT SPECIES AS SHOWN IN THE TABLE. PLANTINGS SHALL BE  TOLERANT SPECIES AS SHOWN IN THE TABLE. PLANTINGS SHALL BE TOLERANT SPECIES AS SHOWN IN THE TABLE. PLANTINGS SHALL BE  SPECIES AS SHOWN IN THE TABLE. PLANTINGS SHALL BE SPECIES AS SHOWN IN THE TABLE. PLANTINGS SHALL BE  AS SHOWN IN THE TABLE. PLANTINGS SHALL BE AS SHOWN IN THE TABLE. PLANTINGS SHALL BE  SHOWN IN THE TABLE. PLANTINGS SHALL BE SHOWN IN THE TABLE. PLANTINGS SHALL BE  IN THE TABLE. PLANTINGS SHALL BE IN THE TABLE. PLANTINGS SHALL BE  THE TABLE. PLANTINGS SHALL BE THE TABLE. PLANTINGS SHALL BE  TABLE. PLANTINGS SHALL BE TABLE. PLANTINGS SHALL BE  PLANTINGS SHALL BE PLANTINGS SHALL BE  SHALL BE SHALL BE  BE BE CLUSTERED BY SPECIES WITH 5-10 PLANTS OF ONE SPECIES AND INDIVIDUAL PLANTS  BY SPECIES WITH 5-10 PLANTS OF ONE SPECIES AND INDIVIDUAL PLANTS BY SPECIES WITH 5-10 PLANTS OF ONE SPECIES AND INDIVIDUAL PLANTS  SPECIES WITH 5-10 PLANTS OF ONE SPECIES AND INDIVIDUAL PLANTS SPECIES WITH 5-10 PLANTS OF ONE SPECIES AND INDIVIDUAL PLANTS  WITH 5-10 PLANTS OF ONE SPECIES AND INDIVIDUAL PLANTS WITH 5-10 PLANTS OF ONE SPECIES AND INDIVIDUAL PLANTS  5-10 PLANTS OF ONE SPECIES AND INDIVIDUAL PLANTS 5-10 PLANTS OF ONE SPECIES AND INDIVIDUAL PLANTS  PLANTS OF ONE SPECIES AND INDIVIDUAL PLANTS PLANTS OF ONE SPECIES AND INDIVIDUAL PLANTS  OF ONE SPECIES AND INDIVIDUAL PLANTS OF ONE SPECIES AND INDIVIDUAL PLANTS  ONE SPECIES AND INDIVIDUAL PLANTS ONE SPECIES AND INDIVIDUAL PLANTS  SPECIES AND INDIVIDUAL PLANTS SPECIES AND INDIVIDUAL PLANTS  AND INDIVIDUAL PLANTS AND INDIVIDUAL PLANTS  INDIVIDUAL PLANTS INDIVIDUAL PLANTS  PLANTS PLANTS SPACED AT 5-FOOT ON CENTER. THE PLANTING WINDOW IS APRIL 1 TO MAY 15. 2. ALL SHRUBS SHALL CONFORM TO THE MATERIAL SPECIFICATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE ALL SHRUBS SHALL CONFORM TO THE MATERIAL SPECIFICATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE  SHRUBS SHALL CONFORM TO THE MATERIAL SPECIFICATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE SHRUBS SHALL CONFORM TO THE MATERIAL SPECIFICATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE  SHALL CONFORM TO THE MATERIAL SPECIFICATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE SHALL CONFORM TO THE MATERIAL SPECIFICATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE  CONFORM TO THE MATERIAL SPECIFICATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE CONFORM TO THE MATERIAL SPECIFICATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE  TO THE MATERIAL SPECIFICATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE TO THE MATERIAL SPECIFICATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE  THE MATERIAL SPECIFICATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE THE MATERIAL SPECIFICATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE  MATERIAL SPECIFICATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE MATERIAL SPECIFICATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE  SPECIFICATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE SPECIFICATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE  REQUIREMENTS OF THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE  OF THE OF THE  THE THE AMERICAN STANDARD FOR NURSERY STOCK (1986 OR LATER EDITION).  3. PLANT PITS SHALL BE DUG APPROXIMATELY FOUR INCHES (4") WIDER THAN THE STOCK PLANT PITS SHALL BE DUG APPROXIMATELY FOUR INCHES (4") WIDER THAN THE STOCK  PITS SHALL BE DUG APPROXIMATELY FOUR INCHES (4") WIDER THAN THE STOCK PITS SHALL BE DUG APPROXIMATELY FOUR INCHES (4") WIDER THAN THE STOCK  SHALL BE DUG APPROXIMATELY FOUR INCHES (4") WIDER THAN THE STOCK SHALL BE DUG APPROXIMATELY FOUR INCHES (4") WIDER THAN THE STOCK  BE DUG APPROXIMATELY FOUR INCHES (4") WIDER THAN THE STOCK BE DUG APPROXIMATELY FOUR INCHES (4") WIDER THAN THE STOCK  DUG APPROXIMATELY FOUR INCHES (4") WIDER THAN THE STOCK DUG APPROXIMATELY FOUR INCHES (4") WIDER THAN THE STOCK  APPROXIMATELY FOUR INCHES (4") WIDER THAN THE STOCK APPROXIMATELY FOUR INCHES (4") WIDER THAN THE STOCK  FOUR INCHES (4") WIDER THAN THE STOCK FOUR INCHES (4") WIDER THAN THE STOCK  INCHES (4") WIDER THAN THE STOCK INCHES (4") WIDER THAN THE STOCK  (4") WIDER THAN THE STOCK (4") WIDER THAN THE STOCK  WIDER THAN THE STOCK WIDER THAN THE STOCK  THAN THE STOCK THAN THE STOCK  THE STOCK THE STOCK  STOCK STOCK SIZE. PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF THE PLANT IN THE PLANTING HOLE, A 20-GRAM  PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF THE PLANT IN THE PLANTING HOLE, A 20-GRAM PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF THE PLANT IN THE PLANTING HOLE, A 20-GRAM  TO PLACEMENT OF THE PLANT IN THE PLANTING HOLE, A 20-GRAM TO PLACEMENT OF THE PLANT IN THE PLANTING HOLE, A 20-GRAM  PLACEMENT OF THE PLANT IN THE PLANTING HOLE, A 20-GRAM PLACEMENT OF THE PLANT IN THE PLANTING HOLE, A 20-GRAM  OF THE PLANT IN THE PLANTING HOLE, A 20-GRAM OF THE PLANT IN THE PLANTING HOLE, A 20-GRAM  THE PLANT IN THE PLANTING HOLE, A 20-GRAM THE PLANT IN THE PLANTING HOLE, A 20-GRAM  PLANT IN THE PLANTING HOLE, A 20-GRAM PLANT IN THE PLANTING HOLE, A 20-GRAM  IN THE PLANTING HOLE, A 20-GRAM IN THE PLANTING HOLE, A 20-GRAM  THE PLANTING HOLE, A 20-GRAM THE PLANTING HOLE, A 20-GRAM  PLANTING HOLE, A 20-GRAM PLANTING HOLE, A 20-GRAM  HOLE, A 20-GRAM HOLE, A 20-GRAM  A 20-GRAM A 20-GRAM  20-GRAM 20-GRAM FERTILIZER AGRIFORM TABLET (20-10-5 ANALYSIS) SHALL BE PLACED IN THE BOTTOM  AGRIFORM TABLET (20-10-5 ANALYSIS) SHALL BE PLACED IN THE BOTTOM AGRIFORM TABLET (20-10-5 ANALYSIS) SHALL BE PLACED IN THE BOTTOM  TABLET (20-10-5 ANALYSIS) SHALL BE PLACED IN THE BOTTOM TABLET (20-10-5 ANALYSIS) SHALL BE PLACED IN THE BOTTOM  (20-10-5 ANALYSIS) SHALL BE PLACED IN THE BOTTOM (20-10-5 ANALYSIS) SHALL BE PLACED IN THE BOTTOM  ANALYSIS) SHALL BE PLACED IN THE BOTTOM ANALYSIS) SHALL BE PLACED IN THE BOTTOM  SHALL BE PLACED IN THE BOTTOM SHALL BE PLACED IN THE BOTTOM  BE PLACED IN THE BOTTOM BE PLACED IN THE BOTTOM  PLACED IN THE BOTTOM PLACED IN THE BOTTOM  IN THE BOTTOM IN THE BOTTOM  THE BOTTOM THE BOTTOM  BOTTOM BOTTOM OF THE PLANTING HOLE. BACKFILL SOIL MATERIALS SHALL BE THE SAME AS EXCAVATED  THE PLANTING HOLE. BACKFILL SOIL MATERIALS SHALL BE THE SAME AS EXCAVATED THE PLANTING HOLE. BACKFILL SOIL MATERIALS SHALL BE THE SAME AS EXCAVATED  PLANTING HOLE. BACKFILL SOIL MATERIALS SHALL BE THE SAME AS EXCAVATED PLANTING HOLE. BACKFILL SOIL MATERIALS SHALL BE THE SAME AS EXCAVATED  HOLE. BACKFILL SOIL MATERIALS SHALL BE THE SAME AS EXCAVATED HOLE. BACKFILL SOIL MATERIALS SHALL BE THE SAME AS EXCAVATED  BACKFILL SOIL MATERIALS SHALL BE THE SAME AS EXCAVATED BACKFILL SOIL MATERIALS SHALL BE THE SAME AS EXCAVATED  SOIL MATERIALS SHALL BE THE SAME AS EXCAVATED SOIL MATERIALS SHALL BE THE SAME AS EXCAVATED  MATERIALS SHALL BE THE SAME AS EXCAVATED MATERIALS SHALL BE THE SAME AS EXCAVATED  SHALL BE THE SAME AS EXCAVATED SHALL BE THE SAME AS EXCAVATED  BE THE SAME AS EXCAVATED BE THE SAME AS EXCAVATED  THE SAME AS EXCAVATED THE SAME AS EXCAVATED  SAME AS EXCAVATED SAME AS EXCAVATED  AS EXCAVATED AS EXCAVATED  EXCAVATED EXCAVATED FOR THE PLANTING PITS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COASTAL SANDPLAIN GRASSLAND SEEDING: I. THE COASTAL SANDPLAIN GRASSLAND SEED MIXTURE SHALL BE AS SHOWN IN THE COASTAL SANDPLAIN GRASSLAND SEED MIXTURE SHALL BE AS SHOWN IN THE TABLE AND SEEDED AT A RATE OF 15 POUNDS OF PURE LIVE SEED  TABLE AND SEEDED AT A RATE OF 15 POUNDS OF PURE LIVE SEED TABLE AND SEEDED AT A RATE OF 15 POUNDS OF PURE LIVE SEED  AND SEEDED AT A RATE OF 15 POUNDS OF PURE LIVE SEED AND SEEDED AT A RATE OF 15 POUNDS OF PURE LIVE SEED  SEEDED AT A RATE OF 15 POUNDS OF PURE LIVE SEED SEEDED AT A RATE OF 15 POUNDS OF PURE LIVE SEED  AT A RATE OF 15 POUNDS OF PURE LIVE SEED AT A RATE OF 15 POUNDS OF PURE LIVE SEED  A RATE OF 15 POUNDS OF PURE LIVE SEED A RATE OF 15 POUNDS OF PURE LIVE SEED  RATE OF 15 POUNDS OF PURE LIVE SEED RATE OF 15 POUNDS OF PURE LIVE SEED  OF 15 POUNDS OF PURE LIVE SEED OF 15 POUNDS OF PURE LIVE SEED  15 POUNDS OF PURE LIVE SEED 15 POUNDS OF PURE LIVE SEED  POUNDS OF PURE LIVE SEED POUNDS OF PURE LIVE SEED  OF PURE LIVE SEED OF PURE LIVE SEED  PURE LIVE SEED PURE LIVE SEED  LIVE SEED LIVE SEED  SEED SEED (PLS) PER ACRE. SEEDING SHALL OCCUR AFTER MARCH 15 AND BEFORE  PER ACRE. SEEDING SHALL OCCUR AFTER MARCH 15 AND BEFORE PER ACRE. SEEDING SHALL OCCUR AFTER MARCH 15 AND BEFORE  ACRE. SEEDING SHALL OCCUR AFTER MARCH 15 AND BEFORE ACRE. SEEDING SHALL OCCUR AFTER MARCH 15 AND BEFORE  SEEDING SHALL OCCUR AFTER MARCH 15 AND BEFORE SEEDING SHALL OCCUR AFTER MARCH 15 AND BEFORE  SHALL OCCUR AFTER MARCH 15 AND BEFORE SHALL OCCUR AFTER MARCH 15 AND BEFORE  OCCUR AFTER MARCH 15 AND BEFORE OCCUR AFTER MARCH 15 AND BEFORE  AFTER MARCH 15 AND BEFORE AFTER MARCH 15 AND BEFORE  MARCH 15 AND BEFORE MARCH 15 AND BEFORE  15 AND BEFORE 15 AND BEFORE  AND BEFORE AND BEFORE  BEFORE BEFORE JUNE 1. 2. THE SEEDED AREA SHALL BE FIRMED TO FORM A GOOD SEED BED. UNLESS THE SEEDED AREA SHALL BE FIRMED TO FORM A GOOD SEED BED. UNLESS  SEEDED AREA SHALL BE FIRMED TO FORM A GOOD SEED BED. UNLESS SEEDED AREA SHALL BE FIRMED TO FORM A GOOD SEED BED. UNLESS  AREA SHALL BE FIRMED TO FORM A GOOD SEED BED. UNLESS AREA SHALL BE FIRMED TO FORM A GOOD SEED BED. UNLESS  SHALL BE FIRMED TO FORM A GOOD SEED BED. UNLESS SHALL BE FIRMED TO FORM A GOOD SEED BED. UNLESS  BE FIRMED TO FORM A GOOD SEED BED. UNLESS BE FIRMED TO FORM A GOOD SEED BED. UNLESS  FIRMED TO FORM A GOOD SEED BED. UNLESS FIRMED TO FORM A GOOD SEED BED. UNLESS  TO FORM A GOOD SEED BED. UNLESS TO FORM A GOOD SEED BED. UNLESS  FORM A GOOD SEED BED. UNLESS FORM A GOOD SEED BED. UNLESS  A GOOD SEED BED. UNLESS A GOOD SEED BED. UNLESS  GOOD SEED BED. UNLESS GOOD SEED BED. UNLESS  SEED BED. UNLESS SEED BED. UNLESS  BED. UNLESS BED. UNLESS  UNLESS UNLESS HYDROSEEDED, THE SEEDED AREA SHALL BE DRAGGED WITH A CHAIN OR  THE SEEDED AREA SHALL BE DRAGGED WITH A CHAIN OR THE SEEDED AREA SHALL BE DRAGGED WITH A CHAIN OR  SEEDED AREA SHALL BE DRAGGED WITH A CHAIN OR SEEDED AREA SHALL BE DRAGGED WITH A CHAIN OR  AREA SHALL BE DRAGGED WITH A CHAIN OR AREA SHALL BE DRAGGED WITH A CHAIN OR  SHALL BE DRAGGED WITH A CHAIN OR SHALL BE DRAGGED WITH A CHAIN OR  BE DRAGGED WITH A CHAIN OR BE DRAGGED WITH A CHAIN OR  DRAGGED WITH A CHAIN OR DRAGGED WITH A CHAIN OR  WITH A CHAIN OR WITH A CHAIN OR  A CHAIN OR A CHAIN OR  CHAIN OR CHAIN OR  OR OR TINE HARROW AND FIRMED TO ENSURE GOOD SOIL TO SEED CONTACT. 3. NITROGEN FERTILIZER SHALL NOT BE APPLIED AT THE TIME OF THE SEEDING. NITROGEN FERTILIZER SHALL NOT BE APPLIED AT THE TIME OF THE SEEDING. 4. AT LEAST SIX WEEKS BEFORE SEEDING, 9 DISCRETE SOIL SAMPLES SHALL AT LEAST SIX WEEKS BEFORE SEEDING, 9 DISCRETE SOIL SAMPLES SHALL  LEAST SIX WEEKS BEFORE SEEDING, 9 DISCRETE SOIL SAMPLES SHALL LEAST SIX WEEKS BEFORE SEEDING, 9 DISCRETE SOIL SAMPLES SHALL  SIX WEEKS BEFORE SEEDING, 9 DISCRETE SOIL SAMPLES SHALL SIX WEEKS BEFORE SEEDING, 9 DISCRETE SOIL SAMPLES SHALL  WEEKS BEFORE SEEDING, 9 DISCRETE SOIL SAMPLES SHALL WEEKS BEFORE SEEDING, 9 DISCRETE SOIL SAMPLES SHALL  BEFORE SEEDING, 9 DISCRETE SOIL SAMPLES SHALL BEFORE SEEDING, 9 DISCRETE SOIL SAMPLES SHALL  SEEDING, 9 DISCRETE SOIL SAMPLES SHALL SEEDING, 9 DISCRETE SOIL SAMPLES SHALL  9 DISCRETE SOIL SAMPLES SHALL 9 DISCRETE SOIL SAMPLES SHALL  DISCRETE SOIL SAMPLES SHALL DISCRETE SOIL SAMPLES SHALL  SOIL SAMPLES SHALL SOIL SAMPLES SHALL  SAMPLES SHALL SAMPLES SHALL  SHALL SHALL BE TAKEN IN THE TOP SIX INCHES OF SOIL AND MIXED INTO THREE  TAKEN IN THE TOP SIX INCHES OF SOIL AND MIXED INTO THREE TAKEN IN THE TOP SIX INCHES OF SOIL AND MIXED INTO THREE  IN THE TOP SIX INCHES OF SOIL AND MIXED INTO THREE IN THE TOP SIX INCHES OF SOIL AND MIXED INTO THREE  THE TOP SIX INCHES OF SOIL AND MIXED INTO THREE THE TOP SIX INCHES OF SOIL AND MIXED INTO THREE  TOP SIX INCHES OF SOIL AND MIXED INTO THREE TOP SIX INCHES OF SOIL AND MIXED INTO THREE  SIX INCHES OF SOIL AND MIXED INTO THREE SIX INCHES OF SOIL AND MIXED INTO THREE  INCHES OF SOIL AND MIXED INTO THREE INCHES OF SOIL AND MIXED INTO THREE  OF SOIL AND MIXED INTO THREE OF SOIL AND MIXED INTO THREE  SOIL AND MIXED INTO THREE SOIL AND MIXED INTO THREE  AND MIXED INTO THREE AND MIXED INTO THREE  MIXED INTO THREE MIXED INTO THREE  INTO THREE INTO THREE  THREE THREE COMPOSITE SOIL SAMPLES AND TESTED FOR pH. DISCRETE SAMPLING  SOIL SAMPLES AND TESTED FOR pH. DISCRETE SAMPLING SOIL SAMPLES AND TESTED FOR pH. DISCRETE SAMPLING  SAMPLES AND TESTED FOR pH. DISCRETE SAMPLING SAMPLES AND TESTED FOR pH. DISCRETE SAMPLING  AND TESTED FOR pH. DISCRETE SAMPLING AND TESTED FOR pH. DISCRETE SAMPLING  TESTED FOR pH. DISCRETE SAMPLING TESTED FOR pH. DISCRETE SAMPLING  FOR pH. DISCRETE SAMPLING FOR pH. DISCRETE SAMPLING  pH. DISCRETE SAMPLING pH. DISCRETE SAMPLING  DISCRETE SAMPLING DISCRETE SAMPLING  SAMPLING SAMPLING LOCATIONS SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. IF SOIL  SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. IF SOIL SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. IF SOIL  BE APPROVED BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. IF SOIL BE APPROVED BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. IF SOIL  APPROVED BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. IF SOIL APPROVED BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. IF SOIL  BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. IF SOIL BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. IF SOIL  THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. IF SOIL THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. IF SOIL  OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. IF SOIL OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. IF SOIL  REPRESENTATIVE. IF SOIL REPRESENTATIVE. IF SOIL  IF SOIL IF SOIL  SOIL SOIL pH IS ABOVE 6.5, APPLY A SOIL AMENDMENT OF ELEMENTAL SULFUR AT A  IS ABOVE 6.5, APPLY A SOIL AMENDMENT OF ELEMENTAL SULFUR AT A IS ABOVE 6.5, APPLY A SOIL AMENDMENT OF ELEMENTAL SULFUR AT A  ABOVE 6.5, APPLY A SOIL AMENDMENT OF ELEMENTAL SULFUR AT A ABOVE 6.5, APPLY A SOIL AMENDMENT OF ELEMENTAL SULFUR AT A  6.5, APPLY A SOIL AMENDMENT OF ELEMENTAL SULFUR AT A 6.5, APPLY A SOIL AMENDMENT OF ELEMENTAL SULFUR AT A  APPLY A SOIL AMENDMENT OF ELEMENTAL SULFUR AT A APPLY A SOIL AMENDMENT OF ELEMENTAL SULFUR AT A  A SOIL AMENDMENT OF ELEMENTAL SULFUR AT A A SOIL AMENDMENT OF ELEMENTAL SULFUR AT A  SOIL AMENDMENT OF ELEMENTAL SULFUR AT A SOIL AMENDMENT OF ELEMENTAL SULFUR AT A  AMENDMENT OF ELEMENTAL SULFUR AT A AMENDMENT OF ELEMENTAL SULFUR AT A  OF ELEMENTAL SULFUR AT A OF ELEMENTAL SULFUR AT A  ELEMENTAL SULFUR AT A ELEMENTAL SULFUR AT A  SULFUR AT A SULFUR AT A  AT A AT A  A A RATE OF 91 G S/M  THREE WEEKS BEFORE SEEDING.  2 THREE WEEKS BEFORE SEEDING.  5. ALL DISTURBED AREAS NOT SPECIFICALLY CALLED OUT FOR SEEDING SHALL ALL DISTURBED AREAS NOT SPECIFICALLY CALLED OUT FOR SEEDING SHALL  DISTURBED AREAS NOT SPECIFICALLY CALLED OUT FOR SEEDING SHALL DISTURBED AREAS NOT SPECIFICALLY CALLED OUT FOR SEEDING SHALL  AREAS NOT SPECIFICALLY CALLED OUT FOR SEEDING SHALL AREAS NOT SPECIFICALLY CALLED OUT FOR SEEDING SHALL  NOT SPECIFICALLY CALLED OUT FOR SEEDING SHALL NOT SPECIFICALLY CALLED OUT FOR SEEDING SHALL  SPECIFICALLY CALLED OUT FOR SEEDING SHALL SPECIFICALLY CALLED OUT FOR SEEDING SHALL  CALLED OUT FOR SEEDING SHALL CALLED OUT FOR SEEDING SHALL  OUT FOR SEEDING SHALL OUT FOR SEEDING SHALL  FOR SEEDING SHALL FOR SEEDING SHALL  SEEDING SHALL SEEDING SHALL  SHALL SHALL BE RESTORED IN ACCORDANCE WITH COASTAL SANDPLAIN GRASSLAND  RESTORED IN ACCORDANCE WITH COASTAL SANDPLAIN GRASSLAND RESTORED IN ACCORDANCE WITH COASTAL SANDPLAIN GRASSLAND  IN ACCORDANCE WITH COASTAL SANDPLAIN GRASSLAND IN ACCORDANCE WITH COASTAL SANDPLAIN GRASSLAND  ACCORDANCE WITH COASTAL SANDPLAIN GRASSLAND ACCORDANCE WITH COASTAL SANDPLAIN GRASSLAND  WITH COASTAL SANDPLAIN GRASSLAND WITH COASTAL SANDPLAIN GRASSLAND  COASTAL SANDPLAIN GRASSLAND COASTAL SANDPLAIN GRASSLAND  SANDPLAIN GRASSLAND SANDPLAIN GRASSLAND  GRASSLAND GRASSLAND SEEDING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMERGENT PLANTINGS - PLUGS : LOW MARSH AND HIGH MARSH 1. NO AREA SHALL BE PLANTED UNTIL FINAL GRADE IS COMPLETED AND THE AREA HAS BEEN CLEARED OF WRACK AND OTHER DEBRIS. NO AREA SHALL BE PLANTED UNTIL FINAL GRADE IS COMPLETED AND THE AREA HAS BEEN CLEARED OF WRACK AND OTHER DEBRIS. COMPLETION OF CLEARING SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO PLANTING. ALL AREAS PLANTED SHALL BE PROTECTED BY HERBIVORY FENCING AT THE END OF EACH PLANTING DAY.  2. THE PLANTING WINDOW IS FROM APRIL 1 TO JUNE 15. THE PLANTING WINDOW IS FROM APRIL 1 TO JUNE 15. 3. THE PLUGS SHALL BE PLANTED IN THE SOIL NO MORE THAN ONE INCH (1”) DEEPER THAN GROWN IN THE NURSERY AND TO A DEPTH THAT THE PLUGS SHALL BE PLANTED IN THE SOIL NO MORE THAN ONE INCH (1”) DEEPER THAN GROWN IN THE NURSERY AND TO A DEPTH THAT ) DEEPER THAN GROWN IN THE NURSERY AND TO A DEPTH THAT WILL ENSURE THAT THE TOP OF THE ROOTSTOCK MASS LIES NO MORE THAN ONE INCH (1”) BELOW THE SOIL SURFACE. ) BELOW THE SOIL SURFACE. 4. PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF THE PLANT IN THE PLANTING HOLE, FERTILIZER SHALL BE PLACED IN THE BOTTOM OF THE PLANTING HOLE PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF THE PLANT IN THE PLANTING HOLE, FERTILIZER SHALL BE PLACED IN THE BOTTOM OF THE PLANTING HOLE (OSMOCOTE 18-6-12) AT THE RATE OF THIRTY (30) GRAMS PER PLANT. THE PLANTS SHALL THEN BE PLACED AT THE APPROPRIATE DEPTH WITH THE ROOT SYSTEM ORIENTED DOWNWARD. WHILE THE PLANT IS IN THIS POSITION, THE SOIL PROFILE OR SECTION SHALL BE FULLY AND FIRMLY CLOSED. IF A SOIL DEPRESSION IS FORMED ABOVE OR IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO THE PLANTING LOCATION, ENOUGH SOIL SHALL BE SLOUGHED FROM THE SURROUNDING AREA AND FIRMLY TAMPED INTO THE DEPRESSION TO LEAVE THE PLANTING AREA AT THE SAME ELEVATION AS THE SURROUNDING SOIL OR SLIGHTLY HIGHER. NO WATER OR AIR VOIDS SHALL REMAIN WITHIN THE PLANTING HOLE AFTER NO WATER OR AIR VOIDS SHALL REMAIN WITHIN THE PLANTING HOLE AFTER INSTALLATION AND TAMPING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
*SEEDED AT A RATE OF 15 POUNDS PURE LIVE SEED (PLS) PER ACRESEEDED AT A RATE OF 15 POUNDS PURE LIVE SEED (PLS) PER ACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREAS OF SHORELINE  REMEDIATION. NOT TO BE DISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOW MARSH ELEVATION 2.0-2.5 1.01 ACRES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER HIGH MARSH ELEVATION: 2.5-2.7 6.06 ACRES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPPER HIGH MARSH ELEVATION: 2.7-3.0 1.88 ACRES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCRUB SHRUB WETLAND ELEVATION: 3.0-3.5 0.35 ACRES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COASTAL SANDPLAIN GRASSLAND ELEVATION: 3.5 + 5.76 ACRES 


LOCUS PLAN

I'INCH = 2000 FT.£

.
.
.
.o
.
.............

LOT 21
N/F WALKER

CONNECTION TO TOWN WATER SUPPLY

HOUSE
#86

LOT 15
N/F ARRUDA

LEGEND:

EXISTING CONTOURS: ~—— —— — .

FROPOSED CONTOURS: 7]

EDGE OF WETLANDS: = s s e o

LIMIT OF BUFFER ZONE:  **#+ v s cueeenemenss toe 530
LIMITS OF F.EMA. ZONES: s o= e = e e, "%
WATER SUPPLY: W SEPTIC TANK:

SANITARY SEWER: San. DELINEATION FAG: > 45
LIMIT OF 200’ RIVERFRONT AREA: o mmmmmmem e _

L.OW

LIMIT OF WORK IN RIVERFRONT AREA: — — i — — i i — o —

e

/ o y/j =7 \ | 98

LOT 54

MAP 30B

\ \ Al
\ \ Al
AL * S \
PERENNI TREAM =
-A\-~‘\v-’
\ |
\ \ e Allly
allle \ lle \
\ B.V.W. |
\ v AL
Alllz \\
e \ = s
| i
\ \‘"
Alle | e M
\ 90 | ﬂb
L— FLAR | IS
MP\ Dm@\o " / w 5
oG T C——— Existing Location of é.?
/g % Storzge Cont
\ \ /\ | > orage Containers
’mﬂ \ A &, .
allle / | \ \ Al ALJA 5?20
bobe L AT T A
/L \/ L Yt :
=~ \ ) N
— — \ J
o FLaG 3a \ FLAG)2A \ ~J ) \ K
\ \ “““\\\““““‘““‘ . /'.
\ / ‘\‘&& —
\ s‘“‘“‘ \ 08_
] \ / d \
oM VRIVER LS S I Aoy Move Storage Contaners To
f_,;i@- - ‘«.5" ——— A= N Min: 30-Ft. Distance From Wetlands
S = L
R s | 92" \Q
2 O&‘s‘ \ \ .
os“\\‘ / \ | (
s\u‘é\‘ \ g2l
rad \ 3 | - LOT 87
S U Jeeiae e - De-Watering N/F MEDEIROS
\ /t Silt Trap
3/ 94 '
~ L G, EXISTING 5-B.R. HOUSE # 69TO BE RAZED
o 95! '
A A -
— m\ & LIMIT OF WORK WITHIN
CRI/YERFRONT AREA = 4,900 S.F.
.\ -

225-5 !
Knotweﬁ/ o L.

— |

. —
. —

— —

\
/‘J SETBAC \/

Bamboo

a‘, ——0 97"

96
o5 \
Chain Link Fence

SITE PLAN

29,400 S.F.

— —_—— —_ %?
;[J:/’ =707 99 [
NEW 6" SDR35 P.V.C. SEWER PIPE
S=1.0% _ -~
N
(@))]
-
TOP OF =
FOUNDATION é
ELEV.= 104.7'
HOUSE # 16
) n
=
=i
LOT 83 &3
N/F HORETZKE —

Iron Pipe
(Fnd.)

LOT 5|
N/F FURTADO

GRAPHIC SCALE
20' 0] 10 20

SCALE: |" =

20 FT.

T.0. FNDN. EL.= 97.20'

] FIN. GRADE = 96.2'+/-

RAISED RANCH
BASEMENT FLOOR

| INV. ELEV.= 93.69'

EXISTING €" SDR 35 P.V.C. SEWER PIPE ~\

GRAVEL ROADWAY-

Clean-Out
At Grade

FLEV. = 93.4'+ <Z_ =/.0% ¢
/ 8" SDR 35 P.VPC. SEWER PIPE
INV. = 94.60' | INV. ELEV.= 93.54'
/ |~—+—— NEw 6" spr 35 P.v.C. SEWER CONNECTION Fsting & DR 35 PYC SEWER
| H
4" LOAM + SEFD WHERE UN-PAVED ¢
\ 4" BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT IN ROADWAY
A \\‘/‘\‘\;’5‘\\//\/ ////_//\// AR %\///// /\//\/\f
i%:mzﬁi ’r\ . ‘[-_.. ::-T /
R FLOWABLE FILL © —
0 Q P
< 18" IMINIMUM) GRAVEL BACKFILL, — -
NO STONES OVER 3" MAXIMUM DIMENSION. < <
) (D)
| 2" COARSE SAND ABOVE PIPE (MINIMUM) — S L CI) Cl) L ol e
N O Al < ] [\Q) o O Qal
% | SEWER LINE S 5 s Ay A ot +
6" COARSE SAND : . . .
< <C <C < < < < <C
MAXIMUM COMFACTION 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5

Z 6"SDR 35 P.V.C. SEWER

TRENCH PIPE BEDDING DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

SEWER PROFILE

HORIZONTAL: 1" = 20 FT.
VERTICAL: |" = 2 FEET

SPECIFICATIONS:

EXISTING 8" SDR 35 P.V.C.

1. SEWER PIPE SHALL BE 5.D.R. 35 P.V.C. PIFE WITH GASKETED JOINTS, LAID TRUE TO GRADE.

PIPE SHALL BE BEDDED IN COMFPACTED SAND AS SHOWN ON FIFE BEDDING DETAIL. PIPE SHALL BE
INSFECTED IN FLACE BY THE ENGINEER AND THE FAIRHAVEN B.P.W. REPRESENTATIVE FRIOR TO FINAL COVER.

36" MIN. HARDWOOD STAKES
DRIVEN MIN. 2" INTO GROUND

GENERAL NOTES:

NOTE 'A':
NOTE 'B:

UN-DISTURBED STRAW WATTLES

I STAKED CURLEX 9'D.
GROUND /

FLOW

——

*‘:;}E%EE;;]%H%H% e mﬁﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ? NOTE 'C":
I EY Sl
& NOTE D"
Y NOTE 'E":
NOTE: STRAW WATTLES SHALL BE COMPOSED OF STRAW FIBERS
ENCASED IN DURABLE BIODEGRADABLE NETTING. NOTE 'F:

SILTATION BARRIER DETAIL
N.T.S.

2 o S Ny s o0
W SIS SISO
—

FROM DE-WATER PUMP FILTER FABRIC

36" MIN. HARDWOOD STAKES

1,/ DRIVEN MIN. 12" INTO GROUND
STAKED CURLEX 9'D.
/7 STRAW WATTLES
/ : (NN
(77 —[7 77—[1777 .,‘3 "
J 857 i R
W= FILTER FABRIC ,‘W/
\Y \/ L REEALX
SECTION THRU BASIN PLAN VIEW OF BASIN
DE-WATERING SILT TRAP
NOT TO SCALE
NOTE:

40
| I. ALL EXCAVATION BELOW THE GROUND WATER TABLE SHALL BE DE-WATERED WITH PUMP

( IN FEET )
1 inch = 20 ft.

™

DISCHARGE TO DE-WATERING SILT TRAP.

THE SUBJECT PARCEL 1S SHOWN AS LOT 15 OF ASSESSORS MAFP 30B, COMPRISED OF LOTS 15 THRU 20.
ZONING 15 RESIDENCE A WITH MINIMUM FRONTAGE = 100 FT. ¢ LOT AREA = 15,000 S.F.

SETBACKS ARE: FRONT = 20 FT.; SIDE = 10 FT. ¢ REAR = 30 FT.
MAX. BUILDING COVERAGE = 30%; MAX. LOT COVERAGE = 50%
PROPOSED BUILDING COVERAGE = 1,776 S.F./ 13,286 S.F. =
) ~——— PROPOSED LOT COVERAGE = (1,776 S.F. + 626 5.F.)/ 13,266 S.F. =
' PROPOSED HOUSE SETBACKS REQUIRE APPROVAL FROM THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS.

THE DWELLING SHOWN HEREON DOES NOT LIE WITHIN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA AS DELINEATED ON
F.E.M.A. COMMUNITY PANEL NO. 25005C04 | 3G DATED JULY 6, 202 1.

NOTIFY DIG-SAFE CENTER, LOCAL UTILITIES AND FAIRHAVEN B.P.W. 72 HOURS PRIOR TO START OF WORK!
WETLANDS DELINEATION fFLAGS #1 - 9) WAS PERFORMED BY SABATIA, INC.; REVISED FLAGS #1A - 3A
WERE SET BY CONSERVATION AGENT AT | 1/19/21 SITE INSPECTION.

NO WORK 1S PROPOSED WITHIN 100 FT. OF THE PERENNIAL STREAM.

13.4%
18.1%

PLAN OF SITE, PROPOSED H

& SEWER CONNECTION
PREPARED FOR

DANIEL POUNDS

89 AKIN STREET
FAIRHAVEN, MASS.

OUSE

Charon Associates, Inc.
Consulting Engineers

CAI

323 Neck Road - Rochester, MA 02770

Tel: 508-763-8362 Fax: 508-763-9582

SCALE: AS NOTED
DATE: NOVEMBER 22, 202 |

DWG. NO.

L-1




NASKETUCKET
BAY " o
GENERAL NOTES:
I. THIS PARCEL IS SHOWN AS LOTS 86 ¢ 67 OF ASSESSORS MAP 43A, AND ALSO
SHOWN AS LOTS 86 ¢ 87 ON A PLAN RECORDED AT THE BRISTOL COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS
LAND COURT SECTION PLAN 7432C ON SHEET 2.
— 2. THE PARCEL SHOWN HEREON LIES WITHIN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA, F.E.M.A. ZONE AE, EL. | 4
rLENECK AS DELINEATED ON F.E.M.A. COMMUNITY PANEL 25005C0502F DATED JULY 7, 2009.
3. DEED REFERENCE: L.C. CERT. 25333
4. ZONING DISTRICT: RURAL RESIDENCE RR'
MAP 434 FRONTAGE = 140 FT.; MIN. LOT AREA = 30,000 S.F.
LOT 55 ¢ 57 MAF 434 FRONT ¢ REAR SETBACKS = 30 FEET: SIDE SETBACK = 20'
N/F DEMERS LOT 64 MAXIMUM BUILDING COVERAGE = 15%; MAXIMUM LOT COVERAGE = 25%
N/F LOPRESTI MAF 43A EXISTING BLDG. COVERAGE = (HOUSE @ 658 S.F. + SHED @ 147 S.F.)/ LOT AREA = 805 S.F./ 12,000 5.F.= 6.7%
LOCUS PLAN LOT 85 PROPD. BLDG. COVERAGE = (HOUSE @ 978 S.F. + SHED @ 147 S.F.)/ LOT AREA = 1,125 S.F./ 12,000 5.F.= 9.4%
SCALE: I" = 2000+ NJF COPFES EXISTING LOT COVERAGE = (BLDGS. @ 805 S.F. + DWAY. @ 368 S5.F.)/LOT AREA = 1,193 S.F./ 12,000 5.F.= 9.9%
B PROPD. LOT COVERAGE = (BLDGS. @ 1,125 5.F. + DWAY. @ 368 5.F.)/LOT AREA = 1,513 S.F./ 12,000 5.F.= |2.6%
— //( Capped Rebar ( Fnd.)
F \ SCOPE OF WORK:
\ \ THE SCOPE OF WORK INCLUDES (1) ELEVATING THE EXISTING HOUSE AND MOVING IT TO THE TEMPORARY LOCATION;
— (2) CONSTRUCTION OF NEW FLOOD ZONE-COMPLIANT FOUNDATION; (3) SETTING HOUSE ONTO NEW FOUNDATION;
— \ \ AN (4) RENOVATIONS TO HOUSE AND CONSTRUCTION OF ADDITIONS; AND (5) ASSOCIATED SITE WORK.
gL . MAP 434 2
T . LOTS 86\ & 87 | g )
- 2 S 12,000 S.F.% nl\
e ) MAP 43A
ﬁ/g\: ;93? o EIIJJ I C,) / Ny \ AN \ | LOT 85 2x6 Floor Joists
5 g I
N/F DEMERS ; . Phie \ o et f@& = NEW ADBITION \ . NJF FEDERICO PAUL  STEIN ANNE JSTFIR.= 15.] |
—— San, ) | | jjare %
é Fiydicant ¢ T.O.FNDN. = 14.50 [ =]
q0) S |
/;)C & / \ I 2-P.T. 246 SiLL S /IL
—~ Town W, / \ .
<t ( , , 8" Foundation Wall
FLEVATE HOUSE, MOVE AND Sl A PPy N ] ] S 5605 12 Aotz w/ Flood Vents
RE-SET ONTO NEW FLOOD 5 A "y
ZONE-COMPLIANT FOUNDATION {—— . r NF{/ PRCE / YrI/ i GRADE = I \ gﬁﬁg
EXISTING I N \/ \
HOUSE # 10 r———dJ | P >\//\\///\\// RN,
@ | S BB
s SN
) .
— | >\//\\//\\// //\\//\\//\\/
L QUK NN
R oL
\ KE Vo /Capped Rebar ( Frd.) \\\ s \\ 2\ \\ \\\ \\ /
B.O.FOOTING = 7.0' \///\///<
| - 6”5@%{/}&\/;/\;;;;%;35/5\\///\\\///%
st NVINPANPANSANIANNNY
S.M.H.
% FOUNDATION SECTION
— — \ NOT TO SCALE
CONC. BND.
£D.H.( FN;!’ |
MAP 43A S
LOT 64, 64 £67 PLAN OF SITE, EXISTING CONDITIONS
NI PARECE N MAP 43A T & PROPOSED RENOVATIONS
LOT 92 ¢ 93
| VE oo00 e 43 PREPARED FOR
oo PAUL J. & FRANCESCA FEDERICO
10 LITTLENECK ROAD
BENCHMARK SPIKE FND IN UTILITY
POLE FLEV.= 4.30 NAVDSS | FAIRHAVEN, MASS.
SITE PLAN Charon Associates, Inc.
| EGEND: - GRAPHIC SCALE CAI Consulting Engineers
SCALE: "= 20 FT, 20 o 10 20 40 323 Neck Road - Rochester, MA 02770
EXISTING CONTOURS: —— =~ ——52'—— —— 53.9 E;!;Ed' Tel: 508-763-8362 Fax: 508-763-9582
PROPOSED CONTOURS: 577 DTOT LT * #
EDGE OF WETLANDS: )— —4~ — —k SEFTICTANK: 6] ( IN FEET ) SCALE: AS NOTED DWG. NO
LIMIT OF BUFFER ZONE:  **" 777" " mree e e, DELINEATION FLAG— #6 1 inch = 20 ft DATE: NOVEMBER |6, 2021 - Y.
LUMITS OF F.EM.A, ZONES: s o= o o — D> L_ 1




T

i
[

ROUTE 185]

RIVERSIDE
CEMETERY

LOCUS MAP

SCALE: 1"=600"%

/SUPPORT POST
]
STOCKADE/
//— VINYL. FENCE
w 6 1
z
_#
Pt
o
Lt
[a
O
(£
[a W
Yy ™ \\\‘\ * R | K

CONCRETE
ENCASEMENT

(NOT TO SCALE)

—— ORANGE CONSTRUCTION
FENCE

2" X 2" X 36" WOODEN STAKES
- /~ PLACED 10’ O.C.
BLOWN /PLACED /

WORK AREA AREA TO BE PROTECTED

FAs 5\%}

LEROSION CONTROL DETAIL

(NOT TO SCALE)

T o8t ‘%
B~ /£ c
| : BOEH b
£ 5;; 505y ¢
OMH e . - e BENCHMARK: Wik B : NP7 7
RlM=1315 N - B DRAIN MANHOLE ik PPN Vl i -
| N & RIM ELEV.=12.56 Ri=12.24 A DM os ©
R n NAVD8S \ A=A P e
\\ 5 - ?;’ Rid=12.18 LEG E N D PGy g
., Db . o TEH \ tQ
N, _EMPORARY / Rild=11.54 ! Ri=1158 ﬂ ]/
“ / —DUMPSTER DM j oo k) S — PROPERTY LINE B ;;;
3\ LOCATION $.. . G @ = 7 B olololololo|ol
Ml e, ™ Db ” - § ~~-~~ EXISTING CONTOUR B3 21313|313|5| 31
CHERRY RIM=12.40 . STREET x> STONEWALL
up#sz/g—\ X 2 : ! RM=11.00 S SEWER LINE Tz elglgiglzlsigl
= D — D DRAINAGE LINE © 21117171017
- CBy CATCH BASIN
Do PAVED .
A} DRIVEWAY e e —— *‘ — - OMH o DRAIN MANHOLE 2l
~ WG SMH o SEWER MANHOLE
502 N« 3
‘ TEESS UPo UTILITY POLE -
%_&-\"‘ﬁg % LAMP POST B
; = S
e e e MAP 15 - LOT 48 MAP 15 - LOT 48A o 2 +—x—w——%-  CHAIN LINK FENCE §
e N/F CLAUDIA M. \ N/F JAMES R. & bi S TS | - ol lul=h
\ -~ Ei"gﬁ[)g\fg-l- WARRINGTON MONICA A. ROY ﬁ% > ?§ o—o—o—o—uo STOCKADE FENCE ks SIS
-~ . PR S 2 HARMEEHE
INV.=8.59 , el N NN e, iy &
s MAP 15 - LOT 44 ;' u;}% @V\E N TREE LINE/BRUSH LINE B =| |83 S|u
e N/F EDWARD E. MAP 15 -L0T47 | =l ‘%}%}i T %% TREE 2lzlg c|3|3|31
s MAP15-10T91 | . DORSCHIED _ N/F KATHY L. I g L > SRS
. N/F KELLY L v | ‘ : ol e 8iz|3|2|z|2 &k
\ - ' e DE- i PROPOSED 6 TS B WEF111 WRf112 2lzl2|z|E (<]
MAP 15 - LOT 90 GAUTHIER & 127 CONC, PIPE- i CTCRANE BTN YL FENCE :s ECY L . EDGE OF BORDERING BHEIGIS| 2| w{vwE
: b ; STOCKADE FENCE - VIN BEL - I ot A [ A INEY
N/F KELLY L. GAUTHIER & JASON MENDOZA Mv=625 7 E\ - ISTURBED \ v X VEGETATED WETLANDS MEEREEE
/ JASON MENDOZA s i ’ 187 ??%éi"? h W e 01 £§ ' W, e T 142! o g SlalE
/ x/_,/ ///dﬁr’ \\\\\ .. | PROSP'%SQEKDADGE . W el ¢ = \%% x6;7 SPOT GRADE E E Q % % L_'n..l
g — —— g AN e T T e VW0 ] J G D O
MAP 15 - LOT 88 M~ Mo reome ' = Wt somep 6 - * | o % SIS
A P o WM \ Ry d iz i POSED &'~ o gk % 1R
N/F PAMILA / ;o et W ‘ ; P e STOCKADE FENGE . o AL E w]oo] .5 o o|~E
SCHMIDT ‘Al T [ NN e e g :\g T N Lo N i bt b sl R
YAy 20" B Sem e e T WS o o7 g 5|815ls|5 5|l
STOCKADE, FEN — A e e S ~ ¥, = S ES g e g
/ AN I TN S = AL | — “10°-18'% REMOVE FILTER SEEEERE
Iy AT / A A Ui ~ JEXISTING AL\ | XIS R FABRIC. RESET 2(2]°|% || B| 5]
D A 7 / p e LB " e L/ S at Y e v et %
VINYL LINK —_ Ik “UMIT OF WORK ~ / ;»/} <A Bl ¥ - kA STONE LINE v AV IR W Re &t S g LEAN STORE
FENCE | ;/ WATTLES EROSION * e v " CURRENT —— 0~ RERAr ey EDGE OF | | 9 ~[ofo]<|mfo|—f
LOT83 QONTROL BARR'EB jw T = % / ,,”'/ STONE »UNE . CRUSHED .
MAP 15 - ROLE L ﬁ ;/ w/ ORANGE I ol ¥ - e - ] SToNE (vP)| & @
N/F JOHN s.ﬂ;,&O%A - CONSTRUCTION- -FENCE /=" -~ - 1. REMOVE_CRUSHED | ~WFF1064: T Q3 3 @ 2
/ _ L VD wasy o e S[ OPE y 2WF#103 N B
PILE fTO BE 5 JWr#118 T i _ e o ‘ E <u b= T O Ols .|
T REMOVED) [ ! ‘ e T S ORGSR =2y 1~ 2331 811
I LOT82 El‘ </ ; Eé;“ — SRR E:;"““‘ - [ RN ﬁ 5 1-' g% _
5- X f T ~ y : i o Lh -
MaP N NELSON / ¥ / R T 1 ' ~ Y 4 S L 3 3 2 :
N/F JONATHA - N - D ORIGINAL ¥ $ y § § 8i%%
HAIN LINK — ' = ETe Ty : ~ L 8§ § € 188
, ?%;ﬁ;?é Msjm L ;: R REMOVE wgg_ﬂSTONE UNE \"\%‘ = ':.‘ s 0y hd G Q % [SI ]
e WrH1S % y y : ’ v/ NEW STONE o R s o S0 RESTORATION
_ + \ ¥ + by INSTALL ; 5 1. SET & MAINTAIN STRAW WATTLES.
LoT 81 y | - ABEA STRAW TS 2. REMOVE NEW STONE EDGING AS SHOWN.
MAP 15 - J - S e WATTLES -5 oA 3. REGRADE PERIMETER TO PRE—ALTERATION SLOPE,
N/F CYNTHIA S ; 4. REMOVE CRUSHED STONE, REMOVE FILTER FABRIC. _
MESSIER 5. BASED ON 2019 AERIAL PHOTOGRAPH, RESET CLEAN CRUSHED STONE TO
\ ORIGINAL LIMITS OF COMPACT GRAVEL SURFACE.
_ 6. LOAM & SEED PERIMETER DISTURBED AREA OR USE SOD TO OBTAIN
\%‘”""’ i | P N W A L N STABILIZED SURFACE AS AN ALTERNATIVE.
\ 1 < SN
MAP 15 -LOT 8 ; AL Y-
N/F SANDRA M. BURGO \\ . . -\ s T ™ &“\ s
& JOHN B. LIETE -\\\\ \\ \\&\W\ \\ M;%w /’MW”’:; s ‘5% N —
I N N\ H wrp2e T NN 1 CB/FND ] —
: VRS WFf124 WRH125 5 aXg o } N il o E
N s R LA A k ; 4 i
\ \\.\ \ " ..:5 ~ TN \/m\{m\/ﬂwv/’” TN N \\ ; g // %iﬁ ::“\m ) ,‘J‘x\ Q 7p) o D
SN AR N o 2
MAP 15 -LOT79 AN "\ XWFH27 [ ¢ | NN ¢ “xEl =
A. CAR S CLEARED GRAVEL . M T ., e X o RN ¢
N/F JAMES N PATH VAT | R PN o - ““a\ — é 4
. % - Y] v T
AN _ SEA WALL-= B wo Q E
7 N\ T %\ﬁ ™
- = E = L’j
MAP 15 - LOT 78 1 , a mﬂ:z“ pd
N/F KiM M. DIPASQUAL ([ EROEOSD &) . @/% TR E 3 <
| i FENCE I ) A I | oY T
N EXISTING LS  hT X
; \ ) CLEARING @ @ : L= L 4. L
— 1 y 9 / T YA 4 K] —
S 1 < c¢ | | 225 Y F 5
77 4 CONSTRUCTION NOTES '3 ¥ N
MAP 15 - LOT RDY ALL WORK DEPICTED ON THIS PLAN IS SUBJECT TO ALL ORDER OF CONDITIONS ISSUED BY THE H S K
N/F DEBORAH J. HA FAIRHAVEN CONSERVATION COMMISSION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE A COPY OF THE ORDER AND
e e APPROVED PLAN ONSITE AT ALL TIME DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PROVIDED. 3
STOURAGE FLHCE A PRE—CONSTRUCTION MEETING WILL BE SCHEDULED BY THE CONTRACTOR WITH THE CONSERVATION B S
- AGENT TO REVIEW THE REQUIREMENTS OUTLINED IN THE ORDER OF CONDITIONS. L 3 £
3. THE WATTLES FOR EROSION CONTROL SHALL BE SET PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION AND -3 I
MAINTAINED THROUGHOUT THE CONSTRUCTION PROCESS UNTIL ALL DISTURBED AREAS ARE STABILIZED. 8 38zde &
MAP 15 - LOT 76 g AN ORANGE CONSTRUCTION FENCE SHALL BE INSTALLED BEHIND THE WATTLES. — Bego 1
£ LAUREL M. GALLOP & 4. THE FENCE CONTRACTOR SHALL MARK ANY TREES OVER 4" DIAMETER PRIOR TO CLEARING., UPON O 5388 H
N/ 2 COMPLETION OF MARKING THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE CONSERVATION OFFICE TO SCHEDULE S En T 2
= AN INSPECTION, 7 e58% B
I 5. STOCKPILING OF MATERIALS SHALL BE LIMITED TO THE DESIGNATED UPLAND AREA. CLEAN CRUSHED
STONE SHALL BE RE—SPREAD OVER THE STOCKPILE AREA AT THE CONCLUSION OF THE
CONSTRUCTION. g
LOT 100 6. ACCESS TO THE SITE SHALL BE THROUGH THE CHERRY STREET FRONTAGE , §
MAP 15 DEVALLES 7. TRIMMING OF BRANCHES, AS NEEDED, FROM THE TREE LOCATED ON THE BOUNDARY AT MAP 15-LOT l 5
JANIS H. - 90 SHALL ONLY BE COMPLETED BY A QUALIFIED ARBORIST. TRIMMING SHALL BE LIMITED TO i
BRANCHES ENCROACHING ON APPLICANT'S PROPERTY TO THE EXTENT NEEDED TO INSTALL THE FENCE. 2
8. TREES OVER 4" IN DIAMETER SHALL NOT BE REMOVED UNLESS DIRECTLY ON FENCE LINE. ANY TREES | o
THAT ARE REMOVED SHALL BE REPLACED WITH LEYLAND CYPRESS OR APPROVED EQUAL. 5
9. A PORTABLE CHIPPER SHALL BE USED TO CREATE MULCH FROM MATERIAL CUT IN THE WORK ZONE. | 58
10. EQUIPMENT USED TO COMPLETE THE FENCE INSTALLATION SHALL BE LIMITED TO HAND TOOLS AND u
HAND AUGER. THE FENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE OF LOTS 47, 48, 4BA, AS SHOWN, SHALL BE 23
INSTALLED USING HAND TOOLS AND HAND AUGER ONLY. ) = 2
11. EXCESS SOILS SHALL BE SPREAD NEAR THE FENCE POSTS, AND THE AREA SEEDED FOR 339
OWNER /APPLICANT: STABILIZATION. IF REQUIRED, THE SOILS WILL BE AMENDED WITH ORGANIC TOPSOIL TO FACILITATE
o 60 90 LEE & ELIZETT S. MIGUEL CRASS GROWTH. - -
' 3 NORTH STREET 12. IF REQUIRED, A LINED CONCRETE WASHOUT PIT SHALL BE SET IN THE STOCKPILE AREA WITH SILT hoad

FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719

No.
5_; FUN_18-7102 SP.DWG |
File No. 18-7102 ¢

FENCING SET ALONG THE DOWNGRADIENT PERIMETER OF THE PIT. '




	01c_Approved Amended Plan
	01d_2020-07-02-Foundation As-Built  Plan
	03d_207565(304338)-ExistingConditions
	04c_28 Cherrystone Final Approved Plan
	04d_Cherrystone Road_Revised Site Plan
	06d_10 Diamond Street Site Plan
	07e_Septic Site Plan Set
	Septic Site Plan pg 1
	Septic Site Plan pg 2

	10c_Federico10LittleneckRdL1-111621
	12e_FVN 18-7102 SP_REV 7_11-26-2021
	8c_App A MARSH ISLAND PERMIT PLANS_11.11.21.stampedsigned
	Sheets and Views
	1 COVER SHEET
	C-1 INDEX - LEGEND
	C-2 EXISTING CONDITIONS OVERVIEW
	C-3 EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN
	C-4 EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN
	C-5 SITE OVERVIEW PLAN
	C-6 SITE PREP & ERO CONTROL PLAN 1
	C-7 SITE PREP & ERO CONTROL PLAN 2
	C-8 GRADING PLAN 1
	C-9 GRADING PLAN 2
	C-10 CROSS SECTIONS 1
	C-11 CROSS SECTIONS 2
	C-12 PLANTING PLAN 1
	C-13 PLANTING PLAN 2
	C-14 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS 1
	C-15 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS 2
	C-16 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS 3
	C-17 EROSION CONTROL DETAILS 1
	C-18 EROSION CONTROL DETAILS
	C-19 FINAL SITE OVERVIEW PLAN


	9b_Pounds89AkinStL1-112221
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



